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Chairman’s Statement

Good Energy has delivered ancther year of robust
growth, while focussing on improving operational
efficiency. These results demonstrate the underlying
strength of cur business model given the tough
conditions in the UK energy supply market.

During the year Good Energy has made good
progress on its strategic evolution within an energy
market that is in transition.

Our Market: Opportunities & Challenges

In 2017, increased competition and wholesale
market volatility led to difficult market conditions
for UK consumer energy supply businesses. While
we expect these conditions to continue in 2018

in the consumer market, the business customer
market is less challenged by these factors

and is one where Good Energy is successfully
strengthening its position.

Addressing climate change remains a priority

for the developed and developing world. In 2017,
the UK government published its Clean Growth
Strategy, setting cut a blueprint for Britain's low
carbon future and increasing the market for Good
Energy and our zero-carbon focus.

The UK energy market is changing. Good Energy
is focussed on its strategic evelution within this
changing landscape, and believes that the future
value lies in the provision of integrated green
energy services within an increasingly
decentralised market.

Strategic Development

A key focus of management and the Board is
overseeing a strategy for growth and evoiution
that will maximise the long term value we can
deliver to stakeholders and keep step with
changes in the market.

Qur strategy centres on building on our success,
developing the long term profitability of Good
Energy, and investing in the future as an integrated
green energy services company.

In recent years the economics of generation
development have shifted in favour of large-scale
players. Qur previously announced move away
from generation development frees up capital and
management time to allow the company to expand
intc growing areas of demand that are consistent
with our purpose. Our pilot in battery storage and
electric vehicle charging activities at the end of
2017 are examples of this.

Strategic Report
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while focussing on improving
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As Good Energy continues its strategic evolution,

| would like to thank our people, our customers
and shareholders for their ongoing support and
commitment to the company and our objectives.
We are proud that a significant number of our
customers also choose to invest in Good Energy as
shareholders, or as bond holders, or in many cases
as both.

Board update

Tim Jones joined the Board in Decembert, replacing
Francesca Ecsery who stepped down as planned
following Tim's appeintment. Tim has over 20
yvears' experience in leading digital innovation,
execution and operation at Moneysupermarket.com
Group PLC and Trader Meadia Group (now known

as Autotrader plc). His experience of delivering
bustness transfermation through digital innovation
compliments Good Energy's strategic focus.

On behalf of the Board | would like to thank
Francesca for her valued support to Good Eneray

during her time with the company, and welcome Tim.

Denise Cockrem who has been Chief Financial
Officer and an Executive Director of the Board since
2014, will step down from these positions at the end
of March 2018. Rupert Sanderson, Good Energy’s
Finance Director will take over Denise's leadership
of our financial functions from April in a smooth
transition, and will report to the Board on financial
matters. Stephen Rosser will take over responsibility
for Risk Management.

| would like to thank Denise for her valuable

contributions to Good Energy’s development over
recent years,

Chairman’s Statement
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2017 Ecotricity General Meeting proposal

In July the Company received a reguisiticn on
behaif of Ecotricity Group Limited for a general
meeting of the Company's members to consider
the appointment of two Ecotricity executives as
directors of the Company. Ecotricity withdrew
its requisition after the general meeting had
been convened but before the general meeting
took place.

As communicated to shareholders in August
2017, the Board unanimously recommended that
Sharehotders vote against the proposal due to
the inherent conflict of interest and commercial
and strategic risks to Good Energy. We recognise
and thank customers, shareholders and other
stakeholders for the support we received
regarding the matter.

Governance
Good Energy has rigorous corporate governance,

exceeding the requirements for AIM listed
companies, and wherever appropriate aligning with

best practice of the UK Corporate Governance Code,

The Board has a strong mix of skills and experience
at a Non-Executive level to continue to provide
strong corporate governance and challenge

to management.

Dividend

Good Energy aims to deliver a progressive ‘green’
dividend policy. The policy has the objective of
increasing the dividend over time as profitability
grows to provide an appropriate return to
shareholders while also maintaining and balancing the
ability to invest in long term growth opportunities.

The Board has recommended a final dividend for 2017
of 2.3p per ordinary share.

Looking ahead

In 2018 we expect to deliver a full year performance
in line with current market expectations, as we see
the benefits of management actions to evolve the
business and continue our strategic evolution as an
integrated green energy supplier.

John Maltby

Chairman
N April 2018



Chief Executive’s Review

Good Energy has delivered robust revenue growth

in a challenging year for our sector while delivering
annualised cost savings of £1m through phase one of
our Fit for Growth (F4G) pregramme.

Building for the Future

In 2017 Good Energy has been responding tc an
energy market in transition. In the competitive UK
supply market many newer entrants are competing
in a price war race to the bottom, which we do not
see as sustainable, We believe that the market is
undergoing fundamental change, where the

future value will be in energy services in a
decentralised market.

We are working on shifting our relationship with our
custormers from that of a conventional supplier to
that of an integrator to support their wider range

of green energy needs into the future. We have
successfully proven this model as a decentralised
green energy integrator in our Feed In Tariff (FIT)
business, where we have an 18% market share,

Qur focus is on evolving our offering to capture
where the future needs of this market are heading.

Qur Customers

With the development of digital networks and
innovations in low-carbon technologies, based on
our insight we know that our customers want a more
enhanced and personalised service and to be able to
managde their green energy in a more intuitive way.
We know that our customers increasingly see us as

a partner that can support their wider needs. Good
Energy is dcing the work needed now to be able to
incorporate solutions for customers’ wider energy
needs onto our platform and into our offering.

Strateyic ReporT

In 2077, through the roll-out of our new billing system
we have established a platform on which we can
build a truly digital customer experience and add
new propositions over time. | would like to thank our
customers for their support during the year as we
have transitioned onto the new system and for their
patience with us as we resclved issues arising during
that transition, Despite this, our custorner care team
has continued to deliver consistently strong service.

We have significantly developed our offering to
business customers in 2017, creating a new sales team
and online tools for customers. We believe we are
uniquely positioned to help businesses achieve their
sustainability goals and their carbon reduction goals.

Our Strategy

Qur strategy is to build on our successes and
growing our core business through retaining existing
domestic customers, continuing to grow our business
customers and enhancing services to FIT customers.

We continue to roll out our F4G programme ensuring
that we have a lean operating model to improve
margins, whilst increasing our technical capability
within cperations to leverage the investment in our
systems, reduce our costs and improve service.

And, we are focussed on generating future business
opportunities by investing in new services, in cur
digital platform and in research to drive new services
into our pipeline.

The development of cur billing system in 2017
provides a platform to enhance customer experience,
reduce our costs to serve, and expand our customer
propositions. During the year we expanded our
services to business customers and small-to-medium
size enterprises, with new fixed tariffs and digital
online guoting tocls for faster real-time quotes.

In implementing the first phase of F4G in 2017, we
have made changes to our organisational structure,
which included our discontinued generation
development business and a flatter Executive
management structure and accountabilities aligned
with F4G. We have continued to deliver on our cost
saving initiatives.

We streamlined our FIT service to our business
customers in 2017 to deliver an even better solution
to our customers, with weekly reporting and

rapid registration turnaround times compared to
the industry. As a result, we have added 10,595
installations (8% annual growth) in FIT this year.

Chief Executive’s Review
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FAG is a three-year programme, with further phases
of investment necessary in 2018 and 2019 to develop
our revenue, and operating model in order to realise
our strategic objectives. With the efficiency and
cost-to-serve saving initiatives underway, we are
making progress towards improving Good Energy’s
long term efficiency.

While we have stepped away from new generation
development in 2017, we are proud of what we have
achieved through these activities. Good Energy has
devejoped over 150MW of renewable generation
assets since 2013, which produce enough clean,
green energy to power over 37.000 homes. These
leave an ongoing legacy for our greener future. At
the same time, we have successfully sold six of our
sites since 2013 to deliver over £8m of profit back
from these sales.

Our Pecople & Purpose

Good Energy’s purpose is to power the choice of

a greener, cleaner future together. This means we
are all about driving change in the way the UK
harnesses and consumes energy, from what we see
today to & world where demand for jow-carbon
energy solutions are the preferred choice. As a
purpose-led organisation, we are focused on acting
in the interests of all of cur stakehelders, from our
investors, customers and people, to the people who
we will deliver our environment to tomorrow; our
future stakeholders.

We believe that cur people and culture are a driving
force in enabling us to reach our strategic goals. As
such, we strive to have a culture which inspires our
people, and where they know they are making a
real difference in powering the choice of a cleaner,
greener future together. We also want our people to
reflect our values as a company: be determined, fair,
inclusive and straightforward.

We welcomed the introduction in 2017 of Gender
Pay reporting, as we have a strong commitment

to gender balance and equality at all levels in our
business. Good Energy’s mean pay gap for 2017 is
8%, which is significantly lower than the UK average
and energy industry benchmarks,

| wouid like to thank our people for their
commitment to Good Energy as we continue to
evolve our organisation.

€€ (ood tnergy is pivating its
business to become an integrator
of green energy services

»

Our Impact

Good Energy puts sustainability at the heart of

our purpose. While we are focused on delivering
sustainable value to shareholders, as a progressive
business we understand that we have a wider role to
play in society toco. We are committed to using cur
business as a force for good and are proud of the
recegnition we receive for the positive impact that we
make in communities, society and the environment.

Looking ahead

Good Energy is pivoting its business to become

an expert integrator of green energy and technical
services in the home and in businesses, 2017 marked
the commencement of Good Energy’s journey
towards this vision and a year of development
towards greater efficiency within our operations,

In 2018 we expect to perform in line with current
market expectations. As a purpose-led organisation
in a market that is moving towards a lower-carbon
future, Good Energy is pursuing a strategy to deliver
sustainable long term growth in shareholder value.
We will continue to work with all our stakeholders
towards our purpose of delivering on the promise of a
greener cleaner wortd.,

Juliet Davenport

Chief Executive
1 April 2018
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Strategic Review

Our Market

The energy matrket is in transition. With significant
production of energy from zero marginal cost
technologies like renewables, value in the energy
market is shifting with wholesale prices and
forward curves dropping. This disruption will

be significant and reshape the energy market in
the UK, and with it creating new opportunities.
Good Energy has a business madel rocted in
decentralised energy and is well positioned to take
advantage of the opportunities that will arise in this
new market landscape.

Competitive Landscape

The drop in wholesale prices has created an
cpportunity for an influx of lower-price renewable
energy providers, competing in a race to the
bottom appreach te build volume in the domestic
market. To demonstrate this in the last two years
the number of green tariffs has increased four-fold,
In 2007 there were eight domestic suppliers, by the
end of 2017 this had risen to 66 with a further 17
white label suppliers, totalling 83 and an increase
of over 900%.

While the competitive trend has been to drop
prices to attract customers in the short term, we do
not see this as a sustainable approach in the long
term, nor where the future of the market is heading.
Good Energy’s focus is on offering custormers an
energy services model, to deliver on environmental,
security and cost benefits to the customers.

Within the business and FIT customer markets
the competitive landscape has been steady. Many
business customers and SMEs place higher value
on bespoke solutions and on partnering with
suppliers whose green credentials and brands
mirror their own.

Within FIT, there is a more concentrated pool of
operators, split between the larger UK utility firms
and smaller operators such as Good Energy who
have achieved good market share by focussing
on leading service and support to these micro-
generator customers.

Regulatory & Political Environment

From 2015 to 2017, the UK government
downgraded its financial and policy support for
renewables construction and development. As

a result of this, along with changes in the asset
development finance environment, Good Energy
stepped away from new generation development
in 2017,

The publication of the Government's iong-awaited
Clean Growth Strategy in 2017 showed that
disappointingly the country is on route to failing

to meet the targets set in the 5th carboen budget.
These targets form part of the UK's obligations

under the 2015 Paris Agreement and UN Framework
Convention on Climate Change and 2008 Climate
Change Act. This means they will need to find a way
1o hit the heat and transport targets they are missing.

To address this, the Government’s Strategy outlines
a blueprint for increased Government investment

in low-carbon energy systems, innovations and
technologies. Investment in battery storage
development and smart energy system innovation,
as well as support for EVs by banning all new petrol
and diesel cars and vans from 2040, are all welcome
steps by the Government.

UK politicians have announced a planned price cap
on default tariffs for retail consumers, intreducing
a draft bill for debate by parliamentary committess
in March 2018, We believe that the Government is
likely to exempt “green” tariffs which are making

a real difference in their support to the market on
innovation and their support to customers,

Increasing capacity and demand of renewables

Renewable energy generation in the UK continues

to grow, accounting for over 29% of electricity
generation in 2017, up from a auarter in 2016.
Renewable capacity has grown 35% since 2014,
During 2017, the UK achieved its first day without
coal generated energy since the industrial revolution,
We expect demand for eneray generated from
renewables and renewable capacity itself will
continue to grow, driven by Government targets and
decreasing technology costs over time. For example,
today there are around 1 million customers in the UK
with solar panels in their homes, the new prosumers.
We believe that increasing electric vehicle use and
improving economics of solar will drive growth in
green energy prosumers,

Good Energy’s renewable generation portfolio of
52.5MW of installed capacity continues to deliver
good energy output and profit growth.

More dreen energy users

Businesses are under growing pressure to improve
the sustainability of their energy use and meet
corporate social responsibility targets, creating

a buoyant market for supply of green energy to
businesses. There is an ever-increasing realisation
among businesses and consumers that the choice of



their energy supplier can have a meaningful impact
towards tackling climate change.

More and more UK energy users are choosing to
buy services and products from organisations that
have a higher environmental and secial purpose.
Most recent figures show that UK ethical spending
has been growing at 3% to over £80 billion annually.
Support for renewable energy increased to 79%,
from 74% over a year. Opposition to renewables
remained very low, at 4%.

Technology and Decentralisation

Developments in technology are an important
dynamic in Good Energy's marketplace. From
advancements in geperation technelogies and
smart-home energy saving solutions, through to
innovations arocund local networking, low carbon
transportation and energy storage, our market is
rich with new and changing clean technologies.
These technologtes, together with the digitisation of
energy networks, are changing the way that people
and businesses will use energy into the future. Over
time the costs of these technologies are expected
to lower and fuel adoption rates. For example, the
fully-installed cost for a 2 hour lithium ion battery is
expected to reduce by 25% by 2025,

Our Strategy

With these evolutions in the green energy market,
Good Energy believes that the future value of

the energy market lies in the provision of energy
services within a decentralised market. Qur vision

is to become an expert integrator of green and
technical services in the home and in businesses.

To achieve this vision and to ensure that we evolve
Good Energy to capture the opportunities arising
from an energy market in transition, we are focussed
on three strategic objectives.

Build

Our first strategic objective is to build on our
success to grow our core businesses. As a pioneer
in the renewable energy market in the UK over the
past 18 years, Goed Energy’s FIT business is one
of our most established and successful business,
supporting our customers as an integrator with
market-leading customer support and efficiency
and a strong share of this market. As we look into
the future, we will move away from a conventional
utility model and towards that of an integrator in an
increasingly decentralised market.

While we are committed to delivering cur green
energy at a reasonable price, we do not believe
in fighting for customers sclely by cutting price.
Customer needs are changing, and we believe that

Stratedic Raport

our focus on enhancing and integrating our solutions
is a sustainable approach that positions us to grow
with our customers to meet their future demands.

Economise

Our second strategic objective is to economise

our operations through our Fit-for-Growth (F4G)
operating model. As we continue to grow, we
recognise the need to focus on our efficiency and
on enhancing our operations to evolve in an energy
market in transition.

We commenced our FAG in 2017 to reduce our long
term cost base by simplifying our operating model
and upgrading our systems and processes. This

will support our delivery of long term sustainable
profitable growth. After implementing our new
billing system, we have reviewed and identified
further processes that can be improved to drive
better efficiency and custormer experience. This
allows us to invest in our people to ensure that we
will have great customer service, whilst reducing the
overall headcount.

Invest
Our third strategic objective is to invest in three key
areas to drive future growth: Digital; New Product

Design & Energy Services; and Research.

Investing in digital is central to development as a

green integrator, In 2017 we increased our capabilities

in digital and SMART with our CIS rollout and have
laid the ground work for SMART metering. We have
launched dedicated digital and SMART development
programmes with senior leaders to lead these
programmes going forward.

Good Energy is investing in new clean technology
propositions to integrate with our existing
propositions. In late 2017 we began a pilot project
working with EV charging specialists NewMotion,
to develop an EV charging proposition for Good
Energy’s business and retail customers. In the first

half of 2018, we will expand this to a trial working with

a small group of business and retail customers to test
different propositions.

We are developing our capacity to integrate energy
storage within our proposition. In November 2017, we
partnered with the Eden Project to deliver our first
bespoke battery service pilot.

As the green energy market continues to grow
and evolve, Good Energy will invest in growth
opportunities that are consistent with our
purpose, will generate revenue synergies with
our existing business and allow us to meet our
strategic objectives.

Strategic Review
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Our Strategy in Action: 2018 & Bevond

Good Energy remains well positioned for future
growth, We anticipate on delivering this growth

by profitably building on business supply and FIT
business, providing a sustainable green yield for our
investors into the longer term.

Going forward we believe that we will deliver our
growth plans by focusing on three key areas;

Building on our success and continuing to grow
aur care husiness, as we focus on business
customers and energy services, with market
leading services to FIT customers.

Economising the business, primarily through a
F4G lean operating model.

Investing in the business to generate future
business cpportunities, by focusing on research,
digital and new energy services evolving from
our FIT services business,

Strategic investment initiatives are continuing

to progress at pace and coupling with ongoing
innovation and our ynique customer base of early
adopters, we believe this is already setting our
strategy up for success. Our future ambition is
that the company will be able to provide a yield
from the core business, with future value driven by
investment in new energy services.

In suramary, Good Energy is pivoting its business
to focus more on energy services such as FIT. It will
continue to operate in the supply market focusing
on digital customer experience and improved value
for supply custormers, with growth expected to be
significant in the SME and business sectors. We
expect to begin to see the benefits of this transition
by the end of 2318, but do not expect to see
significant market penetration of eneray services
until later in 2019 and 2020.

This is an exciting position for Good Energy, aligned
with our purpose of delivering a cleaner, greener
world, as we work closely with our customers, our
people and our shareholders to achieve this,

Business Model

Good Energy has two main business segments. In
Supply we act as an integrator to help households
and business meet either alt or part of their
electricity demand directly from their own renewable
technology through our FIT business. We also supply
domestic and business customers by matching the
electricity used by them with power generated from
100% renewable sources.

Our Generation business delivers 100% renewable
electricity to the UK electricity grid from nine
renewalle energy facilities across the UK that Good
Energy owns and operates,

Operationally, our segments are supported by a
common central operating platform which provide
functional support to our businesses around areas
such as sales, IT and marketing. This allows us to
achieve efficient scalable growth and to use the
platforms to cross-sell different products and
capabilities to different customer types.

Our business model relies on some important
partnerships. We have maore than 250,000
customers who range from individual cansumers
and households, small businesses through to large
corporations. While we generate our own renewable
electricity, we also purchase electricity from our
family of over 1,400 independent generators spread
right across the UK.

Communities are also important partners within

our business model. We work closely with local
communities around our generation sites, and where
possible we aim to sell generation assets back into
community hands. Some communities are bypassing
the national energy infrastructure by generating

their own renewable electricity and adopting new,
smarter technologies, We are working with various
local energy models to reward these communities and
encourage local energy networks.

Our preposition to our customers is to be a trusted
and fair custorner-focused supplier of 100%
renewable electricity and carbon-neutral gas. Our
vision is to become an integrator to help meet their
entire green energy needs. We are driven by a clear
purpose to power the choice of a cleaner, greener
future together. Qur unigue proposition, this customer
model and ouwr strohg brand, are important elements
of our business model.



Corporate Responsibility

Good Energy has responsibility at its heart. As

a progressive and purpose-led business we
understand that our role in society is much more
than delivering profit for shareholders. From the
tea that we drink, to the power that we generate -
we are committed to using our business as a force
for good.

We are recognised as a leader for our continued
dedication to making a positive impact on

our customers, communities, society and

the environment.

Customers

Our 250,000 customers form a community of
homes, businesses, institutions and independent
generators right across the UK that buy 100%
renewable electricity and green gas. Many of them
generate their own power. Qur customers are our
partners and are positively impacted by Good
Energy's purpose and associated activities to reduce
carbon emissions.

Good Energy is unique in the energy market in

that it has more customers who generate their

own renewable electricity than those who only

buy electricity from Good Energy. And many of

our customers have also chosen to invest in Good
Energy to support our purpose. In fact, around three
guarters of our bond holders, and arcund two thirds
of our shareholders are customers.

We are lucky to work with some fantastic businesses
arcund the UK and were proud to welcome Neal's
Yard Remedies, BAFTA, Hay Festival and Innocent
Drinks as customers in 2017,

Strategic Report

Communities

Communities have long been the driving force
behind the renewables revolution and we’'ve long
championed their role in securing our energy
future. We pioneered the process of getting small
generators to connect to the grid early in our
history, and now support dozens of community-
owned schemes through our Feed-In-Tariff and
power purchase services.

In addition Good Energy engages positively with
our local community around Chippenham HQ, for
example providing workplace visits for ccllege
students, sponsoring a local engineering careers fair
and hiring local venues and caterers for company
meetings and events.

We're proud to have an impact on our local
community, as well as communities around the UK,
In 2017, we began a sponsorship of Chippenham
Rugby Club Minis and Juniors teams, which bring
5-16 years olds into this active and successful club.
The club has a strong community ethos, has a
proud reputation of championing girls’ rugby and
welcomes everyone, regardless of ability or gender,
intc the sport.

An estimated 800 plastic bottles are sent to landfill
every minute, damaging the environment. Good
Energy is proud to support Refill Chippenham, a
scheme that discourages waste by enabling people
to fill their water bottles at iocal cafes, shops and
businesses for free.

Corporate Responsibllity
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As part of its work as a responsible corporate
citizen within its own community, Good Energy has
instigated a volunteering scheme to enable our
people to work on local community projects around
the Chippenham HQ. In September 2017, a team

of 20 from the Marketing, Communications and
Partnerships teams volunteered their time at the
National Trust's Dyrham Park estate near Bath,

In December 2017, we agreed to sell two of our
solar sites, Newton Downs Farm in Devon and
Brynwhilach Farm, near Llangyfelach, back into
community hands. We were thrilied to be able to do
this as was always our plan, in line with doing things
differently in the energy sector. We will continue
working with both sites, having committed to an
ongoing purchase of the power they produce. Both
farms will join our community of local, renewable
generators around the UK.

The sites were bought by community energy
partners Power To Change and Big Society Capital,
originally set up in response to the Government’s
reduction to feed-in tariffs which curtailed the
development of community energy projects.

At each of our renewable developments we also
have a programme of community engagement work,
with annual funds of around £175k going back into
local communities through a variety of projects put
forward by the community.

Environmental Impact

Good Energy recognises the environment is the
ultimate and most important 'beneficiary’ of its
business activities. The company’s core business of
generating and supplying renewable energy helps
displace carbon emissions and reduce the negative
environmental impacts associated with other forms
of power generation.

Good Energy engages on climate change and a
range of environmental issues through dialogues
with our partners and customers as well as
Government and industry bodies.

in 2017, we achieved our ISO140001 accreditation,
which has given us independent confirmation
that we are meeting internationa! standards

for measuring and continually improving our
envircnmental performance.

We are committed to reducing carbon emissions
from our operations. Since 2015, we've been
regularly measuring our Scope 1and Scope 2 carbon
emissions and as many indirect Scope 3 emissions
as possible. Emissions that we are not yet able to
avoid are neutralised by carbon reduction schemes
in Malawi, Vietnam and Nepal.

As well as protecting the environment, these
schemes also have important social benefits
such as improved gender equality, higher rates
of employment and educaticn and reductions in
infant mortality and premature births.

As an ethical business, we select and perform
due diligence on all potential suppliers to ensure
that their business practices align with our own
and support our purpose. Consideration is given
to price, quality, imeliness of delivery and their
ethical credentials.

Good Energy is committed to reducing resource
consumption across the whole of the business. We
avoid the use of printed materials where possible
by encouraging digital forms of communication.
When we have to print we choose paper that

is certified by the Forest Stewardship Council

as being made from wood pulp sources from
sustainably managed forests and is totally chlorine
free or processed chlorine free,

Where possible, our printers use vegetable based
printing inks and avoid the use of Volatile Organic
Compounds, for print press cleaning and other
harmful chemicais.

Our People Welilbeing

We welcomed the introduction in 2017 of Gender
Pay reporting, as we have a strong commitment
to gender balance and equality at all levels in our
business. We are proud to have just over 50%
women in our business overall. Our mean pay
gap for the 2017 reporting period is 8%. This is
significantly lower than the UK average and the
energy industry benchmarks.

The reason the gap exists, is predominantly as a
result of us having more men than women in our
middle management roles, particularly in Science
Engineering Technology and Maths (STEM) related
functions. For more information on our gender
pay gap and the actions we are taking to close it,
you can read our full Gender Pay Report, found on
our website,







8

Chief Financial Officer's Review

Good Energy made good financial progress in

2017 with 16.6% growth in revenue from ongoing
activities, gross profit up 8.2%, and asset sales
caompleted during the year supporting an increase in
cash position of 118% to £13.2m.

Revenue

In 2017, revenue grew by 16.6% to £104.5m (2016:
£89.7m) driven by growth in the Supply segment
with an increase in business volumes and a return to
growth in the second half from domestic customers.

Business customer volume growth was due to

our increased sales and marketing focus on this
segment during the year, with the addition of new
business half hourly and smatl business customers.
Performance was also supported by FiT revenue
from new business sites, (FIT B2B) driven by our
strong customer service.

Profitability

Gross profit increased by 8.2% to £29.3m in 2017
(2016: £271m). EBITDA decreased by 4.3% to £9.9m
(2016: £101m), operating profit decreased by 9.8%
to £5.6m (2016: £6.2m). This was due to lower profit
in the Supply segment, which included £1.1m of
restructuring and one-off costs.

The Supply business also saw a reduction in gross
margins as a result of increased wholesale power
costs; the changing revenue mix and faster growth
with lower-margin business customers and our
decision to delay cur customer price rise within the
first quarter,

The impact of the restructuring and investment
costs and lower gross margin, together with an
increased marketing and customer acquisition
costs in the compaetitive Supply market, meant that
operating profit in Supply was below 2016.

Gross profit margin was 28.1% (2016: 30.2%), and
operating margin 5.4% (2016; 6.9%).

Cost of sales increased 20.2% to £75.2m (2016:
£62.5m). This was driven by market-wide increased
wholesale power costs in 2017, Administration costs
increased 13.3% to £23.7m, (2016: £20.9m) and
included the £1.1m of restructuring and one off costs.

Our net finance costs increased 16.3% in 2017, due
to temporary phasing between the completion
and repayment of Good Energy Bonds | in March
2018 and the commencement of Bond It in June

2017 which has successfully raised £16.8m. In 2018,
following the repayment of Good Energy Bonds

I, finance costs will reduce with lower on-going
funding costs. As a result, profit before tax was
63.7% lower at £0.7m (2016: £2.0m).

Fit for Growth: Restructuring and Investing for
the Future

Enhancing the efficiency and economics of cur
operations and optimising the business for growth
is a key priority for the group. In 2017 we completed
the first phase of aur Fit for Growth programme as
we transition to more efficient operations. These
activities included restructuring our business to
reduce our long term cost base, and reviewing our
asset base and investments to ensure that we are
optimising our allocation of capital.

We have also simplified our operating model and
upgraded systems and processes that will improve
our cost base, leverage the investment in our
systems and support profitable arowth over the
long term. The annualised cost savings of our Fit for
Growth programme delivered in 2017 were £1m.

Generation Assets, Discontinued Operations and
Work in Progress

in 2017 we ceased all new generation development
activities, in response to changes in the UK
government subsidy schemes and our long term
capital allocation objectives. During the year, our
5MW Oaklands solar site was sold for £5.8m cash
consideration and our SMW solar farm at Newton
Downs in Devon, sold for a cash consideration

of £5.8m.

We have also agreed terms for the sale of our SMW
solar park at Brynwhitach Farm near Swansea in
December, and expect the transaction to complete
later in 2018 for a cash consideration of E5.6m.

We are pleased that the Newton Downs and
Brynwhilach sites have been sold into community
hands to realise the benefits of renewable
generation. The proceeds from these sales have
supported the repayment of Good Energy Bonds
| and will be reinvested in cur other initiatives to
deliver shareholder value as outlined in this
annual report,

Good Energy is expioring a number of options to
realise value from its portfolio of generation assets
that are still at development stage ('WIP assets’).
This includes several development sites which have



not yet obtained planning permission and are at
different stages in the process.

The carrying value and treatment of these WIP
assets is reviewed against the likellhood of sale

or planning outcomes, which by their nature have
uncertainty on the timing and outcome of such
activities. A provision is made for any change in
value in accordance with the policy set out in note 4
to the Financial Statements.

AS a matter of prudence, reflecting the changing
conditions in the market regimes for on-shore
renewable developments in England, the combined
carrying value of these assets of £5.8m has been
reduced by £3.6m to £2.2m, with £1.3m shown as
held for sale.

As aresult, the discontinued generation business
reported an operating loss of £4.0m up from £0.2m
in 2016, driven by this increased provision against
the work in progress.

Cash Flow and Cash Generation

Good Energy has a cash generative business

model with an increase in cash position of 118%.
2017 operational cash outflow was £0.02m (2016:
operational cash inflow of £10.7m) which was
impacted by delays in the implementation of the
new customer information system (CIS), resulting in
customer billing delays.

Accrued income peaked during the year in June at
around £10m higher at the same time in the prior
year, with around 60% of customers billed. By

yeaar end, accrued income was only £3m higher as
customer billing reached 95% and has now moved
inta debt to be collected. The remaining accrued
income gap will largely be eliminated in the first half
of 2018, with billing on track to hit 99% and payment
collections normalising.

Strategic Report

We recognise anticipated future bad debts as
well as those debts which we know are either
in dispute or unrecoverable. We have therefore
loocked at the provision for bad debts in this
context. We have considered the impact that the
delay in billing has had on our likely future debt
recovery. In some cases customer repayments
of their delayed bills are being received over

12 months and we expect cash flow and cash
collection to further improve in 20718 as the
remaining delayed bill repayments are received.

We have continued to take a prudent approach by
providing for bad debts at around 2% of electricity
and gas revenue. We have reviewed the adequacy
of the provision and concluded that a further
£0.4m gross needs to be provided in 2017,

Financial Position and Capital Management

The Group continues to maintain a robust financial
position. We look to ensure we optimise our use
of capitat by continually reviewing the returns

on our assets, balancing operating requirements,
investment for growth, and payment of dividends
back to shareholders.

Funding and Debt

Good Energy has good access to a range of
funding on good terms to support our growth.

Geood Energy is proud of its history of inviting
customers to invest in the business through our
corporate bond programme. In 2013 we issued
our first corporate bond, Good Energy Bond

l. These reached initial maturity in November
2017 and will be repaid in March 2018, with the
option for existing bondholders to extend them
until November 2019 at a coupon rate of 4.25%
(effective 4.50% for Good Energy customers).

- yodoy MNBeyens
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We launched Good Energy Bonds Il in May allowing
existing bondholders to extend or rollover their
bends, and to allow new investars to partake in

this offering. The bond has a coupon rate of 4.75%
{effective 5.00% for Good Energy customers) and a
four year term.

Together these bonds have raised over £25m.
Following the repayment of Bond |, the reduced
interest cost on Bond I} will be around £0.3m fower
on a comparable annualised basis and is a positive
step towards lowering the Company’s ongoing
financing costs and reducing the gearing ratio over
the medium term.

Due to the phasing between the two bonds, Net
Debt increased by 1.7% to £53.0im (2016; £52.1m).
In December we reduced some of our working
capital overdraft facility with Lioyds Bank with
proceeds from the solar farm sale. The amount of
the facility is now E10m, which was undrawn as at
31 December 2017

Assets

Total Assets increased 17.2% to £122)m (2016;
£104.2m) due to increased trade receivables

which reflects a temporary increase in debtors and
accrued incame due to the delays in billing following
the implementation of the new CIS and an increased
cash position.

Earnings & Dividend

In 2017, Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) was down
37.2% to B.p (2016: 12.8p), due to the lower profit

in the Supply segment inciuding restructuring and
investrment costs and increased Finance costs as set
out previously. The Beard has recommended a final
dividend of 2.3p per ordinary share which is in line
with 2016. Further detail on the Board's dividend
policy can be found in the Chairman’s Statement.

Finance Director
On 1 March 2018, we announced that | would step

down as Chief Financial Officer from 31 March
2018. | am proud of the financial and corporate

development of the Company over the last four
years, including the significant progress we have
made in adapting our business maodel to address
our stakeholder needs in a highly competitive and
dynamic energy market.

Rupert Sanderson joined Good Energy in January
2017 and will lead the company's financial direction
in its next stage of development as Finance Director
from April.

Financial Outlook

In 2018 we expect to perform in line with current
market expectations through growth momentum
in our business and FIT services segments

and continued progress of our Fit for Growth
programme, We will also see a reduction in our
funding costs, following the repayment of Good
Energy Bonds | and the jower coupon on Good
Energy Bonds [

In the medium term, we expect to deliver improved
profitability from our Fit for Growth operating model
and strategic initiatives and as we transition to a
more cost-efficient operating model.

With a robust financial position, our continued
investrent in growth and the transformation of our
cost base and efficiency underway, Good Energy is
well positioned to detiver sustainable growth in our
chosen segments and enhanced profitability in the
long term.

Denise Cockrem

Chief Financial Officer
29 March 2018
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Supply

Good Energy is an established energy supplier,

with the core of the business being rooted in the
decentralised energy market. Since 2004 we have
been a key player in the decentralised energy
market, working with significant numbers of smaller,
renewable generators, delivering a market that
would otherwise not exist. We are currently the
third largest provider of Feed in Tariff (FIT) services
to this market with over 18% of the market with
potential to grow.

Our energy supply business, supplying electricity
and gas to business and domestic householders

is a relatively focused business, supplying 0.2% of
the domestic market and 0.1% of the business (half
hourly) market with 100% renewable electricity and
greeh gas, backed with a combination of green gas
and offset certificates.

The company has traditionally been well known for
our focus on good customer services historically
being ranked well in independent surveys like
Which? and money saving expert Martin Lewis. In
2017, we implemented a new billing system, which
impacted on our ability to deliver great customer
services, and we are only now beginning to see that
recover in 2018.

The proposition we promise to our customers is
100% renewable electricity, with customers being on
average no further than four miles from one of our
local, renewable generators.

Sfrategic Ré'port

Market conditions 2017

The UK retail supply market is fiercely competitive
with a significant number of new entrants chasing
low or negative margin, less sticky segment of
the market. 2017 saw record household custormer
switching rates across the marketplace and the
maturing of many collective switching deals, with
overall switching at around 28% of customers.

Comparatively the business market has been stable,
with little change in competition, and a relatively
buoyant market for green supply, as businesses
consider closely their corporate social responsibility
targets and any commitments they have made to
the UN Sustainable Development goals.

The FIT market has continued to grow, albeit
relatively slowly in compariscn to earlier years. It
has still seen an overali growth in this market of
around 3%. We expect this to continue and perhaps
accelerate in 2018 until the close of the scheme to
new sites in April 2019,

Performance in 2017

Supply revenue grew strongly by 16.7% to £99.3m
(2016: £851m) driven by strong growth in business
customer volumes. Electricity revenue grew by
24.4%, Gas revenue by 6.8%, while FIT revenue was
15.2% lower.

Operating Review

’uo_dau::;smms

Hoday aoueuIBn0D

STUBWIBIEIS JRIDURULY



22

Supply operating profit of £3.5m (2016: £4.9m) was
27.7% below the prior year, due to the changing
business mix as we saw faster growth with {ower-
margin, higher-volume business customers, In
addition, the chalienging market conditions in the
retail business, led us to increase investment in
marketing and customer support whiist maintaining
fair pricing. The anticipated decline in FIT profit was
due to lower new customer revenue which generates
a greater administration fee receivable in the first
year of sign up.

In 2017, the total volume of all energy delivered to
customers grew by 5.4% to 1.06m MWh (2016: 1.01m
MWh). We achieved significant growth in business
electricity supply volumes of over 46%. Total Supply
customer meter numbers were stable at just over
NE, 755 (2076: 115,523). The competitive environment
and high switching rates across the market led to
broadly flat growth in the retail business by volume
and by meters, Qur strong customer service and
reputation in the FIT market enabled us to grow FIT
customer installations by 8.0%, adding 10,585 new
FIT installations to 143,607 in total.

Due to the implementation of our Customer
Information System (CIS) in 2017 we experienced
delays and disruption to billing through the systems
change, and restructured our customer support
team in the second half of 2017 to address these
issues. We are now back to 99% customer hilled and
front line service levels are improving.

Highlights in 2017

Our FIT market share increased from 16.8% in 2016
to 17.6% in 2017 adding 10,595 new installations in
the year and achieving a strong NPS score with FIT
business customers. We have also increased our
customer and sales support to FIT during the year.,

Began ocur Smart and Digital rellout, with our
new CIS in 2017 and we began preparations to
roll-out SMART meters from 2018,

Expanded our SME and business offering: During
the year we have set up a dedicated business
sales team, launched a new online quoting tool,
new fixed tariffs and our new CIS system is
delivering greater customer insights.

Restructured our Executive team and the Senior
Leadership team to realign with our strategic
objectives of Build, Economise and Invest, with
further improvements in efficiency expected

in 2018.

Signed up leading brands as customers and
partners including Neal’s Yard Remedies, BAFTA,
Hay Festival and Innoceat Drinks.

Introduced offshore wind into our fuel mix for
the first time in 2017, through an agreement with
DONG, now Orsted, to buy power from their
Westermost Rough Wind Farm in the North Sea.

Outlook

We will continue to focus on the three key areas for
the core business and building on our success by

Retaining retail customers, through better
proposition, customer service and improved
content and communications;

Grow business sales in the SME and medium
business sector, with an upskilled team, better
systems and data and improvements in customer
experience. This year the marketing tearm will
focus on lead generation for the business sector
and away from the retail sector; and

Grow our FIT services business through organic
growth for retail customers, and portfolio
switching for business customers and portfolios,




(eneration & Development

Good Energy owns and operates nine renewable
energy facilities across the UK that deliver 100%
renewable electricity to the UK electricity arid. There
are seven solar sites and two wind farms, with a total
of 52 5MW of installed capacity in our continuing
generation portfolio.

We use the renewablc cncrgy that we generate to
supply our customers with 100% renewable energy.

Untit 2017 Good Energy also developed new
grneration assets, which it either held a5 a
generation asset or sold these back into the market,
where possible into community hands,

Market conditions 2017

As previously announced, Government policy
changes over the last two vears have led Good
Creryy Lo slup new generglion development
activities in 2017 and the development business is
now reporied as a discontinued business. While
we have been successful in creating, utilising and
monetising energy generation assets, the market
has moved in favour of large scale developers with
better purchasing power for renewable assets and
access to low-cost finance.

The removal of government subsidies for many
renewable energy technologies however does not
affect the financial performance of Good Energy’s
continuing generation sites.

Performance in 2017

In 2017, revenue from continuing Generation
operations increased by 13.1% to £8.9m (2016:
£7.8m). Operating Profit in Generation increased by
14.6% to £3.7m (2016: £3.2m).

In 2017, the total cutput from our generation
portfolio increased by B.5% to 87.6 GWh (2016: 80.7
GWh). Solar output increased by 11.4% to 38.6 GWh
(2016: 34.7 GWh) with output increase from the
two new sites being offset by the sale of Oaklands.
wind cutput was 6.6% higher to 49.0 GWh (2016:
45.9 GWh)

Highlights in 2017

In 2017 we completed our development of two

new S5MW solar sites, "Newton Downs” in Devon
and “Brynwhilach” near Swansea. This was an
important step towards maximising the value of ocur
development activities over the past five years for
our stakeholders.

Ltrategic Kepott

In 2017, we reached agreements to sell three
generation sites for £17.2m combined. Our SMW
Oaklands solar site was sold for £5.8m, and was our
first sale of a site fully constructed and developed
by Good Energy. Importantly Geod Energy retains
an option to purchase up to 50% of the site's
power and continue to provide management
services, In the second half of 2017, we sold Newton
Downs for £5.8m, and reached an agreement to
sell Brynwhilach for £5.6m which is expected to
complete in 2018 and returning these back into
community hands. We have the option to buy 100%
of the power from both of these sites.

2018 Outlook

Cur continuing generation assets and 52.5 MGW
capacity forms an important part of cur operating
portfolio, allowing us to match demand from our
Supply business from cur own generation. We
expect continuing good energy production from our
continuing generation assets in 2018, in keeping with
local weather conditions.

Development (Discontinted)

In 2017 we announced that our development
business was discontinued and restructured our
development team.

Further detail on this can be found in the Chiaf
Financial Officer's Review.

Operating Review

23

yoday 33ULUIIA0D -Jodey J1Gaens

SUBWIBIRS Jelouruld



24

Key Performance Indicators

Good Energy measures its progress with a number
of key performance indicators (KP1s). In 2017,
EBITOA and Business Custorner Volume growth
were added as KPIs reflecting their continued
importance as indicators of value.

2017 Performance

Good Energy grew both revenue and revenue per
employee, and saw increasing business customer
volumes and custorner meters despite tough
market conditions in the retaii supply market.
However, increased wholesale, restructuring and

investment costs as well as a changing revenue mix

adversely impacted certain financial and operating
KPis in the period.

Customer 0 e
meter growth

Measures how we have
grown total customer meters

| 4.3%
C2016:13.0% 230000

B

280000

240000

206 207

Lo

Churn(IJ | o .

Reflects the rate of tufhover‘
or lossyof customers

13.3%

2016: 8.5%

06 20U

Despite the expected long term benefits, we

saw a short term impact from the billing system
implementation issues as well as the ongoing F4G
restructuring programme on various employee and
customer KPIs.

Further detail on the factors driving the KPi
performances below is set out in the Executive,
Financial and Operating Reviews within this
Strategic Report.

Business customer 2017
volume growth

Measures the growth in
energy consumed by,
business customers

Q 4+

NFS B ~ wes

Measures how likely a
customer is to recommend
Good Energy

@::
2016: >45

2016

156,616 MWh

2016 2017

1. Total installed custemer meters and FIT installations as at 31 December

2. 2017 Churn rate for our underlying Retail business, excluding the impact of switching under The Big Deal

2. In 2017, the company did not complete a NPS survey for the total business dug to the restructuring and reorganisation changes being
undertaken in the year, however completed an NPS survey among FIT business customers, This 2017 score reflects FIT Business custormner

NPS compared with 2018 Total Supply NPS

228,446 MWh
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4. Revenue. Margin and EBITDA figures reflect continuing operations

5. Administraticn cost including depreciation and amortisation

Strategic Report
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Key Risks

Good Energy recognises that effective risk
rmanagement is critical to enable it to meet its
strategic objectives.

The Company has a clear framework for identifying
and managing risk, bpth at an operaticnal and
strategic level. Its risk identification and mitigation
processes have been designed to be responsive

to the changing environment in which it operates.
The impact of emerging risks on the Company’s
business model are atso considered and used

to make informed decisions, including as to the
delivery and evolution of the Group’s strateay. The
risks below capture those risks that would have the
most significant, adverse impact - based on their
impact and, or, likelinood - on the Company. While
the risks are typical of the risks faced by other
energy suppliers, we believe the Company is well
positioned to mitigate through a combination of our
risk management processes, our control activity and
our evolving strategic direction.

Principal risks and uncertainties
Regulatory risk:

The energy industry is ever changing to keep up
with technology, consumer needs & demands as
welt as government policy (e.g. SMART and EU
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) etc.).
With the move to principles based regulation some
more recent changes have provided opportunities
te Good Energy. removing some of the 'red

tape' which existed with prescriptive regulation.
However, not identifying external changes early
enough can reduce our ability to react quickly

to reduce implementation costs and maximise
efficiency. With the move away from prescriptive
regulation to principles, the risk of customer
detriment and noncompliance increases if we don't
fully understand the objective of the principles.

In addition, regulations require the Company to
make various changes to its procedures within set
timelines and have already led and will continue

to lead to the Company incurring additional time
and cost in order to ensure compliance with these
new regulations. A significant volume of regulatory
change is a risk to the Company as it can divert time
and resource away from strategic initiatives as well
as the risk of not meeting regulatory deadlines.

What have we done?

The Company has invested in its regulatory and
compliance capability and has enabled the Company
to respond effectively to the volume of change,
thereby reducing the risk.

For example, in December 2017, the Company
successfully completed its CIO SMART readiness
audit as mandated by the SMART Energy Code, The
audit assessed the information security credentials
of our planned systems to support SMART metering.

From May 2018, GDPR comes into effect which
increases the risk of non-compliance. The penalty
for failing to demonstrate compliance with the new
law can lead to fines of up to €£€20m or 4% of group
turnover. GDPR brings with it the requirement for
futl accountability of data controllers managing
and processing data with data subjects having
increased rights over how their data is processed
by organisations. At Good Energy, a GDPR cross_
functional Steering Group has been astablished to
deliver the required changes across the business. \

Good Energy takes the security of all persenal data
very seriously and manages the risk in a number of
ways to ensure our customer and employee data is
protected. There are a number of controls in place
to minimise the risks, such as syskem access rights,
mandatory training for all employees upon induction
with periodic refresher training appropriate to the
employee’s role. A schedule of assurance reviews

is planned an a vearly cycle to test our processes,
security measures and general awareness of

data protection. Our Guiding Principles set the
recuirements for all employees and contractors
which include conseguences for non-adherence.

Cyber-attack:

As we grow as a business and as technological
advances are made, we are increasingly exposed

to the threat of eyber-attack as seen by the 2017
attacks on the NHS. As with many businesses, a
successful cyber-attack on Good Energy's network
could result in the Company being unable to deliver
service to its customers, potentially damaging its
reputation, and leading to consequential customer
and revenue loss. It could also lead to the imposition
of financial penalties.

What have we done?

Good Energy continually assesses its security
policies, standards and procedures and adjusts them
50 they are proportionate to the threat profile the
Company faces. The Company actively monitors

our threat environment utilising the National Cyber
Security Centre (NCSC) which provides weekly
updates on the latest cyber landscape.

Political risk:
The government is seeking to introduce a market-
wide Standard Variabfte Tariff (SYT) price cap. This

is a price cap, setting the maximum price that a
supplier is allowed to charge for electricity and gas



for domestic consumers, focused on consumers
that have not proactively engaged in the market
and chosen a tariff (and are therefore on the SVT,
or other default tariffs). While we are encouraged
to see that there will be a potential exemption for
green tariffs, there is a concern that other suppliers
will be able to use a regulatory loophole to legally
claim to offer green eiectricity without having

to buy any power from renewable generators. If
this concern is realised then the exemption may

be removed. Generally, there is a risk that Good
Energy’s retail supply business in particular operates
in conditions that might require increased capital
expenditure, increased operating costs or otherwise
hinder the development of the renewable energy
industry, through for example a detrimental impact
on returns and therefore the attractiveness of the
sector. The price cap relates to the domestic supply
part of the business only.

While the implementation of the SVT price cap

is beyond our control, OFGEM will be consulting
on exactly what criteria should be use to exempt
suppliers from the cap and this is something Good
Energy will engage on.

Other OFGEM proposals such as the extended
vulnerable consumers price cap, designed to protect
an additional 2 million households over the current
interventions {Warm Home Discount price cap, and
Prepayment Meter price cap) remain in draft form.
With little clarity on how such consumers will be
identified, the extent to which this may impact Good
Energy is currently unclear.

What have we donhe?

The Company has continued its efforts to influence

policy makers and respond to relevant consultations.

The policy relates to the domestic supply part of the
business and as such the Company has sought to
segment its proposition to include and optimise its
non-domestic portfolio, such as FiT and Business to
Business (B2B) sales,

Wholesale market and price volatHity:

Margin from energy sates may be affected by
fluctuations in price of wholesale gas and electricity
and the associated costs with buying in any

volatile marketplace. This impacts the price the
Cormpany can offer to customers and could result

in a significant loss of customers if other energy
suppliers were able to absorb more of these costs
before needing to alter customer prices.

Strategic Report

What have we done?

This risk is mitigated partly through the benefits
of the Company's vertical integration, and partly
via the Company's forward-looking and prudent
hedging policy. The Company has also diversified its
portfolio of counterparty relationships through 2017,

Weather, forecasting demand and generation:

On the supply side, temperature drives demand and
customer behaviour. From a generation perspective,
the annual variability of wind speeds and solar
radiation can result in year-to-year fluctuations. Any
material reduction could have an adverse impact on
financial results and, potentially, the future prospects
for the business.

What have we done?

Accurate forecasting is key in the long term, to allow
for informed hedging and thus mitigating against
adwverse market movements, and in the short term
to avoiding imbalance risk. investment in forecasting
systems has provided Good Energy with improved
visibility and improved forecasting performance.

Financial risk management:

This has been considered within note 3 in the Notes
to the Financial Statements.

" "Key Risks
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Board of Directors

Joined Board:
October 2012

Responsibilities:
Chairman of the Board
Mermber of Audit & Risk
Committee

Member of Nominations &
Remuneration Committaee

Appointed CEO:
2002

Appointed CFO:
May 2014

Retired from Board:
March 2018

John Maltby - Non-Executive Chairman (Independent)

John holds a number of non-executive roles including Non-Executive
Director and Chairman of Risk for Bank of Ireland UK and Non-Executive
Director and Chairman of Audit and Risk for National Citizens Service
Trust. Previous roles include Chairman of the Swedish bank BlueStep Bank
AS, Non-Executive Director and Chairman of Risk & Audit for Tandem
Bank, CEQ of williams & Glyn, Group Director of Commercial Banking at
Lioyds Banking Group and several other senior positions in the financial
services sector.

Skills and Expertise; Has a wealth of experience with small businesses and
publicly listed companies and a reputation for delivering growth, which is
invaluable to the Company as it continues its development.

Juliet Davenport - Chief Executive Officer

Juliet started her career in renewable energy at Energy for Sustainable
Development Ltd (ESD} in 1995 and was appointed Executive Director

of both ESD {(now CAMCO) and ESD Ventures Ltd in 1996, Passichate
about renewable energy and its potential to impact on climate change, in
2013 she was awarded the OBE for services to the sector, Juliet is highly
regarded in the renewable energy industry and has held positions on many
strategic and advisory boards, including DECC's Renewable Advisory
Board, OFGEM's Environmental Advisory Committee, Ministeria! Smart
Metering, and Regen SW. She is also a council member of NERC.

Skills and Expertise: Worked for a year at the Furopean Commission
on European energy policy, then at the European Parliament on carbon
taxation and holds a masters in environmental economics.

Denise Cackrern - Chief Financial Officer

Denise has held senior finance roles in FTSE 100 companies in the financial
services sector including Finance Director for RSA Insurance Group’s

UK & Western Europe region. She worked as Finance Director for Direct
Line Insurance, and her career inciudes finance roles with Royal Bank of
Scotiand, Barclays Bank and Ernst & Young. Denise is a Non-Executive
Director of Skipton Building Society and an Independent Member for
Macintyre Academy Trust, a multi academy special education trust for
special schools and specialist alternative provision of education.

Skills and Expertise: A Chartered Accountant with an MA in Law from
Oxford, and broad experience in the financial services sector over the last
20 years.



Joined Board:
March 2008

Responsibilities:
Chair of Audit & Risk
Committee

Joined Board:
September 2016

Responsibilities:
Chair of Nominations &
Remuneration Committee

Member of Audit & Risk
Committee

Joined Board:
December 2017

Responsibilities:
Member of Audit & Risk
Committee

Member of Nominations &
Remuneration Committee

Governance Report

Richard (Rick) Squires - Non-Executive Director (Independent)

Rick is an experienced Non-Executive director of companies with
investrments in the renewable energy sector and is Non-Executive director
at Milford Haven Port Authority and Green Energy For Education Limited.
Previously, Rick was a non-executive director of Green Investment Bank
Financial Services and Non-Executive Chairman of Eclipse Energy Company
Ltd, a UK-based privately owned wind power company with a development
portfolio of approximately 250MW. Rick founded PiEneray Ltd which
provides consultancy and management education services to the energy
sector. He has held senior commercial positions with Royal Dutch Shell
Group and InterGen, a US-based power developer and producer.

Skills and Expertise: Has extensive Non-Executive Director experience, and
an overview of the international energy sector with specific focus on the
development, construction and operation of renewable energy assets.

Emma Tinker - Non-Executive Diector ([ndependent)

Emma is a private equity investment Director who brings a wealth of
investment experience. She is a Director of numerous renewable energy
companies, established the renewable energy business at HG Capital in 2002
and founded Asper Investment Management in 2016 as the spin-cut of that
business. She has been a Director for renewable developers and independent
power producers, working across a range of renewable technologies. Emma
is also a Director of Gardeners’ Royalty Benevolent Society.

Skills and Expertise: Has substantial commercial experience spanning the
entire lifecycle of investments in energy businesses, and has werked across a
range of renewable technologies.

Timothy {Tim) Jones - Non-Executive Director (Independent)

Tim was appointed Non-Executive Director in December 2017. Tim

is an experienced Technology Executive who brings over 20 years

of digital innovation, execution and operation. Tim has been CIO of
Moneysupermarket Group PLC since 2013, Insurance Times CIO of the
Year in 2014 and a regular member in the top 20 of the annual CIC

100. Prior to joining MoneySupermarket, Tim was co-founder and an
Executive at AutoTrader UK, the internet media marketplace giant one
of the UK Digital ‘Unicorns’ alongside AO.com, Skyscanner and of course
MoneySupermarket.com.

Skills and Expertise: Depth of experience in leading digital development
with companies. Tim is currently responsible for delitvering innovative
consumer propositions in the highly regulated verticals of insurance,
financial services, energy, telecommunications and travel.

Board of Directors
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The Board

Role of the Board

Chairman

John Maltby

Other non-executive directors

Chief Executive

Juliet Davenport

Cther executive directors

Company Secretary

Stephen Rosser

32

Setting Group strategy and
objectives in collaboration
with the Executive.

Providing leadership,
knowledge and experience
to support and guide the
Executive.

Engaging with sharehoiders.

Effective running of the
Board and its committees

in accordance with the
principles of good corporate
governance.

Setting the Board agenda.

Overseeing and monitoring
business performance, internal
controls, governance and risk
management.

Oversight of principal risks ~-
competitive position, political
risk, programme delivery.

Managing the Board to ensure
adequate time for discussion
of all agenda items.

Ensuring the Board receives
accurate, timely and clear
information.

Providing skills and external experience 1o support the Chairman

and the Executive.

Overseeing the day-to-day
operation of the Group’s
business.

Developing and implementing
the Group's strategy as
approved by the Board.

Establishing and maintaining
formal and appropriate
delegations of authority.

Maintaining a close working
relationship with the Chairman.

Providing management and operational insight to support the
Board's discussions and decision making.

Overseeing the design,
suitability and effectiveness
of the Group’s governance
arrangements and supporting
implementation across the
Group.

Acting as Secretary to the
Board and its committees,
ensuring compliance with
Board procedures and
corporate governance
reguirements.

Providing governance,
advisory and administrative
support to the Board, all
Directors and the Exgcutive.

Supporting the Nominations

& Remuneration Committee
with Board Composition,
succession planning, directors’
induction and ongoeing training
requirements.



The Board’s Committees

Nominations &
Remuneration Committee

Board Composition

Succession planning

Board neminations

Remuneration policy

Incentive design and
target setting

Executive remuneration review  Oversight of principal risks

Gender
Diversity "

Fermale

& mMalke

1. Data as at 31 December 201/

Governance Report

Audit & Risk
Management Committee

Corporate Governance

Financial Reporting

Internal Controls

Risk Management

External auditor

Balance of
the boarg”

® Exccutive

Non-Executive

Funding & Investment
Committee

Funding strategy and execution

Overseeing capital and other
significant investrment decisions

Overseeing corporate transactions

Investor relations strategy

‘ Non-Executive
‘ Tenure®

-3 ¥Yrs

3-8 Yrs
6-9 ¥Yrs

Governance & Directors’ Report
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Corporate Governance

Overview

Good Energy recognises the importance of robust
corpotate governance practices and places good
governance at the heart of the husiness. Although
the Company is not required to compiy with the
UK Corporate Governance Code (the Code) since
it is AiM listed, the Board recognises the Code

as a benchmark for best practice and applies the
principles of the Code as the Board considers
appropriate to the circumstances of the Company,
its size and nature.

The Board has implemented a number of
governance enhancements thraugh the period,
as more particularly described in this section,
and expects to make further progress over the
coming year.

The Board and its committees

The Board is ultimately responsible to shareholders
for the direction, management and performance of
the Company and its business.

Biographies of the Board's Directors are set

out pages 30 to 31. Details of the Directors”
remuneration, including share options are set out in
the remuneration report on pages 50 to 57. Details
of the Directors’ interests in ordinary shares in the
capital of the Company are set ocut on page 45
under Statutory and other information.

The Board maintains a list of matters reserved for its
approval, generally being those items which affect
the shape, risk profile or strategic direction of the
Group, as well as the key financiat items. The Board
reviews this schedule annually and it is updated as
necessary. During the year, approximately half of the
matters on this list were considered by the Board.

The Board has established three principal
committees which focus on particular areas as set
out opposite. The chairman of each committee
reports to the Beard on its activities after each
committee meeting. Reports from each committee
are included fater in this section.

Matters that are not reserved to shareholders, the
Board or one of its committees are the responsibility
of the Chief Executive who has established and
maintains a documented schedule of delegations
of authority to members of the Executive and
other management. This delegation of authority
is incorporated within the Company’s Guiding
Principles. The delegation of authority includes g
detailed authorisation matrix covering financial
limits and approvals needed when conducting
business on behalf of the Group.

The way in which principles of the UK Corporate
Governance Code (the Code) are applied, including
the role of the Board and the Chairman, Chief
Executive and Company Secretary, the matters
reserved to the Board, the terms of reference

of each of the Board committees, and details of
Directors’ induction and training have been agreed
by the Board and retevant information is set out in
this Governance Report,



Board and Committee composition

The following table sets out the composition of the Board and its committees as at 31 December 2017 and

those serving during the year;

Board

John Maltby (Chairman}

Juliet Davenport (CEQ)
Denise Cockrem (CFO)
RickSquires {(Non-Executive)
Ermma Tinker (Non-Executive)
Tim Jones {(Non-Executive)
Fovrmey (Do ion s

Do Biroeshe, (12 Sannbys

Martin £ elardds Eom-Zxaoutoren

Frareaca Lescry (Mon-Faecatived

Chair Member

Board & Committee Changes

As part of its annual evaluation process and
otherwise as required, the Board reviews its
compaosition to ensure that the Group has access to
a balance of complementary skills and experience to
enable the Group to achieve its strategic ambitions
and wider purpose.

During the year, the Board was pleased te announce
the appointment of Tim Jones as independent
non-executive director following a market search
conducted in conjunction with recruitment

Governance Report

Audit & Risk
Management

Funding &
Investments

Nominations &
Remuneration

- Not applicable/Invitation only

consultants. Tim's experience in technology and
digital transformation complements the strategic
direction set out by the Board.

Martin Edwards and Francesca Ecsery both retired
as non-executive directors from the Board during
the year. As previously reported, David Brooks left
the Board on 7 April 2017 following a strategic
review focussed on streamlining Good Energy's
operating model.

Governance & Directors’ Report
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Emma Tinker was appointed to the Audit & Risk
Committee in December 2017, Tim Jones was
appointed to the Audit & Risk Committee and the
Nominations & Remuneration Committee following
his appointment to the Board.

On 1 March 2018, the Company announced a
reorganisation of the finance function as part of
which Denise Cockrem would step down from the
Board and as CFO with effect from 31 March 2018,
The Company's finance function will be led by
Rupert Sanderson as Finance Director. Although
not a board appeointment, the Finance Director is a
member of the Executive team and will be invited
to attend proceedings of the Board. In assessing
proposals surrounding the reorganisation, the Board
carefully reviewed its management effectiveness
and independence. The Board remains satisfied

that it will continue to comprise a balance of skills,
experience and independence appropriate for the
Company and its strategic direction and that the
Board would continye to operate in such a way as to
actively encourage and constructively challenge the
Executive team.,

Rick Squires has informed the Board of his
intention to retire during 2018 and he will not
stand for re-election at the Group’s 2018 Annual
General Meeting.

With the support of recruitment consuitants, the
Nominations & Remuneration Committee has
conducted a market search {o identify suitable
candidates for appointment as the Group's first
Senior Independent Director, The calibre of
applications for the role has been very high. The
recruitment process is at an advanced stage and the
Group expects to make a further announcement in
due course.

The Board expects to review chairmanship of its
Committees ance a Senior Independent Director has
been appointed.

The Funding & Investment Committee was newly
established during the period to support the Group
in executing its strategic transformation. A summary
of its activities is set out on pages 44.

Independence of the Non-Executive Directors

The Board conducts an internal review of the
independence of the Non-Executive Directars every
year, based on the principles of the Code. The
Board considers ail of its non-executive directors,
representing two thirds of the Board, to be
independent in both character and judgement.

The Code does not consider the test of
independence to be appropriate to the chairman
of a company, However, John Maltby did meet the
Code's independence criteria upon appointment to
the Board in October 2012,

Rick Squires holds 75,000 share options in

the Company. The Board considers Rick to be
independent in both character and judgernent
notwithstanding his share options. The share
options were issued to Rick in March 2012, before
the Company listed on AiM. The share options
were granted at market value as part of Rick’s
appointment as interim Chairman and represented
the most effective method of incentivising
performance aligned to the interests of the
Company and shareholders. These options were
disclosed as part of the AIM listing and have also
been reported in the Annual Report and Accounts
each year since they were issued. Since the
Company listed onh AIM, Rick has purchased shares
in the Company himself,

Directors’ Indemnities and Insurance

As permitted by the Company's Articles of
Association, the Directors have the benefit of

an indemnity which is a qualifying third party
indemnity provision as defined by Section 234 of the
Companies Act 2006. The indemnity was in force
throughout the last financial year and is currently in
force. The Company also purchased and maintained
throughout the financial year Directors’ and Officers'
liability insurance in respect of itself and its Directors
and Officers.



Board and Committee Attendance

Board
Executive Directors
Juliet Davenport 9/9
Denise Cockrem 2/9
Non-Executive Directors
John Mattby 9/9
Rick Squires 9/9
Emma Tinker /9
Tim Jones -
Eovproet (oo boes
Lravies BBrondns (vt ey
Martin | wyards (Ran - xenateed 4.4

lrancesea Fosory (8lon-b xecutive) 9/9

Operations of the Board

Details of the number of scheduled Board meetings
and attendance of Directors is set out in the table
above!. The Group's performance is reviewed

at these scheduled meetings and the Board is
responsible for agreeing and reviewing the strategy
for the Group, for which it maintains both short term
(12 months) and longer-term (five years) plans.

In addition, it is responsible for matters refating to
employee recruitment and remuneration, strategy,
health and safety and other specific subjects.

Where relevant, members of the Executive team

and other senior leaders within the business attend
Board and Committee discussions. Members of the
Board also engage with members of the Executive

Audit & Risk Nominations & Funding &
Committee Remuneration Investment
Committee Committee
a/4 3/3 9/10
4/4 - 10/10
a/4 3/3 10/10
474 - 6/10
- 3/3 9/10
1,1
- 11
A7A4 773

team and other senior leaders directly on relevant
initiatives. During 2017, the Board hosted a number
of evening events to which a variety of staff from
across the Group were invited. These events were
well-attended.

During the year, the Board and reflevant Committees
convened for a number of unscheduled proceedings
to support the Group in developing, refining and
implementing initiatives in support of its strategic
ambitions, as well as to consider a member’s
requisition for a general meeting to consider the
appointment of two additional directors.

In addition, the Board or relevant Committees held
regular informal discussions on a variety of topics
to consider the impacts of macro-economic events,

1. For members retiring during the year. the table reflects those meetings apphicable to ther tenure.
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developments in Gavernment policy and to provide
guidance and insight to support the Company in
delivering its short term and longer term objectives.

The Board conducts a formal review of the Group’s
strategy at least annually, at which all Board
merribers and all of the Executive team are present.

Board packs are generally circulated at least
one week ahead of scheduled meetings to allow
adequate time for the Board and/or Committee
Members to review informaticen and prepare.

The Chairman and Chief Executive maintain regular
contact and the Chairman receives a briefing from
the Chief Executive before each scheduled Board
meeting. The Chairman provides a briefing to the
Non-Executive Directors before each scheduled
Board meeting to align priorities and maximise the
Board's effectiveness at meetings. The Chairman
regularly de-briefs with the Non-Executive Directors
after meetings to capture feedback and identify
opportunities for improvement. The Executive
Directors do not attend these de-brief discussions.

All Directors have the right to request that any
concerns they have are recorded in the approgriate
Committee or Board minutes.

The Board reviews the operational and financial
performance of the Group for each month against a
pre-agreed set of performance targets. In addition,
the Board receives information through a system

of continuous financial planning which enables it to
better manage profit and cash flow forecasting, and
to inform investment decision making. The formal
financial plan for the forthcoming year is reviewed
and authorised by the Board.

The Board and each of its Committees has access to
the services of the Company Secretary and external
advisers as necessary.

Executive Team

The roles of Chief Executive and Chairman have
always been split, with the Chairman operating in a
Non-Executive capacity. An cutline of the roles and
responsibilities of the Chairman, Chief Executive,
other Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Company Secretary are provided on page 32.

The Chief Executive is responsible for the day-
to-day management and running of the business,
supported by an Executive team, As at 31 December
2017 the Executive comprised the Chief Financial
Officer, Finance Director, General Counsel &
Company Secretary, Director of People & Culture,

Director of Customer Services? Director of Business
Services, Director of Marketing and Director of IT
and Transformation.

The Executive tearn is an executive-level forum of
the Group's most senior leaders, chaired by the
Chief Executive. tt comes together to communicate,
review and agree on issues and actions of
Group-wide significance, It helps to develop,
implement and monitor strategic and operational
plans, considers the continuing applicability,
appropriateness and impact of risks, leads the
Group’s cuiture and aids the decision-making of
the Chief Executive in managing the business in the
performance of her duties.

Board and Directors’ Performance Evaluation

The Board is committed to continually improving
its perfarmance.

The Board implemented an annual process

of evaluating board performance in 2015.
Evaluations are carried out internally and the

Board is considering whether it would benefit from
conducting an externally facilitated review following
the conclusion of its current recruitment activity.

For internal reviews, Board members and other
regular Board attendees respond to a detailed

questionnaire co~ordinated and collated by the
Company Secretary. Where appropriate, Board
members are also interviewed privately by the

Chatrman.

Feedback and insights from the review process are
collated and summarised for the Board and the
Chairman and Company Secretary faciiitate an open
discussion with the whole Board, highlighting areas
that work well and agreeing acticns in those areas
where the Board sees opportunity for improvement.

The Beard has identified four clear priorities
through its most recent reviews: (i) ensuring that
the Board is able to draw upon an effective balance
of skills and experience to deliver the Company’s
strategic objectives, (i) supporting the delivery

of strategic objectives through clear and effective
prioritisation of investment and resources, (i)
continuing te enhance the Company'’s approach to
corporate governance, including appointing a senior
independent director, and (iv) improving visibility for
members of the enhancements the Group is making
to corporate governance.

1. On 1 March 2018 the Cotnpany announced a resrganisation of the finance function as part of which the CFO will step down with effect from 31

March 2008

2. The Group engaged a consuftant to support the desian of its future operating model. This role was vacant at the end of the period pending
the outcome of the review. A new Director of Customer Services has been appointed and will take up the post in June 2018



These four priorities are consistent with prior periods. Building on its achievements from 2016, during 2017
the Board is pleased to report its progress against 2017 Objectives as follows:

2017 Objective

Support the Group in executing its
strategic transformation

Supplement the Board's expertise through
appointment of an independent non-executive
director with digital transformation experience.

Determine whether the Group would benefit from
appointing a senior independent director.

Benchmark the terms of reference for the Board
and each of its Committees with appropriate
external advisers,

Enhance the Board's visibility and understanding
of key aspects of the Group's business and
operations.

Effectively map initiatives against the Group
strategic objectives with clear resource planning
supported by improved investment proposals.

Maintain participation of senior leaders from across
the business in Board or Committee proceedings
wherever relevant and appropriate.

Governance Report

2017 Update

Funding & investment Committee established.

Tim Jones was appointed as independent non-
executive director in December 2017

The Board expects to appoint a senicr independent
director during 2018. A market search has been
conducted with recruitment consultants and is well
progressed.

The Group engaged Boudicca Consultants to
complete a review and provide advice on current
best practice.

Aside from a small number of minor updates,

the review concluded that the existing terms of
reference for the Board and each of its Committees
remain fit for purpose.

The review recommended that the Group consider
a formal separation of the functions of the
Nominations & Remuneration Committees. The
Board agreed that this would be reviewed following
appeointment of the senior independent director.

All Board members and all members of the
Executive team attended internal seminars covering
recent and forthcoming developments in wholesale
electricity and gas markets, renewable energy
forecasting and trading and the strategic cutlook for
renewable generation, supply and demand.

Following the implementation of the customer
information system, enhanced reporting of core
operating performance {including custoemer service
metrics, billing, debt collection and complaints)
has been introduced. This will increase the Board's
insight in this area.

The Group appointed a strategy partnher to the

CEO and implemented a clear process for the
development and assessment of strategic initiatives,
including resource planning and prioritisation. This
has been further supplemented by the allocation

of a dedicated project manager to co-ordinate and
manage the inter-relationship between strategic
initiatives.

Members of the Executive team and other senior
leaders across the business regularly present
directly te the Board or relevant Committees.
Informal events also tock place throughout the year.

Gaovernance & Directors' Report
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performance of Individual Directors

The individual perfarmance of Executive and Non-
Executive Directors is reviewed annually.

The Chairman conducts an individual annual
appraisal with the Chief Executive. In 2017, the
appraisal process was extended to include each
Non-Executive Director. The cumulative time
commitments of Non-Executive Directors are
reviewead as part of the annual performance
evaluation to ensure that no Non-Executive
Director becomes over-committed. The Chairman’s
performance is reviewed by the Non-Executive
Directors, with input from the Executive Directors
and members of the Executive Team.

The performance of Executive Directors is discussed
al the Nominations & Remuneration Committee
during the first guarter each year and on an ad hoc
basis as required. Executive Directors do not attend
that discussion.

Investor Engagement

The Company is mindful of the AlM Rules, the
principles of the Code, MiFID and Market Abuse
Regulations when communicating with its
shareholders. Good Energy recognises and values
the importance of building strong relationships
with investors through a proactive communication
programme, The Company has established an
investor relations department which will focus on
maintaining strong and clear communication with
investors and potential investors.

The Company engages with institutional
shareholders via investor road shows twice a

year, held after the Company’s interim and full
year results. Meetings are held with current and
prospective shareholders to receive their feedback
on company initiatives and direction and their
requests for any additional information they would
like the Company to provide. In addition the
Company’s brokers provide feedback from any
institutional investors who use the brokers’ services.
This investor feedback is shared with the Board.

A large proportion of the Company's shareholder
base is comprised of private shareholders, many of
whom are custorners of the Company. The Company
takes steps to ensure that communications with
private shareholders are effective and approptiate
for that group. It continues to evolve this to provide
information about the Company's activities and
performance quickly and easily, and has begun
enhancements to the Investor Relations website in
early 2018,

During the period the Company received a
requisition on behalf of Ecotricity Group Limited
for a general meeting of the Company’s members
to consider the appointment of two Ecotricity
executives as directors of the Company. Ecotricity
withdrew its requisition after the general meeting
had been convened but before the general meeting
took place. The requisitioned general meeting was
adjourned indefinitely on 6 September 2017

Good Energy Bonds

Following a survey of bondholders and customers,
the results of which indicated that there was high
demand to invest further in the Company, the
Company raised its second corporate bond in June
2017. Investrments exceeded expectations by over
50%. A number of hondholders elected to convert
their original investment in Good Energy Bonds |
into an investment in Good Energy Bonds Il

0On 13 February 2018, the Group announced that

it would redeem Good Energy Bonds | in full on

29 March 2018, In response to feedback from
bondhalders who had expressed a desire to
continue to support the work the Group does, the
Group offered holders of Good Energy Bonds |

the opportunity to continue their investment in
Good Energy Bonds | at an interest rate of 4.25%
per annum {4.50% effective for Good Energy
customers). Those continuing their investment will
be entitled to request repayment of their holding on
22 Movember 2019 or annually thereafter. All other
terms and conditions related to Good Energy Bonds
| will remain the same and investments in Good
Energy Bonds il will not be affected.

Annual General Meeting (AGM)

All holders of ordinary shares may attend the
Company’s AGM at which the Chairman and Chief
Executive present a review of the key business
developments during the year. The time and venue
for the 2018 AGM will be announced in the second
quarter of 2018.

At the meeting, shareholders can ask guestions of
the Board on the business of meeting, including
the Annual Report and Accounts and the running
of the Company generally. To assist the proper and
effective conduct of the meeting, sharehclders
wishing to ask questions are asked to submit these
in advance to the Company Secretary not less than
48 hours before the meeting.

All Directors are invited to attend each AGM. Unless
unforeseen circumstances arise, the chair of each
committee will be present to take questions at

the AGM.



The AGM notice will be circulated to members
through their preferred communication
methods and will also be available to view on
the Group’s website.

A poll is conducted on each resolution at all
Company general meetings. All shareholders have
the opportunity to cast their votes in respect of
proposed resclutions by proxy, either electronically
or by post, Following the AGM, voting outcomes
are published and are made available on the
Group’s website.

Shareholders unable to attend the AGM can vote on
the business of the meeting either by post or online.

Employees at Good Energy

The Group’s employment policies follow best
practice based on equal oppertunities for alt
employees, irrespective of race, gender, nationality,
colour, sexual orientation, disability, marital status,
religion or age. All decisions relating to employment
are objective, free from bias and based upon work
criteria and individual merit. The Company operates
on the principle that a workplace where people’s
differences are valued creates a more productive,
innovative and effective organisation. Consultation
with employees or their representatives has
continued at all levels, with the aim of ensuring

that views are taken into account when decisions
are made that are likely to affect their interests and
that al employees are aware of the financial and
economic performance of the business.

Governance Report

Communication with all employees continues
through a variety of mechanisms, including regular
team briefs and twice-yearly off-site all-company
meetings. The Company engages an internal
network of employee champions which encourages
grassroots invelvement and has made a significant
contribution to all aspects of working at Good
Energy during the year.

Further details relating to employees are set out in
the Corporate Responsibility report on pages 15
to 16.

Governance &,Dire(ﬁfors" Report .. .
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Audit & Risk Management Report

Overview

Good Energy recognises that effective risk
management is critical to enable it to meet its
strategic objectives.

The Company has a clear framework for identifying
and managing risk, both at an operational and
strategic level. Its risk identification and mitigation
processes have been designed to be responsive to
the chanaging environment in which it operates. The
impact of emerging risks on the Company’s business
model are also considered and used to make
informed decisions, inctuding as to the delivery and
evoiution of the Group’s strategy.

A summary of the key risks facing the Group is set
out in the Strategic Review.

The Board retains overall responsibility for the
Company’s risk management and internal controls
framework. While the Board reviews the suitability
of the internal controls annually, responsibility for
reviewing the effectiveness of internal controls

is delegated to the Audit and Risk Management
Committee which reviews this on an annual

basis. The systern of internal controls is designed
effectively Yo manage, rather than eliminate, the risk
of failure to achieve business objectives.

Audit & Risk Management Committee

The members of the Audit and Risk Management
Committee are Rick Squires (Chair), John Maltby,
Emma Tinker and Tim Jones. Francesca Ecsery was
a member of the committee prior to her retirernent
from the Board in December 2017.

John Maltby and Emma Tinker are considered to
have recent, relevant financial experience. The
Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer attend
meectings of the Committee by invitation only.

The primary duty of the Audit and Risk Management
Committee is to oversee the accounting and
financial reporting process, the internal accounting
practices, external audit arrangements and
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and
internal control system.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee also
meets at [east annually with the Group’s external
auditors to review and agree the auditor services
being provided to the Group, including any non-
audit services. It also meets with external auditors,
without management being present, to discuss the
audit process.

Risk control environment and internal audit

The Company has an internal audit function led by
the Head of Internal Risk and Audit.

The internal audit and risk function is responsible
for Good Energy’s risk managemaent activities,
and internal audits. As such, its activities include
ensuring the regular review of internal controls
relating to key risks, reporting on risk events to
the Audit & Risk Management Committee and
reviewing and testing the effectiveness of internal
controls through audit reviews.

In 2015, Good Energy completed a Groupwide
uparade of the control environment - the Group’s
Code of Conduct, a 'Guiding Principles’ approach
that is appropriate for a fast-growing business.
This ensures everyone who works at Good
Energy reflects the Company’s ethos when
working together.

The Guiding Principles provide a framework

to empower Goed Energy employees to make
informed decisions that are in the best interests
of the Company and its customers and other
stakeholders, reflect the environment in which
the Company operates, mitigate risk, and explain
where to get advice. The Guiding Principles
demonstrate the Group's commitment to working
with honesty, respect and transparency. They
also include policies relating to, amongst other
things, customer service, data handling, health &
safety, approvals & authorities, procurement, and
corporate responsibility.

The Guiding Principles are refreshed annually and
the Group continues to evolve the way in which it
secures engagement from empioyees at all levels
across the organisation.

The internal audit and risk management function
aims to build on initiatives such as the Company’s
Guiding Principles, to enhance the control
environment. Reporting into the Audit and Risk
Management Committee, the function has carried
out audit activity to provide assurance that key
risks are being identified and mitigated, and
associated controls are operating effectively.

Going concern and viability

The Group and Board closely monitor and manage
liquidity. The Directors have taken account of

the current financial position of the Group, its
anticipated future performance and investrent



plans in assessing the Group’s going concern status.
Consideration has also been given to the net current
liabilities position as at 31 December 2017, as set out
on pages 70 te 71 and in note 2.3 to the Financial
Statements. The Directors consider that the Group
has adequate resources to continue in operation for
the foreseeable future and continue to adopt the
going concern basis in preparing the 2017 financial
statements. Further details on this can be found in
note 2.3 to the Financial Statements.

External Audit
Auditor appointment

The audit of the Group’s financial statements for the
period ended 31 December 2016 represented the
fifth yvear of audit by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.

The Group initiated a competitive tender process
for its audit work, overseen by the Audit & Risk
Management Committee. The tender process
included a mixture of participants including
smaller independent audit firms, Top 10 and Big 4
accountancy firms. The process completed during
the period and the Group appointed Ernst & Young
LLP as its auditors following the retirement of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP in September 2017
A resolution to affirm the appointment of Ernst &
Young LLP as auditors will be proposed at the 2018
Annual General Meeting.

The Committee will consider whether to re-tender
the audit after a five year period, or earlier if
appropriate.

Auditor independence

The Audit and Risk Management Committee
monitors the Group's safeguards against
compromising the objectivity and independence

of the external auditors. It annually reviews the
non-audit services provided to the Group and their
cost, and whether the auditors believe there are any
relationships that may affect their independence and
obtaining written confirmation from the auditors
that they are independent.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee has
atso reviewed its policy for awarding non-audit work.

For the financial year ended 31 December 2017, the
Committee has conducted its review of the auditors’
independence and conciuded that no conflict of
interest exists between Ernst & Young LLP audit
and non-audit weork, and that their involvement in
non-audit matters was the most effective way of
conducting the Company’s business during the year.

Governance Report

Audit and non-audit fees

The Audit and Risk Management Committee
reviewed the remuneration received by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for non-audit work
conducted during the year prior to their retirement
as auditor. Fees for non-audit work payable to
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP were lower than the
audit fees payable prior to their retirement. For
further details regarding fees paid, see note 7 to the
financial statements on page 94.

The Audit & Risk Management Comrittee reviewed
the remuneration received by Ernst & Young LLP for
non-audit work conducted during the period as part
of assessing their suitability for appointment as the
Group’s auditors. Fees for non-audit work payable
to Ernst & Young LLP were nominal and refated to
technical accounting advice in relation to disposals
of assets. For further details regarding fees paid, see
note 7 to the financial statements on page 94.

Whistleblowing Policy

The Group's whistleblowing policy is supported by
a clear process and includes a secure, independent
and anonymous third party helpiine, through which
any person, from employees to casual contract
workers, may raise concerns about wrong doing,
poor practices, risks or dangers in relation to the
Company's business dealings or activities.

The Whistleblowing Policy is reviewed annually by
the Audit and Risk Management Committee. Any
whistleblowing incidents and their outcomes are
reported to the Committee. No reports were made
during 2017.

Governance & Directors’ Report
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Funding & [nvestment Committee Report
Establishment of the Commitee

To support the Company in delivering its strategic
objectives, particularly through a period of
transition and transformation of its business
activities, the Board established the Funding &
Investment Committee.

Overview

The purpose of the Committee is to oversee
strategic and transactional matters relevant to
the delivery and evolution of the Group’s strategy.
Areas such as funding requirements, capital

and significant investment decisions, corporate
transactions and evolving the Group’s investor
refations strategy are also a focus.

The members of the Funding & Investment
Committee are John Maltby (Chair), Emma Tinker
and Rick Squires together with the Chief Executive
and Chief Financial Officer.

Operations of the Committee

During the period, the Funding & Investrment
Committee convened to discuss, consider and
recommend to the Board the following:

the creation of Good Energy Bonds |l through
which the Company raised £16.7m, including the
conversion of a number of investments in Good
Energy Bonds | to Good Energy Bonds I;

investment in a pilot project for behind-the-
meter battery storage in partnership with The
Eden Project in Cornwall;

the disposal of the Company's solar farm at
Newton Downs into community ownership and
the execution of an agreement to dispose of
the Company's solar farm at Brynwhilach into
community ownership;

Prior to the production of this report, the Committee
recommended to the Board the redemption of Good
Energy Bonds | on 29 March 2018.

In response to feedback from bondholders who had
expressed a desire to continue to support the work
the Group does, the Committee recommended that
the Company offer holders of Good Energy Bonds

| the opportunity to continue their investment in
Good Energy Bonds | at an interest rate of 4.25%
per annum (4.50% effective for Good Energy
customers). Those continuing their investment will
be entitled to request repayment of their holding on
22 November 2019 or annually thereafter. All other
terms and conditions related to Good Energy Bonds
| will remain the same and investments in Good
Energy Bonds {1 will not be affected.

These arrangements were announced on 13
February 2018,

Over the course of 2018, the Committee expects

to review and consider proposals for realisation

of further value from the Company’s discontinued
development business, as well as investments in
projects and initiatives to accelerate the delivery of
the Group's strategic ambitions, The Committee may
also be required to consider proposals related to the
Group’s property strategy.



Statutory and other information

General company information

Good Energy Group PLC is a public limited company
incorporated in the Unjted Kingdom under the
Companies Act 1985,

The Company's registered office and principal
place of business is: Monkton Reach, Monkton Hill,
Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1EE and the registered
number is 04000623,

Share capital

On 31 December 2017, 16,516,170 ordinary shares of
5p each were in issue. The Company is listed on the
Alternative Investment Market (AIM) of the London
Stock Exchange, is a founding member of the Social
Stock Exchange (5SE) and its shares have been

Shareholder

Ecotricity Group Limited 4,169,348

Schroder & Co 743,874

Share class rights
Ordinary shares

The full share class rights are set out in the
Company's Articles of Association (Articles)
which are available at goodenergygroup.co.uk and
summarised below:

Each member has one vote for each ordinary share
held. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to:
receive the Company’s Annual Report and Accounts;
attend and speak at general meetings of the
Company,; appeint one or more proxies or, if they
are corporations, corporate representatives; and
exercise voting rights. Holders of crdinary shares
may receive a dividend in cash or ordinary shares
under the Company’s scrip dividend scheme and on
liquidation may share in the assets of the Company.

Shareholder agreements and consent requirements

There are no known arrangements under which
financial rights carried by any of the shares in the
Company are held by a person other than the holder
of the shares and no known agreements between
the holders of shares with restrictions on the
transfer of shares or exercise of voting rights.

Governance Report

Number of shares

trading on the Social Impact segment of the NEX
Growth Market since 5 January 2016.

Significant shareholders

At 31 December 2017, the following shareholders
had notified an interest exceeding 3% of the issued
ordinary share capital of the Company (excluding
Directors and their respective families as defined
in the AIM rules, details of which are set out on
page 423:

%

25.3%

4.5%

Authority to issue shares

At the AGM in 2017, authority was given to the
Directors to allot new ordinary shares up to a
nominal value of £271,998, eguivalent to one-
third of the issued share capital of the Company.
The Directors were also authorised to allot up to
two thirds of the total issued share capital of the
Company, but only in the case of a rights issue.

These authorities are valid until the AGM in 2018,
and the Directors propose to renew each of them at
that AGM.

The Board believes that these authorities will allow
the Company to retain flexibility to respond to
circumstances and opportunities as they arise.

Deadlines for exercising voting rights

Electronic and paper proxy appointments, and
voting instructions, must be received by the
company's Registrar not less than 48 hours before a
general meeting.

Governance & Directors’ Report
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Dividends

Details relating to the proposed 2017 final dividend
are set out in the Chairman's Statement on page 6.

Directors

The names of the Directors who held office during
the year are set out on page 37.

No. shares as
at 31 December

2017
Current Directors
Juliet Davenport? 569,086
John Maltby 180,703
Rick Squires? 40,371
Denise Cockrem? 2,684
Emma Tinkers 1,484
Farmer Direttors
tHartin bawirads® [FINER Py
Fromcesed bosel y7 55080

Directors’ interests and their interests in the
Company’s shares'

The interests (all of which are beneficial unless
otherwise stated) of the Directors and their famities
as defined in the AIM Rules in the issued share
capital of Good Energy Group plc are:

No. shares as

at 31 December %age of issued

share capital

%age of issued
share capital

2016
3.45 569,086 545
1.09 122703 0.74
0.24 39,759 Q.24
0.02 2,703 0.02
0.01 1,461 0.0
RS [CIFI R RSN
(S S50 G

1. Certain of the Directors hoid share options as detalled on pages 56 and 57 within the Remuneration Report.

~

Juliet Davenport holds 524,810 Ordinary Shares in the Company in her own name Her husband owns 43,000 Ordinary Shares, One daughter

owns 638 Ordinary Shares and Juliet Davenport holds a further 638 Ordinary Shares on behalf of another daughter.

2. Rick Squires holds 37,616 Ordinary Shares in his own name. His holding increased during the year as a result of participation in the scrip
dividend. Rick Squires’ wife holds 2,755 Grdinary Shares, an increase during the year as a result of participation in the serip dividend.

4. 19 shares were deducted from Deruse Cockrem's online holding in settlement of commission/brokerage charges,

5. Emma Tinker's holding increased during the year as a result of participation in the scrip dividend.

o

under which Martin Edwards is one of the potential beneficiaries.

. In addition to Martin Edwards personal halding, his father Peler Dixon Edwards holds 127,700 Ordinary Shares as trustee of a discretionary trust

7. Francesca Ecsery’s holding increased during the year as a result of participation in the scrip dividend.



Financial instruments

The Group’s financial instruments include bank loans
and other borrowings, a corporate bond, overdraft
and revolving credit facilities.

The principal objective of these instruments is to
raise funds for general corporate purposes and
to manage financial risk. Further details of these
instruments are given in note 24 in the Financial
Statements.

Future developments & research

Details of future developments are given in the
Chief Executive’s Review within the Strategic
Review. Innovation is key to the future development
of the Group’s business propositions. The Group
does not incur material research and development
expenditure but does undertake selected research,
development and innovation projects which are
often grant-funded,

Referral Arrangements/ Political Donations

The Company has operated and continues to
operate referral arrangements with certain political
parties. It considers these to be commercial
arrangements, with a referral payment made for
each customer referred to Good Energy. However,
the Companies Act 2006 definitions of the making
of political donations or the incurring of political
expenditure are capable of a wide interpretation, In
the interests of transparency, the Company obtained
shareholder approval for the referral arrangements
at its Annual General Meetings in 2015, 2016 and
2017, and anticipates requesting that authorisation
be refreshed at the Annual General Meeting in 2018,

Impact on the environment

The Company is committed to reducing its
environmental impact and the carbon emissions
from its operations, 1SO14001 accreditation was
achieved during the year, providing independent
confirmation that the Group meets international
standards for measuring and continually improving
environmental performance. The Company regularly
measures its Scope 1and Scope 2 emissions and as
many indirect Scope 3 emissions as possible. Where
it is not yet possible to avoid or eliminate emissions,
these are neutralised through international carbon
reduction projects, More information can be found in
the Group's progress report on its website.

Gender Pay

The Board welcomed the introduction in 2017 of
Gender Pay reporting. The Group has a strong
commitment to gender balance and equality at
all levels of the business. The Board is proud to
have just over 50% women within the business
overall. The Group's mean pay gap for 2017 is 8%.

Lovernahce Report

This is significantly lower than the UK average

and benchmarks within the energy industry. The

gap predominantly arises because the Group
currently employs more men than women in

middle management roles, particularly in Science,
Engineering, Technology and Maths (STEM) related
functions. The Group’s full Gender Pay Report, which
also detaifs the actions initiated by the Board to
ciose the Group's gender pay gap, is published on
its website.

Modern Slavery

Although the Group considers the inherent risk of
encountering issues of modern slavery within its
business, supply chains and strategic affiliations

to be low, it is nonetheless an issue that the Group
and the Board takes very seriously. The Group's full
staternent under section 54 of the Modern Slavery
Act 2015 for the period ended 31 December 2017 is
published on its website.

Related Party Transactions

Related party transactions are set out in note 32 in
the Financial statements.

Disclosure of Information to Auditors

So far as each Director Is aware, there is no
relevant audit information of which the Company's
auditors are unaware, and each Director has taken
all the steps that they ought to have taken as a
Director in order to make themselves aware of

any relevant audit information and to establish

that the Company’s auditors are aware of that
information. This confirmation is given, and should
be interpreted, in accordance with the provisions of
Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006.

Events after the Balance Sheet date

On 13 February 2018 the Company announced

the repayment of Good Energy Bonds | offering
bondholders the option to continue their investment
at a revised interest rate of 4.25%, or 4.50% for
customers of the Group. £3.6m of valid continuation
forms were received at the deadline date. Cn 29
March 2019, £4.2m will be repaid to Good Energy
Bonds | bondholders.

On 1 March 2018 a reorganisation of the Group’'s
finance function was announced. As part of this
work, Denise Cockrem, Chief Financial Officer (CFQO)
since 2014, identified that the Company does not
need a CFQ in addition to a Finance Director, and
that her role could be made redundant. The Board
has accepted this proposal, and Denise will step
down as CFO and as a director of Good Energy from
the 31 March 2018.

" Governance & Directors’ Report
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Statement of directors” responsibilities i respect of the annual

report and the financial statements

The Directors submit their Annual Report and
Financial Statements (Annual Report and Accounts)
for Good Energy Group plc for the year ended 31
December 2017. The directors’ report required under
the Companies Act 2006 comprises this Governance
& Directors’ Report and the Remuneration Report.

The Company is required 1o set out a fair review

of the Group’s activities and a description of the
principal risks and uncertainties facing the business
as detailed in the Strategic Report. This requirement
includes an analysis of the development and
performance of the Group’s business during the
financial vear, and the position of the Group at the
end of the reporting period consistent with its size
and complexity.

The Directors are responsible for preparing the
Annual Report and Accounts in accordance with
applicable law and regulation, including company
law which requires the Directors te prepare financial
statements for each financial year, Under company
law the Directors must not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
and parent company and of the profit or loss of the
Group and parent company for that periad.

in preparing the financiat statements, the Directors
are required to:

select suitable accounting policies and then
apply them consistently;

state whether applicable IFRSs as adopted by
the European Union have been followed for

the Group financial statements and IFRSs as
adopted by the Eurcpean Union have been
followed for the Company financial statements,
subject to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the financial statements;

make judgements and accounting estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and

prepare the financial statements on the going
concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the Group and parent company
will continue in business.

The Directors have prepared the Group financial
statements in accordance with International

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by
the European Unien and parent company financial
statements in accordance with Internaticnal Financial
Reporting Standards ((FRSs) as adopted by the
European Union.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate
accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the Group and parent company's transactions
and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Group and parent company.
These records must also enable them to ensure that
the financial staterments comply with the Companies
Act 2006 and, as regards the Group financial
statements, Article 4 of the 1AS Regulation.

The Directors are aiso responsible for safeguarding
the assets of the Group and parent company and
must take reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors of the ultimate parent company are
respeonsible for the maintenance and integrity of the
ultimate parent company's website, Legisiation in
the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from
legislation in other jurisdictions.

The Directors consider that the Annual Report

and Accounts, taken as a whole, is fair, balanced
and understandable and provides the information
necessary for shareholders to assess the Group and
parent company’'s performance, business model
and strategy.

Each of the Directors, whose names and functions are
listed in the Directors’ report confirm that, to the best
of their knowledge:

the parent company financial statements, which
have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as
adopted by the European Union, give a true and
fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial position
and result of the Company;

the Group financial statements, which have been
prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by
the European Union, give a true and fair view of
the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit
of the Group; and



the Annual Report and Accounts includes a fair
review of the development and performance of
the business and the position of the Group and
parent company, together with a description of
the principal risks and uncertainties,

In the case of each Director in office at the date the
Governance Report is approved:

Hoday 21633041

so far as the Director is aware, there is no
relevant audit information of which the Group
and parent company's auditors are unaware; and

they have taken all the steps that they ought
to have taken as a Director in order to make
themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the Group
and parent company's auditors are aware of
that information.

The Annual Report and Accounts, including the
Strategic Report, Governance & Directors’ Report,
Remuneration Report and Financial Statements,
have been prepared and approved by the Board and
are published in accordance with, and with reliance
on, applicable English company law. The liabilities
of Directors in relation to the Annual Report

and Accounts are subject to the limitations and
restrictions provided by such law.

Stephen Rosser

Company Secretary
H April 2018
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Remuneration & Nomination Report

Overview

Good Energy operates on the principle that a
workplace where people’s differences are valued
creates a more productive, innovative and effective
organisation. The Company also recognises that
attracting, retaining and incentivising key talent is
integral to its ability to meet its strategic objectives.

The Board retains overall respansibility for

the Company’'s people and reward strategies.
While the Board reviews the suitability of these
strategies annually, responsibility for reviewing the
effectiveness of these strategies and underlying
plans is delegated to the Nominations

& Rernuneration Committee,

The Nominations & Remuneration Committee

The members of the Nominations and Remuneration
Committee are Emma Tinker {Chair), John Maltby
and Tim Jones. Francesca Ecsery and Martin
Fdwards were both members of the committee prior
to their retirement from the Board.

The primary duties of the Nominations &
Remuneration Committee are to:

review the structure, size and compaosition of
the Board and its Committees to ensure that
they rermain appropriate

ensure that there is a formal, rigorous and
transparent process for the appointment of
new Directors to the Board

to consider and develop succession plans
appropriate for the Group

determine the Group's approach to the
remuneration of the Executive Directors and
senior managers of the Group, on behalf of
the Board;

conduct an apnuai appraisal of the performance
of the Chief Executive

assess Company performance against
performance targets within reward schemes.

No Director may be involved in any decisions as to
their own remuneration.

The Nominations & Remuneration Committee also
oversees the group-wide remuneration strategy,
particularly with respect to diversity, inclusion and
gender pay.

The functions of a neminations committee were
introduced to the pre-existing Rernuneration
Committee during 2016 following the 2015 Board
evaluation. During the period, the Board received
and considered proposals to separate the functions
into a more traditional structure comprising two
separate committees. Given the inherent overlaps
between the functions of separately constituted
nominations and remunerations committees and
the expected composition of those committees

in the near to medium term, the Board concluded
that it remained appropriate for the functions to
be combined within a single committee. The Beard
agreed that this would be reviewed periodically.

Nominations

The Committee will keep under review the
composition of the Board, the mix of skifls and
experience of the Directors and the needs of the
business, having due consideration for the benefits
of diversity, and support the Group in developing
appropriate succession plans to meet its needs.
The Board remains focussed on gender diversity
across the organisation and notes that women and
men were equally represented at both Board and
Executive level during the period.

The Commitiee is respansible for reviewing the
time commitments of each Director both prior to
all appointments and annually, as part of the Board
Evatuation process, to ensure that all Directors
devote sufficient time to the Company to discharge
their duties effectively.

During the period, the Nominations Committee:

received and considered proposals from
Ecotricity Group Limited to appoint two of its
executives as directors of the Company;

oversaw the recruitment, appointment and
induction of Tim Jones; and

recommended to the Board that a Senior
indepdent Director be appointed and, foliowing
the Board’s approval of that recommendation,
initiated the Company's search for appropriate
candidates.

Remuneration

information about the remuneration of the Directors
of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2017 is set out in the following section. This report
is unaudited and has been prepared in accordance
with the reauirements for AIM listed companies set
out in the Companies Act 2006 and the AIM rules,



Following a review of the Company’s remuneration
policy during 2015 and 2016, the Group replaced
the previous bonus and share-based incentive
schemes with new schemes that align with current
best practice. These are designed to motivate

and incentivise key talent to assist the Group in
achieving its strategic aims.

The Group appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
as external remuneration consultant to assist with
the review of the Company’'s remuneration policy
and the implementation of a new share-based
incentive scheme for Executive Directors. During
2016, the Company consulted with its largest ten
shareholders with regard to the implementation of:

a revised Annual Bonus Plan that encompasses
both financial and non-financial annual
performance targets, details of which are set out
on pages 54 and 55, and

a new Performance Share Plan for Executive
Directors and memkbers of the senior
management team, details of which are set ocut
on pages 55 and 56.

No changes have been made to the operation of
these schemes during the period.

Remuneration Policy

Details of the Company's Nominations &
Remuneration Cormmittee are set out on page S0.

The Nominations & Remuneration Committee
has designed and adopted a remuneration policy
to ensure that the Company is able to attract,
retain and motivate its Executive Directors and
senior management.

The Group operates in @ competitive envirenment.

it therefore sets out to provide competitive
remuneration to all of its employees, appropriate to
the business environment, gecgraphical location and
strategic aims of the Company.

The Group aims to align the interests of sharehotders
with those of Executive Directers and senior
management by giving the latter the opportunity to
build up a shareholding interest in the Company.

Governance Report

Service agreements, notice periods and
termination payments

The service agreements for the Executive Directors
are not for a fixed term and may in normal
circumstances be terminated on the notice periods
listed on the following page.

The remuneration of the Chairman of the Company
and the Non-Executive Directors consists of fees
that are paid monthly in arrears,

The Chairman and the Non-Executive Directors did
not participate in any bonus scheme or long-term
incentive reward schemes, nor did they accrue any
pension entitlement during the period. Following
the publication in August 2015 of HMRC's express
confirmation of the travel rules that apply to Non-
Executive Directors, the Company reimburses Non-
Executive Directors’ travel expenses between home
and the Company’s Head Office. The kay terms of
the Non-Executives Directors’ appointments are set
out in the tabte on the following page.

The Group reviewed Non-Executive Director fees
and concluded that the existing annual fees and
structure remain appropriate. The fee for each Non-
Executive Director is £25,000, with an additional fee
of £5,000 for those that chair a committee. The fee
payable to the Chairman is £45,000.

Executive salaries were also benchmarked during
the year against AlM company data, adjusted to
reflect the size of the Company. Juliet Davenport's
salary was increased by 4% as a result, which
increase was broadly in line with pay rises across
the Group. Following the review, Denise Cockrem’s
salary was increased by 71%.

Remuneration & Nomination Report
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Name Position

Executive Directors

Juliet Davenport

Denise Cockrem

Non-Executive Directors

John Maltby

Rick Squires

Emma Tinker

Tim Jones

Former Directors

Lravied Liroaeries

Martay Loiwards
{Non-Execulive)

francosca ooy
(Non-Exooutive )

52

Chief Executive

Chief Financial Officer

Date of contract

02 August 2007

22 January 2014

15 October 2012

28 June 201

02 September 2016

01 December 2017

o Septenther 2G1G

7 ay 2008

15 Moo 2012

Notice period

9 months

6 months

Annual Salary /
Fee (£)

208,000

185,000

45,000

30,000

30,000

25,000

1,000

26 000

25,000



Salaries/Fees, annual bonus and benefits

wn
~
%

Name Salary/fee Pension Benefits in Kind Annual Bonus Total Total 8

2017 (£) 2017 (£) 2017 (E) 207 (£} 2017 (E) 2016 (£} o

3
°

Executive Directors ;0;

Juliet Davenport 207,358 25,750 19,046 40,000 292154 278,914

Denise Cockrem 191,750 19,175 n.862 36,400 256,187 252,742

David Brooks? 151,763 12,677 7449 - 171,889 80,209

Total 550,871 57602 38357 76,400 723,230 611,865

Non-Executive

Directors

John Maltby 45,000 - - - 45,000 43,950

Rick Squires 30,000 - _ _ 30,000 29,513

Martin Edwards® Nn,780 - - - 1,780 24,750

Francesca Ecsery* 23,288 - N - 23,288 23977

Ermma Tinker® 31,800 - - - 31,800 21.000

Tim Jones® 2,083 - - - 2,083 -

Total 143,951 - - - 143,857 143,190

Overall total 694,822 57,602 38,357 76,400 867,181 755,055

1. As previoulsy reported, bonuses of E40,000 and £36,400 were paid during the year to Jultet Davenport and Denise Cockrem respectively
following the sale of a solar farm which commenced in 2016 but completed in early 2017

SIUAWIRIRIS |RIDURULS

. Pro-rata for the period of diractorship. Left the Board effective 7 April 2017. Of the £151,763 Salary/fee figure, £97,917 relates to compensation
for loss of office.

. Pro-rata for the period of directorship. Retired from the Board effective 21 June 2017

~

Pro-rata for the period of directorship. Relired from the Board effective & December 2017

. Includes an additional fee for work cartied out by Emma Tinker to assists the Corporate Finance team with asset funding options

o oA W

. Pro-rata for the period of directorship. Jomned the Boarg effective & December 2017
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Annual Bonus scheme
Operation of the scheme

No changes were made to the operation of the
bonus scheme during the period. All bonuses
under the bonus scheme are individually
capped. A maximum potential bonus of 75% of
Executive Directors’ salary is payable in relation
to the Company’s performance against four key
performance metrics. The performance metrics
and their relative weightings are shown in the
table below.

Maximum bonus wiil only be payable in the event
that stretch targets for all four of these perfermance
metrics are met. Performance against the targets

is measured on a sliding scale basis between the
achievement of threshold, on-target and stretch
targets, starting with one third of the potential
bonus being payable where threshold targets are
met. No bonus will be payable unless the Group's

profit before tax meets the threshold targets unless
the Nominations & Remuneration Committee, in its
discretion, determines otherwise.

The Nominations & Remuneration Committee
also retains discretion, under the bonus scheme
rules, to adjust any payments in line with
individual performance.

Individua! performance targets are set annually
and reviewed at the end of the relevant financial
year, and annual targets for each of the four
Companhy performance metrics will be set by the
Remuneration Committee.

The Group considers that the targets for 2018

are commercially sensitive and are not therefore
disclosed. However, retrospective disclosure of
performance against targets for the year ending 31
December 2017 is provided opposite.

Measure Strategic objective Weighting
Group profit before tax Deliver profit growth 60%
Absolute net promoeter scare Maintain customer satisfaction ratings 20%

Emptoyee engagement

Attract and retain employees with the right  10%

skills, knowledge and mind-set to help
deliver the Company’s growth plans

Corporate CO2 reduction

Help to reduce carbon emissions 10%



2017 targets and performanhce

The Group's performance against targets and actual
outturn for the financial year ended 31 December
2017 are set out in the table below.

The Group profit before tax was below threshold
for 2017 and accordingly no bonus is payable for

the period.

Measure

Profit before tax

NPS

Employee engagement

Corporate CO2
reduction

2017 outturn

£(3.3)m

Not measured

73%

ISO 14001 achieved.
Emissions neutralised

wherever possible.

Performance Share Plan (“PSP”)
Qperation of the scheme

The existing scheme was implemented during

2016 following advice from external remuneration
consultants and in consultation with the Company’s
ten largest shareholders. it is designed to enhance
alighment between Executive Directors and
shareholders, and better reflect current market
practice, including the addition of performance
conditions for the vesting of awards, which are
described in more detail beiow, where previously
there were none,

The usual policy is to grant awards to Executive
Directors over shares worth up to 50% of salary at
the time of grant. The maximum limit of an award
to any individual under the PSP in any financial

year would be 100% of annual salary, subject to the
Remuneration Committee’s discretion to increase to
150% of salary in exceptional circumstances.

Awards granted under the scheme shall vest three
years from the date of grant, subject to continued
employment and satisfaction of performance criteria
measured over a three year period.

Goverriance Report

As reported in 2017, a2 bonus of £0.4m was paid in
the year in respect of 2016 performance following
the successful conclusion of the sale of a solar

farm which commenced in 2016 and completed in
early 2017. The in-year profit contribution from the
relevant disposal was discounted for the purposes of
the 2017 bonus calculation.

2017 performance

2016 outturn .
against target

flam Below threshold
45 N/A
82% Below threshold

Set baseline for carbon Threshold

footprint of operations

Performance against targets is measured on a sliding
scale, with 20% of the relevant part of the award
vesting at threshold level, 50% vesting for on-target
performance through te 100% vesting for achieving
stretch targets. No award will vest unless Total
Shareholder Return is positive over the three year
measurement period.

The Nominations & Remuneration Committee may,

at any time up to and including vesting, reduce

the vesting level of awards where there has been,
amongst other things, a material mis-statement in

the accounts, an error in any information on which
performance targets were based, gross misconduct or
fraud by the employee.

Performance targets

The performance metrics and their relative weightings
for the 2017 grant of awards are shown in the table
below. The Group considers the targets themselves to
be commercially sensitive and these are not therefore
disclosed. However, retrospective disclosure of
performance against targets will be provided at the
end of the relevant measurement period.

R'erﬁgneratiqn"&‘ Nomination Report
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Measure Strategic objective Weighting

Earnings per share Drive shareholder value 60%
Relative net promoter score Maintain higher customer 20%
(relative to '‘Big &' energy satisfaction rating than ‘Big &’
companies) energy firms

Customer CO2 reduction Ensure long term sustainability of  20%

our own operations

Directors’ share options

Details of the Directors’ share options outstanding
at 31 December 2017 are shown below.

Number

Date option of options Option Exercised Cancelled/

Name (anted outstanding as rice during period surrendered
9 at 31 December P ap during period

2017

Juliet Davenport 01/06/2004 35,000 £0.75 - -
13/02/2012 86,956 £115 - -
13/02/2012 17,390 £115 - -
18/09/2012 189,052 £0.50 - -
13/07/2013 144,000 £1.25 - -
07/07/2015' 80,350 £0 - -
22/04/2016 88,496 £0.05 - -
10/05/2017 42,363 £0.05 - -

Sub-total 683,607

1. These awards vested 2 years from the date of grant The Remuneration Committee resolved to grant the awards during the summer of 2014
but the awards were not made until July 2015 as a result of close periods and changes 1n the company secretariat funchion.



Number

of options Cancelled/ 2
Date option P Option Exercised Y,
Name granted outstanding as rice during period surrendered @
at 31 December P 9P during period o
2017 4
[
:
Denise Cockrem 07/07/2015' 21,822 £C - - -
O7/07/2015 200,000 £2.285 - -
22/04/2016 BO,531 EC.05 - -
10/05/2017 39,715 £C.05 - -
Sub-total 342,068
David Brooks 15/10/2015 100,000 £2.265 - 100,000
22/04/2016 8,17 £0.05 - 38,717
Sub-total o}
Rick Squires 13/02/2012 75,000 £135 - -
Sub-total 75,000

1. These awards vested 2 years from the date of grant. The Remuneration Committes resolved to grant the awards during the summer of 2014
but the awards were not made until July 2015 as a result of close periods and changes in the company secretariat function.

Emma Tinker

Chair of Nominations and
Remuneration Committee
11 April 2018
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Independent auditars report to the members of

(iood Energy Group PLC

Opinion
In our epinion:

Good Energy Group plc’s group financial
statements and parent company financial
statements {the “financial staterments”) give a
true and fair view of the state of the group’s
and of the parent company's affairs as at 31
December 2017 and of the group’s lass for the
year then ended;

the group financial statements have been
properly prepatred in accordance with IFRSs as
adopted by the European Union;

Group

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at
31 December 2017

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive
Income for the year then ended

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended

Related notes 1to 35 to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting
policies

the parent company financial statements have
been properly prepared in accordance with
{FRSs as adopted by the Eurcopean Union and as
applied in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2006; and

the financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the raquirements of the
Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements of Good
Energy Group plc which comprise:

Parent company

Parent Company Statement of Financial Position as
at 31 December 2017

Parent Company Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended

Parent Company Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended

Related notes 1to 35 to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting
policies

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union and, as regards to
the parent company financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies

Act 2006.



Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs
(UK)} and applicable law. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in

the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report below. We
are independent of the group and parent company
in accordance with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard as
applied to listed entities, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company’s
members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006, Qur audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state
to the company’'s members those matters we are

Overview of our audit approach

required to state to them in an auditor’s report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company’s
members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the cpinions we have formed.

Conclusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the
following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK}
require us to report to you where:

the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements is not appropriate; or

the directors have not disclosed in the financial
statements any identified material uncertainties
that may cast significant doubt about the
group’s or the parent company's ability to
continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months
from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.

Key audit matters Revenue recognition, specifically the estimated unbilled income

Revenue recognition - non-metered revenue streams

Valuation of the provision for doubtful debts

Valuation of generation WIP and classification as discontinued operations

Audit scope We performed an audit of the full financial information of 3 components and
audit procedures on specific balances for a further 3 components.

The net loss of the Group is split between 4 profit making entities of £E4.1m
and 10 loss making entities of £6.8m. We performed procedures on 2 full
scope components and 1specific scope component which accounted for 92%
of the profit making entities and procedures on 1 full scope component and

2 specific scope components which accounted for 73% of the loss making

entities.

The components where we performed full or specific audit procedures
accounted for 97% of Revenue and over 63% of Total assets.

Materiality Overall group materiality of £0.8m which represents 0.8% of revenues.

Governance Report

independent Auditors’ Report
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial staterments of the current period and inciude the most significant assessed risks of
material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) that we identified. These matters included those which
had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing
the efforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Risk

Revenue recognition,
specifically the estimated
unbilled income (£16.2m ,
PY comparative £13.3m)}

Refer to our Audit
Committee Reporl;
Accounting polficies {(page
79); and Note 19 of the
Consolidated Financial
Statements (page 107)

The Group's material
revenue streams relate to
the provision of gas and
electricity services.

This risk over revenue
recognition specifically
arises in income from
metered services which
reguires an estimation of
the amount of unbilled
charges at the year end.
This is catculated using

a combination of system
generated information,
based on previous customer
volume usage, together with
management judgements
as to the likely impact on
usage of factors such as
seasconal variations.

Our response to the risk

Our procedures included:

We obtained an understanding of
the process for the supply of gas and
electric services, meter reading and
refated biliing in order to challenge
the completeness of adjustments

to reflect the accrual or deferral

of revenue.

We assessed the design of key
controls linked to system generated
information relating to the estimation
process for measured revenue,

We tested the inputs into the billing
system, including meter reads, tariffs
and estimated average consumption.
This was to ensure that calculated
hills and the resultant revenues
reflected accurate contract agreed
prices and usage.

We compared the accrued income to
biils raised post year end for a sample
of customers te confirm the accuracy
of the estimated usage and revenue
recorded.

We corroborated the key assumptions
made by management in recognising
revenue, by obtaining internal and
external data on demand.

We tested whether revenue was
recognised in the correct period.

We performed analytical procedures
by comparing revenue balances for
the year against expectation from
industry consumption data and
obtaining support for significant
variances against that data.

Key observations
communicated to the
Audit Committee

We did not identify material
errors in the unbilled income
report, nor evidence of
management manipulation of
revente within this report,

We concluded that the

basis of calculation of the
unbilled income accrual is
appropriate. We conclude that
management’s assumptions in
respect of customer demand
are within an acceptable range,



Risk

The risk has increased in
the current year due to the
implementation of a new
billing system in January
2017 which caused delays in
raising bills throughout the
year. Due to a reduction in
the number of bills raised,
the estimated income is
based on a longer time
pericd which is subject

to increased exposure to
fluctuations in underlying
data.

Revenue recognition - non-
metered revenue streams
(£9.2m, PY comparative
£10.8m)

Refer to the Audit
Committee Report (page
10),; Accounting policies
(page 79}, and Note 6 of
the Consolidated Financial
Statements (page 91}

Good Energy generates
revenue from Feed-in
Tariff (FiT) administration
services, FIT revenues,
Renewable Obligation
Certificates (ROCs) and
Power Generation.

Although the revenue
recognition process is not
complex, it is a manual
process and open to
manipulation through

the use of manual journal
entries.

We consider that there

is an opportunity for
management to override
controls around the
recording of revenue that
otherwise appear to be
operating effectively.

Governance Report

Our response to the risk

In performing our journai testing, we
paid increased attention to entries
impacting revenue focusing on non-
systemn postings and those raised in
the last two weeks of the year.

We performed full scope audit procedures
over this risk area in 2 locations, which
covered 100% of the risk amount.

Our procedures included:

We performed a walkthrough of the
process for non-metered revenue
streams and assessed the design

of key controls linked to these
revenue streams.

We re-calculated revenue by obtaining
the inputs to the calculation from third
parties and signed agreements.

We performed a review of year on
year movements to validate the
completeness and existence of
revenue that was calculated based
on the third party data.

By assessing the completeness

of journal data, and agreeing the
closing position to the audited trial
balance, we ensured that any manual
adjustments to revenue included in the
revenug number were in line with our
assessment based on third party data.

In performing our icurnal testing, we
paid increased attention to entries
impacting revenue focusing on non-
system postings and those raised in
the last two weeks of the year.

We performed full scope and specific
scope audit procedures over this risk area
in 4 locations, which covered 57% of the
risk amount. We also performed specified
procedures over the non-metered revenue
in 9 locations, which covered 42% of the
risk amount.

Key observations
communicated to the
Audit Committee

We did not identify
material errors in the
revenue caiculations for FIT
administration, ROCs and
generation development.

Based on the results of our
audit procedures performed
we considered that the
accounting treatment of
transactions is appropriate
and that revenue had been
recognised appropriately.

Independant Au;iitcrs‘ Report
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Risk

Provision for
doubtful debts

Refer to the Audit
Committee Report (page
12); note 4.4 (page 90); and
Naote 19 of the Financial
Statements (page 107)

As shown in note 19, there is
a provision of £4.5m (2016:
£3.9m) at the yearend
against gross amounts
receivable from customers
of £33.5m (2016: £17.6m).

The provision is calculated

using information provided
by their debt collector and
management’s judgement

of the future likely recovery
rates.

There is a risk that the
assumptions used by
management in calculating
the bad debt provision
may be susceptible to
management bias and the
valuation of the provision
against trade receivables
and unbilled income may
be misstated. There

is an increased risk of
unrecoverable debt in
unbilled income due to
delays in bills being raised
throughout the year.

Our response to the risk

Our procedures included:

We performed a walkthrough of the
process for calculating the bad debt
provision and assessed the design
effectiveness of key controls.

We tested the operating effectiveness
of key controls over the integrity

of data and the report utilised

to generate the ageing and
categorisation of debt within the
Company’s billing system.

We corroborated assumptions made
by management on collection rates
and performed sensitivity analysis
an the impact of these rates on

the provision

We formed a view that the
assumptions made by management
on collection rates were within our
expected range by agreeing to third
party confirmations over the rates
used and performed sensitivity
analysis on the impact of these rates
on the provision,

We performed analysis against

debt held at year end compared

to cash collected post year end
disaggregated into the categorisation
of customers used by management in
the provision calculation to assess the
reasonableness of provisioning rates.

We tested the appropriateness of
journal entries and adjustments

impacting the doubtful debt provision
in the particularly those raised close to

the balance sheet date.

We performed full scope audit procedures

over this risk area in 2 locations, which
covered 100% of the risk amount.

Key cbservations
communicated to the
Audit Committee

We assessed management’s
judgments, including the
additional provision relating to
the unbilled income accrual as
a result of the implementation
of the new system.

We concluded that the
doubtful debt provision is
within an acceptable range
and reflects recent history
of collection of outstanding
debts.



Risk

Valuation of generation
WIP (£6.2m, PY
comparative £6.9m)
and classification as
discontinued operations

Refer to the Audit
Committee Report (page
13); note 4.5 (page 90),
and Note 5 and 18 of the
Financial Statements (page
91 & 106)

There is a risk that the
generation assets recorded
as WIP are overvalued and
should be impaired due

to the presence of

external factors.

Good Energy has historically
developed their own
generation sites, sourcing
the lccation, applying

for planning permission

and building the site for
renewable electricity
generation.

There have been changes
in recent times in the
generation environment;
with the government
changing their position

on climate change
incentives, many of the
subsidies that were put in
place to support building
renewable generation
sites have altered, with
ROC accreditation for new
sites being halted and the
changes to FiT scheme
making this less attractive.

The Group has also
discontinued their
Generation Development
activities and are exploring
options to achieve net
realisable value of

assets held.

Governance Report

Our response to the risk

Our procedures included:

We performed a walkthrough of the
process for valuation of generation
WIP and assessed the design
effectiveness of key controls,

We assessed the status of planning
permission and the impact of the
changing environment conditions
on all significant projects and
considered whether these provided
indicators of impairment.

Where impairment indicators

were identified, we have verified

the valuation models and other
supporting documentation prepared
by management in their assessment
of fair value.

We have assessed whether the
material projects met the criteria of
being held for sale at the year end
by reviewing board discussions

and sale activity.

We reviewed account activity
and 100% of the entire journal
entry pepulation using our data
analytics tools to lock for unusual
transactions.

We performed specific scope audit
procedures over this risk area in 1
location, which covered 100% of the
risk amount,

Key observations
communicated to the
Audit Committee

Good Energy are discontinuing
their Generation Development
segmental activities and
therefore the assets are
considered more susceptible to
impairment factors.

An impairment of £3.6m was
recorded by management to
reflect the impairment of three
sites to reduce carrying value
to the net realisable value of
assets held.

Based on the results of our
procedures performed over the
valuation of WIP, we concluded
that the impairment recorded
and remaining valuation of
generation WIP is fairty stated.

We confirmed that the
disclosures within note 5 met
the conditions of IFRS 5 Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and
Discentinuing Operations and
IFRS 8 Segmental Reporting.

independent Auditors’ Raport
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An overview of the scope of our qudit
Tailoring the scope

Our assessment of audit risk, our evaluation of
materiality and our allocation of performance
materiality determine our audit scope for each
entity within the Group. Taken together, this enables
us to form an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We take into account size, risk profile,
the organisation of the group and effactiveness of
group wide controls and changes in the business
environment when assessing the level of work te be
performed at each entity.

In assessing the risk of material misstaternent to
the Group financial statements, and to ensure we
had adequate quantitative coverage of significant
accounts in the financial statements, of the 16
reporting components of the Group, we selected
6 components covering entities all within UK,
which represent the principal business units
within the Group.

Of the 6 components selected, we performed an
audit of the complete financial information of 3
components (“full scope components”) which were
selected based on their size or risk characteristics.
For the remaining 3 components (“specific scope
components”, we performed audit procedures
on specific accounts within that component that
we considered had the potential for the greatest
impact on the significant accounts in the financial
statements either because of the size of these
accounts or their risk profile.

The net profit of the Group is split between 4 profit
making entities of £4.1m and 10 loss making entities

Total Assets

8% Full Scope components
‘ 55% Specific scope components ‘
ﬁ 37% Other procedures §

of £6.8m. We performed procedures on 2 full scope
components and 1 specific scope component which
accounted for 52% of the profit and procedures

on 1full scope companent and 2 specific scope
components which accounted for 73% of the loss
making entities.

The reporting components where we performed
audit procedures accounted for 97% of the Group's
Revenue used to calculate materiality and 63% of
the Group’s Total assets. For the current year, the full
scope components contributed 95% of the Group’s
Revenue used to calculate materiality and 8% of the
Group's Total assets, The specific scope component
contributed 1% of the Group's Revenue used to
calculate materiality and 55% of the Group's Total
assets, The audit scope of these components may
not have included testing of all significant accounts
of the component but will have contributed to the
coverage of significant tested for the Group.

We also instructed 9 components to perform
specified procedures over certain aspects of WIP
valuation and generation revenue, as described in
the Risk section above.

The remaining 1 comnponent represents 4% of

the Group's revenue. For this component, we
performed other procedures, including analytical
review to respond to any potential risks of material
misstatement to the Group financial statements,

The charts below illustrate the coverage obtained
from the work performed by our audit teams.

L/

Revenue

95% Full Scope components
1% Specific scope components

4% Other procedures



Involvement with component teams

All audit work performed for the purposes of the
audit was undertaken by the Group audit tearm.

Qur application of materiality

We apply the concept of materiality in planning

and performing the audit, in evaluating the effect of
identified misstatements on the audit and in forming
our audit opinion.

Materiality

The magnitude of an omission or misstatement that,
individually or in the aggregate, could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions

of the users of the financial statements. Materiality
provides a basis for determining the nature and
extent of our audit procedures.

We determined materiality for the Group to be £0.8
million, which is 0.8% of Revenue. Up until 2016,
Good Energy had a focus on revenue growth as
their main strategic objective, during this time their
profitability was fluctuating significantly. The Group
has recently changed their focus to sustainable
profit growth, however historically this basis for

this company has not been consistent and reliable.
Furthermore, with the previous objectives of the
company, and the use of revenue growth as a KPI in
the Annual Report it is likely that users will also still
consider this a KPi, On reviewing analyst reports,
revenue is one of the key focuses for the Group
along with EPS. Hence we have concluded that
revenue provides the most appropriate financial
measure that is responsive to the main value driver
for the shareholders of Good Energy Group ple, This
is also consistent with the prior year audit.

We determined materiality for the Parent Company
to be £0.3 million, which is 1.6% of Equity.

During the course of our audit, we reassessed
initial materiality and to update it to reflect actual
Revenue, having based our initial materiality on
forecast Revenue.

In the prior year audit, PricewaterhcuseCoopers LLP

adopted a materiality of £0.9 million based on 1%
of revenues.

Govetrnance Repurl

Performance materiality

The application of materiality at the individual
account or balance level. It is set af an amount to
reduce to an appropriately jow level the probability
that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected
misstatements exceeds materiality.

On the basis of our risk assessments, together

with our assessment of the Group's overall control
environment, our judgement was that performance
materiality was 50% of our planning materiality,
namely £0.4m. We have set performance materiality
at this percentage as our expectation, based con our
understanding of the Group and the past history

of misstaternents, is that the likelihcod of material
misstatement is higher.

Audit work at component locations for the purpose
of obtaining audit coverage over significant financial
statement accounts is undertaken based on a
percentage of total performance materiality. The
performance materiality set for each component

is based on the relative scale and risk of the
component to the Group as a whole and our
assessment of the risk of misstatement at that
component. In the current year, the range of
performance materiality allocated to components
was £0.08m to £0.2m.

Reporting threshold

An amount below which identified misstatements
are considered as being clearly trivial.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would
report to them all uncorrected audit differences in
excess of £0.04m, which is set at 5% of planning
materiality, as well as differences below that
threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on
qualitative grounds.

We evaluate any uncorrected misstatements against
both the quantitative measures of materiality
discussed above and in light of other relevant
qualitative considerations in forming our opinion.

Iidepéndent Auditors' Report

Jiodey Di6ajeas

$IUSWIBILIS (RIDURLIg

65




66

Other information

The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report set out on pages
1 - 57, other than the financial staternents and
our auditor’s report thereon. The directors are
responsibie for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and, except to the
extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report,
we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connectton with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether

the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial staternents or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements,
we are required to determine whether there is a
material misstatement in the financial statements or
a material misstatement of the other information, if,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of the other
information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the
Companies Act 20086

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the
course of the audit;

the information given in the strategic report and
the directors’ report for the financial year for
which the financial statements are prepared is
consistent with the financial statements; and

the strategic report and directors’ report have
been prepared in accordance with applicable
legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report
by exception

in the light of the knowledge and understanding

of the group and the parent company and its
environment obtained in the course of the audit, we
have not identified material misstaterments in the
strategic report or directors’ report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the
following matters in relation to which the
Companies Act 2006 reguires us to report 1o you
if, in our opinion:

adequate accounting records have not been kept
by the parent company, or returns adequate for
our audit have not been received from branches
not visited by us; or

the parent company financial statements are not
in agreement with the accounting records and
returns; or

certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration
spacified by law are not made; or

we have not received all the information and
explanations we require for our audit

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the directors’
responsibilities statement set out on page 44, the
directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements and for being satisfied that
they give a true and fair view, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the group and parent
company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the group or the parent company or to
cease pperations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.



Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK)
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Council’s website at https:/
www.frc.arg.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This
description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Ern Yoy WL

John Howarth
(Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory
Auditor

Bristot

N April 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

W
For the vear ended 31 December 201/ p
. a
Note 2017 206 pd
£000's £000's 3
REVENUE 6 104,509 89,657 .-Q‘e
Cost of Sales [ {75,78) (62,538)
GROSS PROFIT 29,30 27,13
Administrative Expenses 7 (23,739) (20,914)
OPERATING PROFIT 7 5,592 6,199
Finance Income n 2 18
Finance Costs 12 (4,860} (4,195)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6 734 2,022
Taxation 13 566 sn
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING
OPERATIONS 1,300 1,971
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(Loss) from discontinued operations, after
tax 6 {4,033) (588) o
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD (2,733) 1383 %
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME: a
Other comprehensive income for the year, §
net of tax - - §
e
Ju’
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (2,733) 1383
Earnings per share - Basic 14 17.3p) S.p
- Diluted 14 17.3p) 8.8p
Earnings per share {continuing operations) - Basic 4 8.1p 12.90
- Diluted 14 7.7p 12.5p

The notes on pages 76 to 120 form part of these Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 201/

Company registered no: 400063

Non-current assets

Property, plant and eguipment
Intangible assets

Restricted deposit accounts
Available-for-sale financial assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Current tax receivable

Cash and cash equivalents
Current assets held for sale
Total current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Equity and Liabilities
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Share premium account
EBT shares

Retained Earnings

Total equity attributable tc members of the parent company

Non-current liabilities
Deferred taxation
Borrowings

Provisions for liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Borrowings

Trade and other payables
Current liabilities held for sale
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

2.2

i6

17b

22
22
22

23
24
25

24
26
2

2017
£000's

62,973
3,544
3,220

500

60,237

9,881
32,698
13,720
5,553
61,852
122,089

826
12,652
(946)
5,553
18,085

145
56,044
1,250
57,439

13,894
32,67
46,565
104,004
122,089

2016
£000's

Restated

59,497
3,801
283

500

66,629

9.799
16,204
67
6,289
5085
37554
104,183

825
12,546
(1.015)
8,689
21,045

684
40,277
1,250
42,21

20,981
19,936
10
40,927
83,138
104,183

The Financial Statements on pages 69 to 120 were approved by the Board of Directors on 11 Aprit 2018 and

signed on its behalf by:

Juliet Davenport
Chief Executive
T April 2018

The notes on pages 76 to 120 form part of these Financial Statements,



Parent Company Statement of Financial Position

tn
As at 31 December 2017 3
Company registered no: OGS ‘ﬁi
17
Note 2017 2076 g
£000's - £000°s
Non-current assets |
Property, plant and equipment E.30)) 387
Investments 17a 41,694 42,256
Total non-current assets 42,085 42,643
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 19 178 74
Cash and cash equivalents 20 568 266
Total current assets 746 340
TOTAL ASSETS 42,831 42,983
Equity and Liabilities
Capital and reserves .
Share capital 22 826 825 2
Share premium account 22 12,652 12,546 §
EBT shares 22 (946) (1,015) %:
Retained Earnings 3,858 6,997 %
Total Equity 16,390 19,353 ‘23
~
Non-current liabilities
Borrowinds 24 17,185 21
Total non-current liabilities 17,185 21
Current liabilities
Borrowings 24 8,922 23,089
Trade and other payables 26 334 3230
Total current liabilities 9,256 23,419
Total liabilities 26,441 23,630
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 42,831 42,983

The parent company’s loss for the financial year was £2,578,834 (2016 profit:£2,789,472).

The Financial Statements on pages 69 to 120 were approved by the Board of Directors on 11 April 2018 and
signed on its behalf by:

Juliet Davenport

N w Chief Executive

N i 1 April 2018

po -

The notes on pages 76 to 120 form part of these Financial Statements.
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Cansolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far the vear ended 31 December 201/

Note Called
Up Share
Capital

£000's
At 1 January 2016 748
Profit for the year -
Other comprehensive income for the year -
Total comprehensive expense for the year -
Share based payments 29 -

Tax charge relating to share option
scheme 23 -

Issue of ordinary shares 22 77
Exercise of options 22 -
Dividend Paid 27 -
Total contributions by and distributions

to owners of the parent, recognised
directly in equity 77

At 31 December 2016 825

At 1 January 2017 B82S
Loss for the year -
Other comprehensive income for the yvear -
Total comprehensive income for the year -

Share based payrments 29 -
Tax charge relating to share option
scheme 23 -

iIssue of ordinary shares 22 1
Exercise of options 22 -
Dividend Paid 27 -
Total contributions by and distributions

to owners of the parent, recognised
directly in equity 1

At 31 December 2017 B26

Share
Premium
Account

£000's
9,786

2,760
12,546

12,546

106
12,652

The notes on pages 76 to 120 form part of these Financial Statements.

EBT
Shares

£000's
(1,074)

59

59
0,078)

1,015)

65

69
(946)

Retained
Earnings

£000's
7,483
1383
1,383
230

98
a4
439D

1z7
8,685

8,689
(2,733)
(2,733)

263

(106)

3N
(529)

(403)
5,553

Total
Equity

£000's
16,943
1,383

1,383
230

o8

2,837

45
4397

2718
21,045

21,045
(2,733)
(2,733)

263

(106}
107
38

(529)

(227)
18,085



Parent Company Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Noté
At 1 January 2016
Profit for the year and total
comprehensive income
Issue of ordinary shares 22
Exercise of options 22
Dividend Paid 27
At 31 December 2016
At T January 2017
Loss for the year and total
comprehensive income
Issue of ordinary shares 22
Exercise of options 22
Dividend Paid 27

At 31 December 2017

Share '
Capltal

£000's

748

77

825

825

1

826

Share
Premium

Actbiint’

£000%s
9,786

2,760

12,546

12,546

106

12,652

The notes on pages 76 to 120 form part of these Financial Statements.

Financial Statements

_ EBT Retained
Shores  Earnings

(1,074)

59

(1,015}

(1,015}

69

(946)

" gooors. 000

4,713

2,789
4
(491

6,997

6,997

(2,579)

@Gn

(529)
3,858

Total
Equity

£000's
14,173

2,789
2,837
45
(49D
19,353

19,353

(2,579)
107
38
(529)
16,390

Hoday > Bayens
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Consolidated Statenent of Cash Flows
Far the vear ended 31 December 201]

Note

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations 28
Finance income

Finance cost

Income tax received

Net cash flows generated (used) in/from operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of intangible fixed assets 16
Disposal of assets

Deposit into restricted accounts

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Payrents of dividends 27
Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Capital repayments of finance lease

Proceeds from issue of shares

Proceeds from sale of share options

Net cash fiows generated from financing activities

Net increase in cagsh and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

The notes on pages 76 to 120 form part of these Financial Statements.

20%7
£000's

27

2
(5,125)

167

{4,929)

(4,828)
(752)

9,769
(389)

3,800

{(459)
19,646
(10,518)

Qa7
38
8,560

7,431
6,289
13,720

2016
£000’s

10,656

18
(4,208

133

6,599

(4,958)
1,850
29)
(6.838)

(490
387

(95D

50
2,837
45
L777

1538
4,757
6,289



Parent Company Statement of Cash Flows

o
For the vear ended 31 December 201/ 3
[1e]
Note o207 2006 al
B £000’s £000s §
Cash flows from operating activities -~
Cash used in operations 28 (2,1486) (L.725)
Finance cost 1,127 977}
Net cash flows used in operating activities (3,273) (2,702)
Cash Flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {158) (387)
Net cash flows used in investing activities {158) (387)
Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of dividends 27 {459) 481
Proceeds from borrowings 17,638 -
Repayment of borrowings (7,360) -
Intercompany loans movement (5,977) 780 o
Capital repayments of finance lease 47) 50 %
Proceeds from issue of shares - 2,837 g
Proceeds from sale of share options 38 45 8
Net cash generated from financing activities 3,733 3,121 _g
e
~
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 302 32
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 266 234
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 568 266

The notes on pages 76 to 120 form part of these Financial Statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. General Information

Good Energy Group PLC is listed on the Alternative Investment Market of the London Stock Exchange and
is incorporated and domiciled in the United Kingdom and whose shares are publicly traded. The registered
office is located at Monkton Reach, Monkton Hill, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1EE, United Kingdom.

The ultimate parent of the Group is Goed Energy Group PLC. There is no ultimate controliing party of
the Group.

The principal activities of Good Energy Group PLC are those of a holding and management company to the
Group and a lender to, and seller of, generation development sites,

The principal activities of its subsidiaries are: the purchase, generation and sale of electricity from renewable
sources; the sale of gas; services relating to micro-renewable generation and the development of new
electricity generation sites.

The purpose of the Annual Report and Financial Statements is to provide information to members of
the company. It contains certain forward looking statements relating to the operations, performance
and financial condition of the Group. By their nature these statements involve uncertainty since future
events and circumstances can differ from those anticipated. Nothing in the Annual Report and Financial
Statements should be construed as a profit forecast.

These financial statements are presented in pounds sterting, which is the functional currency of the parent
company and the presentational currency of the Group, because that is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Group operates. All values are rounded to the nearest thousand (£CC0),
except when otherwise indicated,

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless
otherwise stated.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of preparation of financlal statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union and iFRS Interpretations Committee (IFRSIC) and with
those parts of the Companies Act 2006 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and under the historical cost
convention or histaric cost medified by revaluation of financial assets and financial liabilities held at fair
value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the financial year.

Although these estimates are based on management's reasonable knowledge of the amount, event or
actions, actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates. The critical accounting judgements,
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed in note 4 and the following
accounting policy notes: revenue recognition (2.6), property, piant and equipment (2.8), inventories (212)
including generation development sites (2.12.3) and credit risk (3.1.3).



Notes to the Financial Statements

. Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies (continued)

2.2 Restatement of prior year

Historically, the Group depreciated its property, plant and equipment (Generation assets) to a nil residual
value and had not established a decommissioning provision to restore land back to its original use. This
was on the basis that any such residuat value would cover the decommissioning costs. The Group has now
re-assessed this practice against the requirements of IFRS and has restated the 2016 financial statements
to form a decommissioning provision of £1.25m - with a corresponding increase of property, plant and
equipment.

This restatement is a non cash adjustment and it has a neutral impact on current and prior vear retained
earnings. Therefore there is no impact to earnings per share and there is no material change to the prior
year statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity or cash flows.

The restated balance at 1 January 2016 is not materially different from 31 December 2016 and therefere the
Group has not disclosed the balance sheet at 1 January 2016 on the statement of the financial position.

2.3 Going concern

The Group meets its day to day capital reguirements through positive cash balances held on deposit

or through its bank facilities. The current economic conditions continue to create opportunities and
unhcertainties which can impact the level of demand for the Group’s products and the availability of bank
finance for the foreseeable future. The Group's forecasts and projections, taking account of the possible
changes in trading performance, show that the Group should be able to operate within the level of its
current facilities.

After making enquires, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources
to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The Group therefore continues to adopt the
going concern basis in preparing its consolidated financial statements. Further information on the Group’s
borrowings can be found in note 24.

As a result of a new Corporate Bond issue in the year which included bonds rolled over from the 2013 bond
issue, the Group is in a net current asset position of £15.3m as at 31 December 2017, compared to a het
current liability position of (£3.4m} in 2016. The balance sheet is expected to retain it’s net current asset
position for the vear ended 31 December 2018.

2.4 Change In accounting policies and disclosures

The following accounting standards have been issued but are not vet effective and have not been early
apodted by the Group:

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue arising from
contracts with customers. Under [FRS 15 revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring geods or services to a customer. The
principles in IFRS 15 provide a more structured approach to measuring and recognising revenue. The new
revenue standard is applicable to all entities and will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements
under IFRS. Either a full or modified retrospective application is required for annual periods beginning on

or after 1 January 2018 with early adoption permitted. The Group plans to adopt the new standard on the
required effective date and on the basis of a detailed management review, this standard is not expected to
materially impact the value of the revenue streams of the Group’s existing operating segments.

Financial Sﬂglatements e "
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Polices (cantinued)

IFRS 9 Financial instruments

This is effective for annual periods cormmencing on or after 1 January 2018, The introduction of this standard
is not expected to have a material impact on the net assets or resulis of the Group, but may result in
additional disclosures.

IFRS 16 Leases

This has a mandatory effective date from 1 January 2019. The new standard will eliminate the classification
of leases as either operating or financial leases with all leases being recognised on the balance sheet date
unless they quatify for exemptions. This will result in previcusly recognised operating leases being treated as
property, plant and equipment along with a leasing creditor. The intreduction of this standard will increase
the value of property, plant and eqguipment and the leasing liability on the balance sheet but is unlikely to
have a material effect on the profit in any year.

2.5 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Group and its subsidiaries
as at 31 December 2017, Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvermnent with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
investee. Specificaily, the Group controfs an investee if, and only if, the Group has:

Power over the investee (i.e., existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee)

Exposure, or rights, ta variable returns from its involvement with the investee
The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To support this
presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power aver an
investee, including:

The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee
Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
The Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when

the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary.
Assels, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated financial statements froam the date the Group gains contral until the date the Group
ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity
holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.
All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an
equity transaction.



Notes to the Financial Statements

). Summary of Significant Accountin Policies (continued)
2.5 Basis of consolidation (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the related assets {including goodwilt), liahilities,
non-controlling interest and other components of equity while any resultant gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss. Any investment retained is recognised at fair value.

2.6 Revenue recognition

Revenue represents the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the provision of goods
and services which falt within the Group’s ordinary activities, excluding transactions with or between
subsidiaries. All revenue and profit before tax arose within the United Kingdom.

Revenue represents amounts recoverable from customers for supply of electricity, gas, generation of power
and sale of generation development sites and is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, stated net of discounts, returns and value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably measured, when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the Group; and when specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities, as described below.

2.6.1 Power supply

Revenue for the supply of electricity is accrued based on industry data flows and National Grid data. These
include an estimate of power used, based on the estimated annual consumption of each customer. Accrued
income is superseded when customer meter reads are received at which point estimates are adjusted to
actual usage,

For gas, revenue is accrued based on information received from the Group’s gas shipper, Contract Natural
Gas Ltd, which includes details of all the sites held, their estimated annual guantities of gas used adjusted by
a pre-determined weather correction factor. This information is subsequently adjusted and invoiced based
on customer and industry meter reads.

For electricity and gas supply, payment is collected either as a direct debit or paid on receipt of bill in
arrears. Overdue amounts are reviewed regularly for impairment and provision made as necessary.

2.6.2 Feed-in Tariff (FIT) administration services

Good Energy Group Plc provides FIT administration services to micro-generators who are signed up to
the FIT scheme. For FIT services, revenue is earned from Ofgem for acdministering the scheme. For FIT
services, revenue is recognised in two parts; there is an initial fee paid by Ofgem for taking on a generator,
and then an ongoing amount that s received annually for provision of FIT services. The initial fee is spread
over the ‘take on’ period for a new customer and the ongoing fee that is received is spread over the 12
month compliance period.

2.6.3 Renawabje Obligation Certificates (ROCs) revenue recognition

ROCs are awarded to the Group from Ofgem based on generation of power. These ROCs are sold on receipt
of certificates from Ofgem allowing transfer of title.

The amount of revenue recognised on sale is in accordance with a contractual agreement where the pricing
is based on Ofgem’s minimum RCC value (the buy-out) and a prudent estimate of the re-cycle element of
the final value of a ROC once all energy suppliers have complied or paid the penalty for non-compliance
with the renewables obligation (the recycle). A final adjustment to RCC revenue and profit is recognised
once Ofgern have announced the final out-turn ROC price.

Financial Statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements

). Summry of Significant Accounting Pelicies {continued)
2.6.4 Generation development site revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised on the completion date of the sale and purchase agreement pertaining to each site
soid. Where there is contingent revenue inciuded in the sale and purchase agreement, revenue is recognised
based on management’s assessment of the likelihood of the contingent revenue being received based on
latest information available.
2.7 Goodwill, intangible assets and amortisation
Goodwill is measured as the difference between:

the aggregate of (i) the value of consideration transferred (generatly at fair value}, {ti) the amount of any

non-contreliing interest, and {iii) in a business combination achieved in stages, the acquisition-date fair

value of the acquirer’s previously-held equity interest in the acquiree, and

the net of the acouisition-date amaunts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
2.71 Definite life intangible assets
Definite life intangiblie assets comprise software licences and website development costs, which meet the
criteria of IAS 38 “Intangible assets”. The software licences and website development costs are carried at
cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, Cost comprises purchase price from third parties
as well as directly attributable internally generated development costs where reievant.
2.7.2 Indefinite life intangible assets The Power Supply Licence is held as an indefinite life intangible asset
according to the criteria of IAS 38 “Intangible assets”. The Power Supply Licence is carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises purchase price from third parties as well as directly
attributable internally generated development costs where reievant.
2 7.3 Amortisation
Arnartisation on definite life intangible assets is charged to the Coensclidated Statement of Comprehensive
income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets. The estimated useful lives
for intangibles with definite lives are as follows:

Software Licenses between 3 and 10 years

Website development costs between 2 and 5 years

Amortisation of intangible assets is included in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive income in
‘administrative expenses’.



Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

2.7.4 Impairment

The Directors regularly review intangible assets for impairment and provision is made if necessary. Assets
with an indefinite useful life, eg goodwill and the Power Supply Licence are not subject to ameortisation and
are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units), Non-financiat assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

2.8 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes the original purchase price
of the asset and the costs attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets, less their estimated residual

value, over their expected useful lives on the following bases:

Fixtures, fittings and equipment between 3 and 5 years

Leasehold improvements over the life of the lease
Generation assets between 20 and 29 years
Assets under construction not depreciated

The useful economic lives of assets and their residual values are reviewed on an annuai basis and
revised where considered appropriate. The carrying value of property, plant and equipment is reviewed
for impairment when events or changes in circumstance indicate that the carrying value may not be
recoverable,

2.9 Investments
An investor controls an investee if and only if the investor has all of the following elements:

power over the investee, i.e. the investor has existing rights that give it the ability to direct the
relevant activities

exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee
the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor's return
210 Leases

Assets financed by teasing agreements that give rights approximating to ewnership (finance leases) are
capitalised at their fair value and depreciation or amortisation is provided over the lower of the useful
life and term of the lease. The capital elements of future obligaticns under finance leases are included
as liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position and the current year’s interest element, having been
allocated to financiat periods to give a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability, is
charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Rentals applicable to operating leases where substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership remain

with the lessor are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

2,71 Pensjons

The Group operates a defined cantribution pension scheme. Under this scheme the Group pays
contributions to publicly or privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual or
voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contrtbutions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as an employee benefit expense when they are due. The pension charge for
the year represents the amounts payable by the Group in respect of the year

2,12 Inventories
2.12.1 Renewable Obligation Certificates (ROCs)

Under the provisions of the Utilities Act 2000, all electricity suppliers are required to procure a set
percentage of their supplies from accredited renewable electricity generators. This obligation can be
fulfilled by the purchase and surrender of RQOCs criginally issued to generators, or by making payments

te Ofgem who then recycle the payments to purchasers of ROCs. Notwithstanding that Good Energy
Limited, a subsidiary company, supplies electricity sourced entirely from renewable generation over a 12
month period, its percentage obligation to submit RQCs is set by Ofgem. The cost obligation is recognised
as electricity is supplied and charged as a cost of sale in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive
tncome. Any gains or losses on disposal of ROCs which are in excess of the Group's compliance obligations
are included as an adjustment to the compliance cost included within cost of sales. ROCs are valued at the
lower of purchase cost and estimated realisable value.

2.12.2 Levy Exemption Certificates (LECs)

The removal of Levy Exemption Certificates was announced by the Government in 2015, starting 1 August
2015. Excess inventory of LECs had been purchased by the company in the years prior to this date. The
cost of this inventory was written back to the income statement in 2015, resulting in a non-recurring credit.
During 2016 and part of 2017 inventories were utilised against the cast of Climate Change Levy for business
customers, with costs charged through the income staternent. The inventory balance remaining at the
balance sheet date was nit,

2.12.3 Generation development sites

The Group incurred costs in respect of generation development sites up until this business segment was
discontinued in 2017. These are recognised as inventory at the lower of cost and net realisable value or
in held for sale assets where the costs relate to generation development sites which are being actively
marketed for sale.

2.13 Current and deferred taxation

The tax credit represents the sum of the tax currently receivable and deferred tax. Taxable profit differs
from net profit as reported in the Statement of Comprehensive Income because it excludes items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated by using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of each financial peried.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying

amount of assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the Statement of Financial Position liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction which
affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising in investments in subsidiaries except where the Group is abie to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each financial period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
pericd when the asset is realised or the liability is settled.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, except when it relates
to iterns credited or charged directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority, and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

2.14 Available-for-sale financial assets

Equity instruments held by the Group and designated as available-for-sale are carried at fair value, with
movements in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income. Where fair value cannot be reliably
measured, the assets are approximated at cost. Cumulative fair value gains or losses on an asset are
recycled through the income statement when the asset is disposed or impaired. A significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of a security below its cost is considered as an indicator that the securities are
impaired. Impairments are recognised in the income statement.

2.15 Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale

Assets and liabilities are classified as held for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered

principally through a sale transaction and the sale is highly probable. Assets and liabilites classified as held
for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair vatue less costs to sell. They are not depreciated
or amortised.

2.16 Financial instruments

The Group uses certain financial instruments in its operating and investing activities that are deemed
appropriate for its strategy and circumstances.

Financial instruments recognised on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position include cash and
cash eguivalents, trade receivables, trade payables and borrowings. Financial assets and liabilities are
recognised on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position when the company has become a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument,

2.16.1 Loans and receivables

The Group’s loans and receivables comprise trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents

in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They arise principally through the
provision of goods and services to customers (e.g. trade receivables), but also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. They are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to their acquisition or issue, and are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method, less provision for impairment, Trade receivables are shown inclusive of unbilled
amounts to customers and of payments made in advance by customers, reflecting the underlying nature of
customer account balances.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (contined)

Impairment provisions are recognised when there is objective evidence {(such as significant financial
dgifficulties on the part of the counter-party or default or significant delay in payment) that the Group will be
unable to collect ali of the amounts due under the terms receivable, the amount of such a provision being
the difference between the net carrying amount and the present value of the future expected cash flows
associated with the impaired receivable. For trade receivables, which are reported net, such provisions are
recorded in a separate allowance account with the loss being recognised within administrative expenses in
the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income. On confirmation that the trade receivable will not be
collectable, the gross carrying value of the asset is written off against the associated provision.

Cash and cash eguivalents comprise cash on hand and on demand deposits, and other short term, highly
liguid investments that are readily convertibie to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Restricted deposits are held by financing providers to cover debt service and maintenance sxpenses on
generation sites to which the funding relates.

Short-term security deposits are held by trading exchanges to cover short term electricity trades.
2182 Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into, An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the
assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.

2.16.3 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acguired in the course of
ordinary business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due
within one year or less. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subseqguently held at amortised cost.
216 4 Borrowings

The Group expenses borrowing costs over the term of the loan facility. Where borrowing costs are
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a gualifying asset, such costs are capitalised as
part of the specific asset. Detaiis of the Group’s borrowings are included in note 24,

2.17 Decommissioning costs

Liabilities for decommissioning costs are recognised when the group has an obligation to dismantle

and remove the generation assets and restore the land on which it is located. Liabilities may arise upon
construction of such facilities, upon acquisition or through a subseguent change in legislation or regulations.
The amount recognised is the estimated present value of expenditure determined in accordance with

local conditions and requirements. A corresponding tangible item of property, plant and equipment to the
provision is also created.

Any changes in the present value of the estimated expenditure is added to or deducted from the cost of the
assets to which it relates, The adjusted depreciated amount is then depreciated prospectively over its useful
economic life. The unwinding of the discount on the decommissioning provision is included as a finance
cost. The estimated future casts of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {cantinued)

2.18 Share based payments

The Group applies IFRS 2 to share based payments, The Group operates a share based payment compensation
plan, under which the entity grants key employees the option to purchase shares in the company at a specified
price maintained for a certain duration.

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation plan, under which the entity receives services
from employees as consideration for equity instruments {options) of the Group. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the options is recognised as an expense. The total amount to be
expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted:

including any market performance conditions; (for example, an entity’s share price)

exciuding the impact of any service and non-market performance vesting conditions (for example,
profitability, sales growth targets and remaining an employee of the entity over a specified time period) and

inciuding the impact of any non-vesting conditions (for example, the reguirement for employees to save).

Non-market performance and service conditions are included in assumptions about the number of options that
are expected to vest. The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all
of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied.

At the end of each financial period, the Group revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected
to vest based on the non-market vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to original
estimates, if any, in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, with a corresponding adjustment
to equity.

When the options are exercised, and the company issues new shares to meet that obligation, the proceeds
received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital (noeminal value) and
share premium.

2,19 Segmental reporting
Operating segments are reparted in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief

operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker has been identified as the Board of Directors. The
Board of Directors review the Group's internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resources.

2.20 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new ordinary
shares or optiocns are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.21 Finance income

Finance income is received in respect of cash deposits and is recognised using the effective interest method.
When a loan and receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
cantinues unwinding the discount as finance income. Finance income on impaired laan and receivables is
recagnised using the original effective interest rates.

2.22 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the company’s shareholders is recognised as a liakility in the Group's financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the company’s shareholders.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Financial and Capital Kisk Management

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: liquidity risk, market risk (including currency
risk, cash flow and fair value interest rate risk and commodity price risk) and credit risk. The Group's overall
risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group may use derivative financial
instruments to hedge certain risk exposures.

311 Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet cash flow
commitments associated with financial instruments. The Group has cash resources available to it and
prepares, in the operating entities of the Group, forecasts for the forthcoming year which indicate that in the
Directars’ opinion it will have sufficient resources to fund the continuation of trade.

The Group monitors cash flow forecasts on a ‘rolling forecast' basis to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet
operational needs while maintaining encugh headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all

times so as not to breach borrowing limits or covenants.

A liguidity analysis of financial instruments based on contractual undiscounted cash flows is provided below:

Pargnt Company Less than Between Betweaean Over 5 years
31 December 2017 - 1 year 1and 2 years | 2 and 5§ years
: ‘ £000's £000’s £000's | £000's
Corporate bond 4,863 4,587 18,527 -
Borrowings 483 425 12 -
Loans from group companies 188 - -
‘Trade and other payables 334 - - -
Total 5,868 5,012 18,639 .
Parent Company - . Less than Between Between Qver 5 years
31.-December 2018 o 1 yaar 1and 2 years 2 and & years
s . : £000's . £000's £000's £000's
Corporate bond 16,075 - - -
Loan from group companies 7874 - - -
Trade and other payables 330 - - -
Total 24,279 - - .
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3. Financial and Capital Risk Management (continued)

Consolidated Less than " Between ' ‘Betwean Over 5 years
31 becember 2017 1 year tand 2years 2 and 5 years
: £000s " £000's " g000%s . £000’s
Corporate bond 4,863 4,587 18,527 -
Borrowings 8,867 5,162 14,358 46,132
Trade and other payables 32,671 - - -
Total 46,401 9,749 32,885 46,132
Consolidated Less than Between Between Over 5 years
J7 Decentber 2016 1yeab' ©  1and2years  2and 5Yyears L
' £000's £000's £000’s ECOD's
Borrowings 9,765 4,527 14,171 50,660
Corporate bond 16,075 - - -
Trade and other pavables 17,657 - - -
Total 43,497 4,527 14,171 50,660

3.1.2 Market Risk

3.1.2a Currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from certain generation asset maintenance contracts
which are payable in euros. Management have set up a policy, that when it is deemed appropriate, the
Group will forward buy euros against these contracts to reduce foreign exchange exposure. As at 31
December 2017 no euros (2016: no euros) were purchased forward. The annual exposure to sterling euro
exchange rate movements is currently £3,000 per one percent movement in the exchange rate.

3.1.2b Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The financial risk is the risk to the Group’s earnings that arises from fluctuations in interest rates and the
degree of volatility of these rates. For short-term bank overdraft facilities, the Group does not use derivative
instruments to reduce its exposure to interest rate fluctuations as the policy of the Group is not to rely on
short-term borrowing facilities for any significant duration. The Directors use interest rate swaps if they
consider their exposure to interest rate risk to be material. For long term borrowings, the Group may use
interest rate swaps to fix the interest rate payable on these material balances in order to mitigate the risk of
any fluctuations in interest rates.

3.1.2c Commodity price risk

The Group’s operations results in exposure to fluctuations in energy prices. Management monitors energy
prices and analyses supply and demand volumes to manage exposure to these risks. The Group typically
buys power foerwards in order to mitigate some of the risk of commadity price fluctuations.

If the wholesale market moves significantly upwards or downwards, the price risk to the Group will depend
upohn a number of factors including the excess or deficiency of power being supplied by renewable power
purchase contracts in place at the time. The Group may be required to pass on the price risk to customers.
Retail prices can be amended with 30 days' advance notification to customers. The Group closely
monitors movements in the wholesale market and assesses trends so it is ready to take necessary action
when required.

Vertical integration of the Group helps further mitigate exposure to to changes in power prices.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3. hinancial.and Capital Risk Management (continued)

The Group's exposure to credit risk arises from its receivables from customers. At 31 December 2017 and
2016, the Group’s trade and other receivables were classed as due within one year, details of which are
included in note 19. The Group's policy is to undertake credit checks where appropriate on new customers
and to provide for doubtfu! debts based on estimated irrecoverable amounts determined by reference to
specific circumstances and past default experience. Credit risk is also in part mitigated by the policy to
offer direct debit as a preferred method of payment for customers. At the end of the reporting period the
Directors have provided for specific doubtful debts and believe that there is no further credit risk. Shouid
the level of bad debt increase by 0.25 per cent, this would have an impact of £11,000 (2016: £10,000) on the
Statement of Comprehensive income.

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks and financial institutions, The
Directors monitor credit quality of the institutions used when considering which banks and financial
institutions funds should be placed with.

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns to shareholders, and to maintain an optimal capital structure.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio calculated as net debt divided by total capital.
Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including ‘current and non-current borrowings’ as shown in the

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position) less cash and cash equivalents. Jotal capital is calculated as
‘equity’ as shown in the consolidated statement of financial position plus net debt. The capital structure of
the Group is as follows:

Note 207 2016

£000's £000’s

Total borrowings 24 69,938 61.258
Less: cash in restricted deposit accounts (3,220) (2,831
tess: cash and cash equivalents 20 13,720) (6,289
Net debt* 52,998 52,138
Total eguity 18,085 21,045
Total capital 71,083 73,183
Gearing ratio 74.6% 71.2%

During 2017, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged from 2016, was to seek debt funding at appropriate
margins from lenders against long term power generation assets. These assets have highly predictable
revenue streams and are considered stable for long term borrowing. In future, in order to maintain or adjust
its capital structure, the Group may re-structure its debt, issue new shares or sell assets.

The Group's borrowings are subject to maintaining covenants as defined by the debt funders. Throughout
the vear ended 31 Decermber 2017 the Group complied with all external borrowing covenants and

management monitors the continued compliance with these covenants on a monthly or quarterly basis,

*Net debt was misprinted in preliminary results as £53.1Im. The correct net debt figure is £53.0m.
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3. Financial and Capital Risk Management (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The table below presents the Group's financial assets that are measured at fair value, by valuation method at
31 December 2017. The different levels have been defined as follows:

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1);

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) {(Level 2);

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs) (Level 3);

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
Level 3.

The unlisted securities in the table below relate solely to a £500,000 investment in 556 ordinary shares

of Tidal Lagoon (Swansea Bay) plc. The specific valuation technique used to value the unlisted securities
are a six monthly review by the Board of the current status of the tidal lagoon development project and a
review of any changes to circumstances since the initial acquisition of shares. Although the project timeline
for this development has extended beyond original targets, the Board considers that the fair value of the
investment remains at the value paid. There are a humber of future events in the project timeline which
could affect fair value significantly, the next one of note being government's decision on the value of the
contract for difference (CFD) subsidy the project will qualify for.

All financial instruments with the exclusion of the amounts below are classified as level 2 per the fair
value hierarchy

2017 - Leveil Level 2 Level 3 Total
B Cogoods 7 eooos Eoob’é “““ ‘ £000's
Assets

Available for sale financial assets

Unlisted securities - - 500 500
Total assets - - 500 500
2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

i " . s EOOO’S: o . EOOO'S . . EGOQ‘S Eooo‘s
Assets

Avallable for sale financial assets
Unlisted securities - - 560 500
Total assets - - 500 500

There were no changes in Level 3 instruments for the year ended 31 December 2017,
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Notes to the Financial Statements

k. Critical Accounting Estimates

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has to make judgements and
estimates that have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. These
estimates and judgements are evaluated continually and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events. The most critical of these accounting judgements and estimates are
detailed below. Given the nature of the estimates and judgements made, unless explicitly stated otherwise, it
is not appropriate to provide a sensitivity analysis of the judgements and estimates noted.

4.1 Revenue recognition

Revenue calculated from energy sales includes an estimate of the value of electricity or gas supplied to
customers between the date of the last meter reading and the end of the reporting peried. This will have
been estimated by using historical consumption patterns and data available, and takes into consideration
incustry reconciliation processes, upon which the Group takes a prudent position until final reconciliation
data is available from the industry fourteen months after the supply date.

4.2 Power purchase costs

Power purchase costs can typically take 14 months from the date of supply to be finalised due to the
processes that the energy market has to complete in order to finalise generation and consumption data for
any one particular month. Therefore there is an element of power purchase costs that needs to be estimated
based on a combination of in-house and industry data that is available at any particular point in time.

4.3 inventories

The Group carries ROCs as stock in its balance sheet. These are valued at the lower of cost or estimated
realisable value. Gains or [osses made on ROCs which are subsequently sold, are only recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive income when they crystallise.

The final out-turn value of a ROC is only published by Ofgem in October following the compliance year (April
to March) which may require a final adjustment to gains or losses on the sale or purchase of ROCs previousty
recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income.

4.4 Provisions for bad and doubtful debt

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions have been made in accordance with [AS 39, A
provisian for impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. Significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial recrganisation,
and default or delinguency in payments (more than 30 days overdue) are considered indicators that the trade
receivable is impaired.

The amount of any loss is recognised in the income statement within administrative expenses.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previcushy written off are credited against administrative expenses in the
income statement.

4.5 Recoverability of capitalised generation project costs and generation assets

Generation project costs capitalised in inventory are reviewed by management on a monthly basis. Where
management deem at the balance sheet date that on the balance of probabiiity, the fikely planning cutcome
for a given generation site will prevent it being constructed or sold, a write off provision is made for the

full amount of the inventory relating to that site after excluding an assessment of recoverable costs. Where
possible, recoverable costs will be estimated based on known market values.

The carrying value of the generating sites is considered in refation to the value in use and a provision will be
recognised for any excess, For the current year no provision was deemed necessary.
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3. Discontinued operations

The group is discontinuing its Generation Development activities but is exploring a number of potential
options to realise vaiue from the portfolio, through partnerships or sales to external parties who will
continue to develop the sites, The results of this segment are shown in the segmental analysis of the Group
statement of comprehensive income in note 6.

The major classes of assets of the Generation Development segment are classified as assets held for
distribution (see note 21) or Generation development site inventories (see note 18).

There is no income tax expense related to the discontinued operations. There is no gain or loss on the
remeasurement to Fair Value Less Costs to Sell and its related income tax expense.

The net cash flows of the discontinued operations in the year are as follows:-

2017 . . 2016
£000's - £000’s
Operating (262) 147
Investing - -
Financing 267 (127}
Net cash inflow/(outflow) - 20
Earnings per share I e S 20 - . i 2016
gooo’s  £000%

Basic and diluted, loss for the year from discontinued
operations (25.2p) (3.90)

B. Segmental Analysis

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the Board of Directors (the ‘Board'). The Board
reviews the Group’s internal reperting in order to assess performance and ailocate resources, Management
has determined the operating segments based on these reports. The Board considers the business from

a business class perspective, with each of the main trading subsidiaries accounting for each of the
business classes.

The main segments are:-
Supply Companies (including electricity supply, FIT administration and gas supply);
Electricity Generation Companies {including wind and solar generation companies);
Generation Development (29 early stage development companies)
Holding companies, being the activity of Good Energy Group PLC.

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segments.

The Beard assesses the performance of the operating segments based primarily on summary financial
information, extracts of which are reproduced below. An analysis of profit and loss, assets and liabilities and
additions to non-current asset, by ctass of business, with a reconciliation of segmental analysis to reported
results follows,

Transfer prices between operating segments are on an arm's fength basis in a manner similar to transactions
with third parties.
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B. Segmental Analysis {continued)

Year ended 31 Electricity T Gas Total Electricity Hoiding Total - Generation Total
December 2017 Supply admin- Supply Supply Generation Companies/ Continuing Development
istration Companies Consolidation Operations (Discontinued)
Adjustments

£000’s £000's £000's £000’s £000’s £CO0’s £000's £000Q's £000's
Revenue
Revenue
from external
customers 68,801 5006 25517 99,324 5,185 - 104,509 17 104,526

Inter-segment .
revenue - - -~ - 3,688 (3,688) - - -

Total revenue 68,801 5006 25517 99,324 8,873 (3,688) 104,509 17 104,526
Expenditure

Cost of sales (52139 (505) (17.710) (70,354) (4,824) - (75178 (3,700) (78,878)
Inter-segment

cost of sales (3,688 - - (3,688) - 3,688 - - -
Gross profit 12,974 4501 7807 25,282 4,049 - 29,331 (3,683) 25648

Administrative

expenses (20,529) (39D (1,436) (22,356) (328) (22,684)
Depreciation &

amortisation 1,229) ~ (154) (1.383) N (1,384
Operating

profit/(loss) 3,524 3,658 1,590) 5592 (4,012 1580
Net finance

income/

(costs) 32) (4,947 iyl (4,858) - (4,858)
Profit/(loss)

before tax 3,492 (1,289) (1,469) 734 4,012) (3.278)

Segments assets & liabilities

Segment
assets 59,756 106,195 (52,315) N3,636 8,453 122,089

Segment
liabilities 52,348 m, 247 (72,741 91,554 12,450 104,004

Net assets/
(liabilities) 7,408 (5.752) 20,426 22,082 (3,997) 18,085

Additions to

nona-current
assets 817 5.677 159 E,653 - 6,653
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B. Segmental Analysis (continued) 2
(2]
Yiur eided 37 Electricity Fi Gas Total Electriciq" Holidng Total - Generation | Totyl g
Duunibur 2018 Lupply et Supply  Supply Genefatioh Companies/ Continuing Development (Restated) 5
istration Companies (Restated) Consolidation Operations (Discontinued) -
Adjustments
£000's £000's £000's £000's ~ £000's _EQOO's | £000's . EDOUs  £0Q00's
Revenue
Revenue from
external
customers 55324 5904 23903 85,13 4,520 - 89,651 786 90,437
Inter-segment
revenue - - - - 3,324 (3,324) - - -
Total Revenue 58,324 5904 23903 85,131 7,844 (3.324) B9,651 786 90,437
Expenditure
Cost of sales (40559 (1415) (16,26%) (58,243) (4,295) - (62,538) (367) (62,905)
Inter-segment o
cost of safes (3.324) - - (3,324) - 3,324 - - - Q
B
Gross Profit/ 2
(loss) 441 4,489 7634 23,564 3,549 - 27.13 419 27532 g
[+/]
Administrative g
expenses (17,080) (357> (1,868) (12,305) (666H) (19,9713 'g
Depreciation & -~
amortisation (1,609) - - - (1.609) 2y e
Operating
profit/(loss) 4,875 3192 (1,868) 6,199 (249) 5,850
Net finahce
income/(costs) 140 (5.352) 1,035 4177) (339) (4,516

Profit/(loss)
before tax 5,015 (21603 (B33) 2,022 (588) 1,434

Segments assets & labilities

Segment assets 45,704 17,587 n,162 174,453 (70,270) 104,183
Segment
liabilities 38,008 118,198 17,205 173,411 (90,273) 83,138
Net assets/
(Habilities) 7,696 (e (6,043) 1,042 20,003 21,045
Additions to
non-current
assets 2,264 1,120 3,725 7,108 387 7,496

All turnover arose within the United Kingdom.

Consolidation adjustments relate to inter-company sales of generated electricity and the elimination of
inter-company balances.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Operating Profit and Administrative Expenses

The operating profit is stated after charging:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets

Operating lease rentals

Auditors’ Remuneration

Audit of parent and consolidated financial statements
Audit of subsidiaries

Subtotal (audit)

Other services - financial statement preparation
Other services

Tax services

Subtotal (non-audit)

The administrative expenses comprise the following:
Staff costs

Rent and office costs

Marketing costs

Professional fees and bank charges

Bad Debts

Depreciation and amortisation

Gain on disposal

Total

3. Profit of the Parent Company

Nnte' 2017

£000's

15 3,233
16 1,009
1,19

27
a8
125

10

10

10,929
5,421
2,660
3,292
2,041
1,230
(1,505)
24,068

2016
£000’s

2,809
1367
1078

28
98
126
15

22
37

9,286
4,514
1987

2,383
1801

161

21582

As permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the

parent company is not presented as part of these financial statements.
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9. Staff Costs &
o]
Staff costs, including Directors’ remuneration, were as follows: _§
207 2006 g’
2000’s  £000%s
Wages and salaries 1,628 10,258
Social security costs 1,103 1062
Share based payments 263 230
Other pension costs 472 433
Total staff costs 13,466 1,983
Capitalised staff costs (148) (677)
Total expensed staff costs 13,518 11,306
Details of share based payments can be found in note 29.
The average monthly number of employees, including the Directors, during the year was as follows:
2007 - 2016 gi
) o Number - Number §
Operations 132 165 §
Business services 199 154 &
Total management and administration 3N 219 %z,)
<}
-
The total numbers of employees, including the Directors, at the year end were as follows:
200 - 2016
Number 4 Number
Operations 129 168
Business services 188 61
Total management and administration 377 329
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10. Directors and Key Management Remuneration

Directors’ and Key Management emoluments 2017 2016

' T o ' . £000's  £000s
Shaort term employee benefits 1,470 872
Post empioyment benefits ns 73
Share based payments 262 224
Total 1,847 1,169

Key management are considered to be the directors of Good Energy Group PLC and the executive team.
The emoluments relating to these teams are included in the table above.

During the year retirement benefits were aceruing to 3 Directors of the Group (2016: 3) in respect of money
purchase pension schemaes.

In respect of the highest paid Director, the Group paid remuneration of £252,154 (2016: £235,951), including
contributions to the money purchase pension scheme of £25750 (2016: £25,000).

Individual remuneration for the Directors is set by the Remuneration Committee of the Board which consists
entirely of Non-Executive Directors, Appropriate keyman insurance policies are in place.

During the year, no share options were exercised by Directors or key management (2016 nil). The
aggregate amount of gains made by directors or key management on the exercise of share options was nil
(2016 nil3.

Details of the directors’ remuneration as required by AIM rule 12 are given in the table in the directors’
remuneration report on page 53 and are included in this note by cross reference.

11. Finance Income
2017 2016
£000's  £000’s
Bank and other interest receivables 2 18
12. Finance Costs
2077 ‘2016
£000°s £000%s
On bank loans and overdrafts 3,082 3072
On corporate bond 1,348 3
Other interest payable 203 13
Amortisation of debt issue costs 230 336
Total finance costs 4,860 4,534
Less: amounts capitalised on gualifying assets - -
Total 4,860 4,534
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o
i @
13. Taxation &
=
2017 . 2016 E
. . 5 k+]
£000's £000" o
r
Analysis of tax charge In year
Current tax {see note below)
Current Tax . .
Adjustments in respect of prior years - (164)
Total current tax - (164}
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (732) 217
Adjustments in respect of prior years 187 )
Total deferred tax (see note 23) {545) 215
Tax on (loss)/profit on ordinary activities (545) 51
Adjustments in respect of prior years’ deferred tax amounts are from updated assumptions regarding
capital allowances claimed. o
2
@
income tax (credit)/expense reported in the statement of profit and loss - {566) 57 g
continuing operations s
Income tax attributable to a discontinued operation 21 - -E
Total tax (credit)/charge for year (545) 57 %

Factors affecting the tax credit for the vear

The tax assessed for the year is lower (2016: lower) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of
19.25% (2016: 20.00%). The differences are explained as follows:

2017 2016

£000's  £000's
Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations 734 2022
Loss before tax from discontinued operations (4,012) (588)
Accounting {loss)/profit before income tax (3,278) 1434
(Loss)/profit before tax muliplied by the standard rate of
Corporation Tax in the UK of 18.25% (2016: 20.00%) 631 287
Tax effects of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 48 42
Non-taxable gain on sale of investment (298) 73
Effects of changes in tax rate 97 G
Restricted interest costs deduction 52 -
Prior year adjustment - current tax - (164)
Prior year adjustment - deferred tax 187 2)
Total tax (credit)/charge for year (545) 51
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Notes to the Financial Statements
13, Taxation (Continued)

Factors that may affect future tax charges

Changes to the UK corporation tax rates were substantively enacted as part of Finance Bill 2015 (on 26
Qctober 2015) and Finance Bill 2016 (on 7 September 2016). These include reductions to the main rate to
reduce the rates to 19% from 1 April 2017 and to 17% from 1 April 2020, Deferred taxes at the balance sheet
date have been measured using these enacted tax rates and reflected in these financial statements.

Corporation tax payable/{recoverable) as per Statement of Financial Position

Parant Company Consolidated

2017 2016 20717 2016

£000's £000°s £000's £QQO’s
UK Corparation Tax on profits for the year . - - e7)

14 Earnings/{lass) Per Ordinary Share

Basic

Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the
company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares during the year after excluding 463,239 (2016:
495,739) shares held by Clarke Willmott Trust Corporation Limited in trust for the Good Energy Group
Employee Benefit Trust.

Consolidated
. 2017 2016
Profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company (£000’s) (2,733) 1383
Basic weighted average number of ordinary shares (000's) 16,006 15,239
Basic earnings/(loss) per share 17.0p) S.ip
i Consolidated
Continuing operations ) 2017 2016
Profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company (E000's) 1,300 1971
Basic weighted average number of ordinary shares (000’s) 16,006 15,239
Basi¢ earnings/(loss) per share 8.1p 12.9p

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares

to assume conversion of all potentiaily dilutive ordinary shares. Potentially dilutive ordinary shares arise
from awards made under the Group's share-based incentive plans. Where the vesting of these awards is
contingent on satisfying a service or performance condition, the number of potentially dilutive ordinary
shares is calculated based on the status of the condition at the end of the period. Potentially dilutive
ordinary shares are actually dilutive only when the average market price of the Company’s ordinary shares
during the period exceeds their exercise price (options) or issue price (other awards). The greater any such
excess, the greater the dilutive effect, In accordance with tAS 33 ‘Earnings per share’, for the purposes of
calculating diluted loss per share, the effect of petentially dilutive ardinary shares has not been taken inte
account for the yvear ended 31 December 2017 due to there being a lass for the year. The average market
price of the Company’s ordinary shares during the year was 230p (2016: 223p). The dilutive effect of share-
based incentives was nil (2016: 563,595 shares}. The dilutive effect of share-based incentives for continuing
operations was 918,989 shares (2016: 563,595 shares).
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o
1. Earnings/(loss) Per Ordinary Share (Continued) g
(2]
o Ce Consofidated - - F3
” ,, S . 20w a0 H
Profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company (E000's) (2,733) 1383 -
Weighted average number of diluted ordinary shares (Q00's) 16,006 15802
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (17.7p) &.8p
‘ Consolidated
Continuing operations 2017 2016
Profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company (E000’s) 1,300 1,971
Weighted average number of diluted ordinary shares (000’s) 16,925 15,802
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share 7.7p 12.5p
15. Property, Plant and Equipment
Consolidated . Leasehold Furniture, Generation  Astets under Total
Year ended 31 ) improvements fittings & assets  construction o
December 2017 I o equipment . . o
' | £000's £000's  £000% £000’s  £000's §
Cost §
At 1 January 2017 510 a88 65,982 180 67,660 g
Assets held for sale - - (4,424) - (4,424) B
Transfer of assets under - 180 - (180) - o
construction
Additions 22 552 5,341 - 5,915
Disposals - an (4,848) - (4,919
At 31 December 2017 532 1,649 62,051 - 64,232

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2017 (334) (826) (7,003) - (8,163)
Assets held for sale - - 137 - 137
Charge for the year (60) (30 (2,873) - (3,233
Disposals - - - - -
At 31 December 2017 (394) (1,126) (9,739) - {11,259)

Net book value
At 1 January 2017 176 62 58,979 180 59,497
At 31 December 2017 138 523 52,312 - 52,973
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Notes to the financial Statements
15. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Consolidated Leasehold Furnitire, Generatlon  Assets under ' Total
Year ended 31 Decembar 2036  Improvements fittings & assols  construction :
o ’ : equipment (Restated)

£000's  £000's £000's £000's  £000%s
Cost .
At 1 January 2016 (Restated) 429 875 66,497 - 67,801
Assets held for sale - - (5,.308) - (5,308
Additions &7 e 4,848 180 5227
Disposals - (5) (55 - (60
At 31 December 2016 (Restated) 510 288 65,982 180 67,660

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2016 (274) (625) (4,668} - (5567}
Assets held for sale - - 213 - 213
Charge for the year (60) (206) 2,600 - (2.867)
Disposals - 5 52 - 58
At 31 December 2016 (324) (826) (7,003) - (8,163)

Net book value
At 1 danuary 2016 (Restated) 158 250 61,829 - 62234
At 31 December 2016 (Restated) 176 162 58,979 180 59,497

The Generation assets relate to electricity generating assets {wind turbines, sclar paneis and ancillaries).
Those assets held within the company’s subsidiaries: Good Energy Delabole Wind Farm Limited; Good Energy
Hampole Wind Farm Limited; Good Energy Woolbridge Solar Park Limited; Good Energy Creathorne Solar
Park Limited, Geod Energy Rook Wood Solar Park Limited, Good Energy Carloggas Solar Park Limited, Good
Enargy Lower End Solar Park Limited and Good Eneray Cross Roads Solar Park Limited have been pledged
as security against bank and other loan liabilities.

Assets reclassified to assets held for sale are disclosed in note 21.
Furniture, fittings and equipment includes computer hardware which is held under finance leases. The finance

leased assets had a book cost and accumulated depreciation at 31 December 2017 totalling £311,000 (2016:
£169,000) and F108,000 (2016: £23,000) raspectively.
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16. Intangible Assets

Consolidated
Year ended 31
Decembaer 2017

Cost
At 1 January 2017

Transfer of
assets course of
development

Additions
At 31 December 2017

Accumulated
amortisation

At 1 January 2017
Charge for the year
At 31 December 2017

Net book value
At 1 January 2017
At 31 December 2017

Consolidated
Year ended 31
December 2018

Cost

At 1 January 2016
Additions

At 31 December 2016

Accumulated
amortisation

At 1January 2016
Charge for the year
At 31 December 2016

Net book value

At 1 January 2016
At 31 December 2016

Fitigrie, (] Slatementys

Power
supply
Licences

£000's

180

180

180
180

Powaer
supply
Licences

£000s

180

180

180
180

Software
Licpncds

£000’s

3,462

1,597
40
5,460

30270
(1,009)
(4,036)

435
1,424

‘Software

Licences

£000's

3,351
I
3,462

(1L660)
(,367)
(3,027)

L.691

Website
develapment
costs

£000’s

143

152

(9

9

143

" Website
development

costs )

£000's

@

e

Goodwill

£000's

1,446

1,446

1,446
1,446

Goodwill
£000's
1446

1,446

1,446
1,446

Assots under

_the course of

development

. £000’s

1,740
(1,740}

351
s

1,740
351

. Assets under
" the course of
‘development

£000%s

1,740
L740

1,740

thl

E£000's

6,837

752
7,589

(3,036
(1,009
{4,045)

3,801
3,544

Total

£ooois

4,986
1.857
6,837

(1.669)
(1.367)
(3,036)

3317
3801

yoday o1balens

1oday sruewIzA0D
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Notes to the Financial Statements
16. Intangible Assets (continued)

Assets under the course of development relate to the implementation of a new billing system and the
launch of a new website.

All amortisation amounts are included within administration expenses.

Goodwill of £1,446,453 (2016: £1,446,453) comprises £1,060,996 (2016; £1,060,9%6) arising from the original
acquisition of Good Energy Limited, and £385,457 (2016: £385,457) from the original acquisition of the wind
farm at Delabole.

The carrying values of indefinite life assets included in intangible assets are: goodwill of £1,446,453

(2016: £1,446,453) and Power Supply Licence of £180,000 (2016: £180,000) which relates to the subsidiary,
Good Energy Limited. In arriving at the conclusion that these assets have an indefinite life, management
considers the fact that the Group is a profitable business and expects to hold and support these assets for an
indefinite period.

An impairment review is undertaken annually or more frequently, using value in use calculations, based
on pre tax cash flow projections over a five year period approved by management and discounted at
appropriate rates.

The result of this review was that no impairment is required in respect of the carrying values of the indefinite
life assets. The key assumptions for value in use are as follows:

Value in use assumptions : 2017 2018
(Gross margin® 20%-30% 20%-30%
Growth rate beyond five year plan 2% 2%
Pre tax discount rate n% 1%

*annual margins have been modelled in the five year cashflow at varying levels.

Sensitivity analysis has been performed on the impairment review. It has been noted that an increase in the
discount rate by 10% would not result in an impairment of the goodwill. Management believe any increase in
discount rates above 10% to be remote and therefore the Directors believe there to be significant headroom.
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10, Investments and Subsidiaries

Parent Company

Yeui wided 31 Becembur 2017

Cost and net book value
At 1 January 2017
Additions

Pruvisiuvims

Repayments

At 31 December 2017

Parent Company

Year ended 31 Decemberl 2Q16

Cost and Net book value
At 1January 2016
Additions

Repayments

At 31 December 2016

. Shares in Group

undéitakings

£000's

4,646

4,646

Shares in Group |
undertakings

£000's

4,646

4,646

Loans to Group
“undertakings

37,610
23,861
(4,000)
(20,423)
37,048

L.oans to Group

~ undertakings

£000's

30,560
17,464
(10.414)
37,610

' 8000%

Total

£000's

42,256
23,861
(4,000)

(20,423)

41,694

Total
£000's

35,206
17,464
(10,414)
42,256

Loans to Group undertakings are on terms appropriate to the activities of the subsidiary which are being

funded. Interest rates charged on these loans range from 2.75% to 8.85%.

A provision for £6,000,000 was recorded against the intercompany receivable loan for Good Energy
Generation Limited in 2015. An additional provision of £4,000,000 has been recognised in 2017. This has no

impact on the consolidated resutts of the Group.

Financial Statements

10

voday 21593208

JJ0day 22uRUIBA0D




Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Tnvestments and Subsidiaries {continued)

The Group had the following subsidiaries at 31 Decermber 2017 (all of which have the same registered
address as Good Energy Group PLC, which can be found within the Directors and Corporate Resources
section on the final page of this report)

Name

Good Energy Limited

Good Energy Gas Limited

Good Energy Generation
Limited

Good Energy Generation Holding
Company No.l Limited

Good Energy Generation Assets
No.1 Limited*

Good Energy Hampole wWindfarm
Lirmited*

Good Energy Woolbridge Solar
Park Limited*

Good Energy Creathorne Solar
Park Limited*

Good Energy Rook Wood Solar
Park Limited*

Good Energy Carloggas Solar
Park Limited*

Good Energy Lower End Solar
Park Limited*

Good Energy Cross Roads
Plantation Sclar Park Limited*

Good Energy Delabole Wind
Farm Limited

Good Energy Cedar Windfarm
Limited

Geod Energy Lanyon Solar Park
Limited

Good Energy Mapperton Solar
Park Limited

Good Energy Brynwhilach Solar
Park Limited

Good Energy Tidal Limited

Good Energy Development
{No.1) Limited

Good Energy Development
{(No.2) Limited

Country of
incorporation and
ptace of business

UK

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK
UK

UK

Broportion ot
ordinary shares
directly held by
Parent

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
85%

100%
100%

100%

100%
100%

100%

" Mature of businesy

supply of renewably sourced
electricity and FIT administration

supply of gas

an investor in potential new
generation sites

hoiding company for a
generating asset sub group

holding company for generating
assets subsidiaries

generation of electric power by
wind turbine machinery

generation of electric power by
solar panels

generation of electric power by
solar panels

generation of electric power by
solar panels

generation of electric power by
solar panels

generation of electric power by
solar panels

generation of electric power by
solar panels

generation of electric power by
wind turbine machingry

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

investment holding company

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset
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1. Investments and Subsidiaries {continued)

Good Energy Development
{No.3} Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.4) Limited

Good Energy Development
{No.5) Limited

Good Energy Developrnent
(No.6) Limited

Good Energy Development
{No.7) Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.8) Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.@) Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.10) Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.12) Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.14} Limited

Good Energy Development
(N0.15) Limited
Good Energy Development
{No.16) Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.17) Limited

Liangyfelach Community Solar

Farm C.I.C

Worminster Down Somerset
Community Solar Farm C.I.C

Good Energy Development
{No.20} Limited

Good Energy Development
{No.21y Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.22) Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.24) Limited

Geood Energy Development
(No.25) Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.26) Limited

Good Energy Development
(No.27) Limited

Good Energy Developrment
(No.28) Limited

Financial Statements

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

160%

100%

160%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset

development of an energy
generating asset
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10, Investments and Subsidiaries (continued)

Good Energy Development development of an energy
(N©G.29) Limited UK 100% generating asset

Good Energy Development development of an energy
{N0.20) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Homegrown Energy Limited UK 100% dormant

*Entities indirectly owned by Good Energy Group PLC,

The subsidiaries above have all been included in the consolidated financial staternents,

1Ib. Available-for-sate Financial Assets

Consolidated Available-for-sale financial

Year ended 31 December 2017 assets
£000s

Cost and Net book value

At 1 January 2017 500

Additions -

At 31 December 2017 500

Available-for-sale financial assets comprise £500,000 (20716: E500,000) of unlisted securities denominated
in sterling.

18, Inventories

Parent Company Consolidated

2077 2016 2017 2016

£000°s £000's £000’s £000's

Renewable Obligation Certificates - - 8,927 2,530
Levy Exemption Certificates - - - 328
Generation development sites - - 954 6,947
Tatal - - 9,881 9,799

As at 31 December 2017 there were Renewable Obligation Certificates (ROCs) of £5,804,944 (2016:
E£771,559) included in the above amount that were unissued for generation that had already taken place and
therefare these ROCSs were not avaiiable for sale before the end of the financiat year.

As at 31 December 2017 there were Levy Exemption Certificates (LECS) of nil (2016: 327,852) included in the
above amount.

During the year the Generation Development business was discontinued. Development projects which
are being actively marketed for sale have been transferred to Assets held for saje. Remaining Generation
develoment sites have been impaired to their minimum recoverable value based on the market value of
saleable assets. The cost of inventories recognised as an expense, including the impairment value, and
inciuded in ‘cost of sales” amounted to £3.7m (Z016: £0.3m).
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19, Trade and Other Receivables g
O
Parent Company ' Consolidatad. 2
L2070 2016 2007 2016 e
. 'E000’s  £000’s  £000’s  £DO0'S
sross trade receivables and accrued income - - 33,526 12,577
Provision for impairment/non-payment of trade receivables - - {4,535) (3,932)
Net trade receivables and accrued income - - 28,991 13,639
Prepayments 163 58 1,647 552
Other taxation 15 16 2,060 2,013
Total 178 74 32,698 16,204
Due to improved systems and reporting capability, trade receivables including debt and accrued income can
now be analysed on a per customer account basis. Where a customer account is in credit this is included in
deferred income in note 26 ‘Trade and other payables’. Comparative trade receivables are net of customer
balances in credit as the improved reporting capabaility was not present in this period.
The Group has a provision in place to set aside an allowance to cover potential impairment and non-
payment of trade receivables. Those debts which are neither past due nor impaired are considered to be o
good and are expected to be recoverable. Some trade receivables are with customers who do not have 2
externally available credit ratings. ‘5"
']
3
The movements on the provision for impairment andg non-payment of trade receivables is shown below: a
o
Movement on the proevision for impairment and non-payment of trade - 2017 2016 -3
IR ’ Lo o
rﬂcalvahles . :oop;s & £000's 2
Balance at 1 January 3,932 2,131
Increase in allowance for impairment/non-payment 2,041 L8017
Impairment/non-payment losses recognised (1,438) -
Balance at 31 December 4,535 3832
Ageaing analysis of trade receivablas past due but not impaired 2077 2016
£000's £000's
Current and not past due 16,806 10,031
1to 2 months 3,970 1,485
2 to 3 months 3,283 965
QOver 3 months 4,932 17158
Total 28,99 13,639

Trade receivabies past due but not impaired relate entirely to a number of independent customers for whom
there is no recent history of default.

Trade receivables are all financial assets designated as loans and receivables.
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20. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Parent Company Consolidated

2007 2016 2017 2016

. | £000’s  EOOO's  £O0O's ' £000's

Cash at bank and in hand 568 266 9,878 2296
Short-term bank deposits - - 831 2,879
Security deposits - - 3.om L4
Total 568 266 13,720 €.289

As part of the bank loan agreements, the lenders require a minimum cash balance to be held in separate
reserve accounts, these balances are disclosed as Restricted deposit accounts in Non-current assets on
the Statement of financial position. Included within cash at bank and in hand for both the parent company
and the consolidated position is £200,321 (2016: £162,676) in respect of monies held by the Good Energy
Emplayee Benefits Trust. The credit guality of cash and cash equivalents can be assessed by reference to
external credit ratings as follows:-

Parent Company " Consolidated

2017 2076 2017 2016

£000's E£OOQ's £000's £000's

Al- 200 163 200 163
At 274 - 9,882 4,447
A - - 450 450
B- 84 103 627 L229
BBB+ - - 2,561 -
Total 568 268 13,720 6,289

Cash and cash eqguivalents are all financial assets designated as loans and receivables.

J1. Assets and Liabilities classified as held for sate

Consolidated Consolidated

2017 2016

£000°s £Q00's

Property, plant and equipmaent 4,288 5,095

Inventories 1,265 -
Total assets 5,553 5095
Deferred taxation - ao
Total liabilities - 10)

Carrying value 5,553 5,085

The property, plant and egipments assets held for sale at 31 December 2017 relate to Good Energy
Brynwhilach Solar Park Limited, sale contracts were exchanged before the the balance sheet date.

Held fo sale inventory costs relate to a wind development project within Good Energy Development (No.7)
Limited. This entity was actively marketed for sale in the year end 31 December 2017 and various offers are
under consideration.
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21. Share Capital and Share Premium

Paroi_}t_ Company & Cog;iélldated '

Ndﬁlpel‘"ol‘ " Numberof  Share  Share . Total
. suthorised  shares issued Capital  Premlum
shares  and fully paid Account

£000's £000's  £000's

At 1 January 2016 20,000,000 14,970,680 748 9,786 10,534
Proceeds from shares issued - 1514,023 7 2,760 2,837
At 31 December 2016 20,000,000 16,484,703 825 12,546 13,371
Proceeds from shares issued - 32,457 1 106 107
At 31 December 2017 20,000,000 16,517,160 826 12,652 13,478

The ordinary shares are the only class of shares in the Company. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to
vote at general meetings of the Company and receive dividends as declared. The Articles of Association of
the Company do not contain any restrictions on the restrictions on the transfer of shares or on veting rights.

In 2017, the company issued 32,457 ordinary shares of 5p each for total consideration of £69,741 resulting in
a share premium of £68,118. This relates to two scrip dividend issues in lieu of full year and interim dividend
cash payments of 22,071 and 10,386 shares respectively (2016: 10,763 and 7,361 shares respectively). Share
premium in the period includes a further credit of £37,472 in relation to the final costs incurred against the
2016 share issue.

Ctarke Willmott Trust Corporation Limited holds in trust 463,239 (2016: 495,739) ordinary shares of the
company for the present and the future beneficiaries of the Good Energy Group Employee Share Option
Scheme. These are deducted from equity as shown in the Consolidated and Parent Company Statements of
Changes in Equity. During the year the Trust disposed of 32,500 (2016: 20,000) shares as a result of options
exercised and acquired nil (2016: nil) shares,

The Directors recommend a final dividend of 2.3p per share (2016 2.3p) subject to shareholder approval at
the Company’'s AGM.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

23. Deferred Taxation

The provision for deferred taxation is made up as follows:

Congotidated

At 1 January

(Credited)/charged to the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Elimination on disposal of subsidiaries
Charged to equity
At 31 December

Deferred tax asset to be recovered after more than 12 months

Deferred tax asset to be recovered within 12 months

Sub total-deferred tax assets

Deferred tax fiabilities to be settied after more than 12 months

Deferred tax liabilities to be settled within 12 months

Sub total-deferred tax liabilities
Total net deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets

On short term timing differences
Losses
Total

Deferred tax liabllities

On accelerated capital allowances

Deferred tax assets/(liabllities)

At 1 January 2016

(Charged) to income statement

Credited to equity

At 31 December 2016

Credited/(charged) to the income statement
Elimination on disposal of subsidiaries
{Charged) to equity

At 31 December 2017

Accelerated
capital
allowances

£000°s
(895)
(747
(1.642)
(537)

100

(2,079)

Short-term
timing
differences

£000’s
186
48)
98
236
73

€106)
123

2017,
£000's
684

(545)

(100)
106
145

2017

£000's
1,811
(123)
1,934)

2,079
2,079
145

2017
£000's
123
1,809
1,932

2017
£000's
2,077

Losses

£000's
142
580
722
1,089

1,81

201

£000's
567
215
(98)
684

2016

£000's
(722)
236>
(958)

1642
1642
684

2016
EQDO's
236
722
858

2016
FODO's
1642

Total

£000's
(567)
215)

98
(684)

545

100
1086)
145)
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13, Deferred Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of restricted interest cost deductions in the period
due to the range of factors which will determine when or if the restricted costs can be deducted in future
periods. If the Group were able to recognise the deferred tax asset the profit would increase by £74,000.

24 Borrowings and Other Financial Liabilities

Parent Company ' Consolidated
2007 | 2016 2007 2016
£000's £000’s £000's £000's

Currenil,
Bank and other borrowings 447 125 5,606 5,891
Bond 8,288 15,090 8,288 15,090
Leoans from Group companies 187 7,874 - ‘ -
Total 8,922 23,089 13,894 20,9871
""" Parént Company ‘ Consol"idated
TV | 4 ‘2016 - 2017 2016

£000's  £000's  £000's  £D0O's

Non current:

Bank and other borrowings 519 211 39,378 40,277
Bond 16,666 - 16,666 -
Total 17,185 n 56,044 40.277

The Group has undrawn bank overdraft facilities of £10,000,000 (2016 : £6,757,144) as at 31 December
2017 and undrawn revolving credit facilities of £822,140 (2016 : £822,140). These facilities are secured by
guarantees from Good Energy Limited, Good Energy Gas Limited and other group entities.

At 31 December 2017, £6,834,591 (2016: £7,279171) of the bank loans relate to the company’s subsidiary,
Good Energy Delabole Wind Farm Limited and is secured by a mortgage debenture on that company
dated 16 January 2010 incorpeorating a fixed and floating charge over all current and future assets of that
subsidiary. The facility will be repaid from future cash flows arising from the wind farm of this company.
On 7 January 2011, the loan balance was transferred from the build phase to the repayment phase, with
repayments of capital and interest scheduled bi-annually over 15 years.

As part of the facility Good Energy Delabole Wind Farm Limited entered into a floating rate to fixed rate
interest swap. They were entered into at the same time and in contemplation of one another, have the same
counter-party, relate to the same risk and amortise concurrentily. Given these circumstances and the fact
that there is no economic need or substantive business purpose for structuring the transactions separately
that could not also have been accomplished in a single transaction these instruments are treated as one
fixed rate loan instrument in accordance with FAS 39. The fixed rate interest is payable at an annual rate

of 715%.

At 31 December 2017, £35,704,211 inclusive of £nil of accrued interest (2016: £37,399.386 inclusive of
£627,985 of accrued interest) of the bank loans relate to the company’s subsidiary, Good Energy Generation
Assets No. 1 Limited. The loan is secured by a mortgage debenture on that company and its subsidiaries
dated 17 December 2014 incorporating charges over the shares of that company and those of its
subsidiaries. The facility will be repaid from future cash flows arising from the subsidiaries of that company
with repayments of capital and interest scheduled quarterly over a period of 18 years commencing
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Notes to the Financial Statements

k. Borrowings and Other Financial Liabilities (continued)

17 December 2014, Interest is payable at 6.85% and the outstanding principal balance is partially exposed if
annual RPI inflation exceeds 3%. Costs incurred in raising finance were £2,754,299 (2016: £2.754,299) and
are being amortised over the life of the loan in accordance with IAS39.

On 2 October 2013 Good Energy Group launched a corporate bond which closed on 24 October 2013 with
subscriptions having reached the maximum target of £15,000,000. The bond was issued to bondholders on
22 November 2013 with interest scheduled bi-annually. The coupon rate is 7.25% or 7.50% for bondholders
that are customers of the Group. Capital repayment of the bond is payable following notice being received
from the bondholder no earlier than 4 years from inception. The total costs of issue were £770,879 which
are being amortised over the life of the bond. As at 31 December 2017 the amortisation recognised in
‘finance costs’ totalled £199,563 (2016: £191,248),

On 10 May 2017 Good Energy Group launched a second corporate bond with online applications closing on
S June 2017 and paper applications closing on 12 june 2017 Total valid applications reached £16.8 million
(the maximum target was £20 millicn). The bond was issued to bondholders on 30 June 2017 with interest
scheduled bi-annually. The interest rate is 4.75% or 5.00% for bondholders that are customers of the Group.
Capital repayment of the bond is payable following notice being received from the bond holder no earlier
than 4 years from inception.

Good Energy Bonds | holders were able to roll over their first bond and this amounted to £6,509,750 of the
total amount.

On 13 February 2018 we announced the repayment of Good Energy Bonds | offering bondholders the option
to continue their investment at a revised interest rate of 4.25% or 4.50% for customers of the Group. £3.6m
of valid continuation forms were received at the deadline date. On 29 March 2019, £4.2m will be repaid to
Good Energy Bonds | bondholders.

Parent Company inter-company Bond Bank and Finance Total
loan other Lease
. ‘borrowlngs
£000's £000's £000’s £000%s £000’s

31 December 2017

Due less than 1 year 188 8,288 89 357 8,922
Due between 1 and 5 years . 16,666 124 395 97,185
Total 188 24,954 213 752 26,107
Parent Company inter-company Bond Bank and Finance Total
loan other Lease
borrowings

L £000’s £000's EQO0's HEOOO's EOOO’Iﬁ
31 December 2076

Due less than 1 year 7,874 15,090 70 1] 23,089
Due between 1 and 5 years - - 119 92 211
Total 7,874 15,080 189 147 23,300
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w
g
Jt. Borrowings and Other Financial Liabilities {continued) g
0N
Consolidated o ‘ Bank and other " Bond Total 4
' borrowings : k4
- gooos | eooos  E00D's *
21 December 2017
Due less than 1 year 5,606 8,288 13,894
Due between 1 and 5 years 8,121 16,666 24,787
Due more than 5 years 3,257 - 31,257
Total 44,964 24,954 69,938
Consolidated Bank and other Bond = Total
‘ B _borrowings.. . o o U
go00’s £000’s | £000's
31 December 2016 N
Due less than 1 year 5753 15,090 20,843
Due between 1 and S years 7,204 - 7,204
Due more than S years 3321 - 33,21 &
Total 46,168 15,090 61258 %
The fair values of borrowings have been calculated taking into account the interest rate risk inherent in the g
loans and the bond. The fair value estimates and carrying values of borrowings (excluding issue costs) in 2
place at 31 December 2017 are: o
2017 200 200 2006 g
Fair value Catrying value Féir Q?lyé; Larrying value
£000s £000s ~ £000s . £000s
Good Energy Delabole Wind farm Ltd 6,867 6,835 7,357 7,279
Good Energy Generation Assets No. 1 Limited 36,300 35,883 37,839 37,399
Corporate bond 24,776 24,637 15,099 15,090

Borrowings are designated as other financial liabilities held at amortised cost.

25, Provisions for Liabilities

A provision has been recognised for decommissioning costs associated with wind farms and solar parks
owned and operated by the Group. The value of the provision at 31 December 2017 is £1.25m (2016: £1.25m).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
8. Trade and Other Payables

Paratit Coampdany } Cangglidated

2017 | 2016 2017 2016

. ) o0 FOND's . E0DD's FO0O's

Trade payabtes 62 986 2,405 4,934
Accruals and deferred income 272 234 28,719 14,104
Social security and other taxes - - 1,547 898
Total 334 330 32,67 19,936

Trade payables, accruals and cther payables are designated as other financial liabilities held at
amortised cost.

21 Dividends

Amounts recognised as distributions to shareholders in the year {based on the number of shares in issue at
the record date):

Consoglidated ) 2077 2016
4 ' £000’s £000's
Final dividend prior year of 2.30p per share (2016; 2.30p) 379 368
Interim dividend current year of 1.00p per share (2016: 1.00p) 165 140
Sub-total 544 508
Dividends waived sy a7
Total 529 497

Dividends waived represent dividends that would accrue on shares held by the Good Energy Group Employee
Benefits Trust were they not held by the Trust.

A final dividend of 2.3p per share was proposed on 21 March 2018, subject to shareholder approval at the
company’s AGM.

Of the total dividend distributed for the year, £69,254 (2016: £42,288) was paid in the form of scrip dividends
with the balance of £459,163 (2016: £448,792) settled in cash.
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2
Qk
2. Cash Generated from (perations &
Reconciliation of net income to net cash provided by operating activities: é’
Parent Company ‘ Consolidated gr
207 2o 2017 2006
#000's  £000's £000's £000's
(Loss)/profit before tax from
continuing operations {2,579) 2,966 734 2,022
Loss before tax from discontinuing operations - - (4,012) (588)
(Loss)/profit before income tax (2,579) 2,966 (3,278) 1434
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 154 . 3,329 2,808
Amortisation - - 1,008 1368
Gain on assets disposals - - (1,048) -
Write down of generation develoment
work in progress - - 3,65 -
Provision against investments in and loans to o
subsidiaries 4,000 - - - 2
Share based payments - - 263 230 g
Dividend income from subsidiaries (3,500) (3,800 - - §
Finance (income)/costs - net a2 (1,036) 4,858 4,516 e
Changes in working capital (excluding the effects §
of acquisition and exchange differences on p
consolidation)
Inventories - - (4,998) (517)
Trade and other receivables (104) (52) ({16,494) (4,605)
Trade and other payables 4 197 12,736 5,422
Cash (outflow)/inflow from operations (2,146) (1,725) 27 10,656

Financial Statements |
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2. Share Based Payments

In order to retain the services of key employees and te incentivise their performance, the Parent Company
operates the Good Energy Employee Share Option Scheme under which certain employees of the Group are
granted options to acquire Crdinary 5p Shares at future dates. Costs in respect of these options of £263,259
(2016: £229,921 are recognised in the Consclidated Statement of Comprehensive income. As at 31 December
2017, the following options had been issued:

Numbur of uplivis  Welghted avarags . Total exercise

exercise price consideration

2017 2016 2017 2016 207 2016

(Number) (Number) (E) (£) £000's £0QOD's

Outstanding at beginning of year 1,735,071 ] 540070 1.09 128 1,889 1964

Granted 143,891 270,001 0.05 0.05* 7 4
Exercised (30,000) (20,000) 1.25 125 38) (25)
Cancelled/surrendered (440,615) (55,000) 1.1 L6 491) (64}

Outstanding at the end of year 1,408,347 1735071 0.97 109 1,367 1889

“Prior year shares granted are corrected to an exercise price of 5.0p.

In order to partially fulfil the options granted, 463,239 (2016: 495,739) shares representing approximately
33% (2016: 29%) of the options cutstanding have already been issued and held by Clarke Willmott Trust
Corporation Limited as the Trustee of the Good Energy Group Employee Benefits Trust. Dividends have
been waived on these shares.

The options expire at various dates up to September 2029. Share options cutstanding at the end of the
year have the following expiry date and exercise price:

Grant-vest ‘ "Expiry year Exercise price in £ per Share options
share options {thousands)

2077 2016

2004-2007 2019 0.75 35 35
2012-2015 2025 0.50 189 189
2012-2015 2025 115 179 179
2013-2016 2026 1.25 229 259
2015-2017 2027 0.00 102 -
2015-2017 2027 2.29 200 -
2015-2018 2028 0.00 - 102
2015-2018 2028 2.25 100 100
2015-2018 2028 227 24 150
2015-2018 2028 2.29 - 200
2016-2019 2029 0.05 206 270
2017-2020 2030 0.05 144 -
1,408 1,484
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)
=4
5
23. Share Based Payments (continued) 2
e ]
) . . . . o
The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year determined using the Black-Scholes _g
valuation model was £2.28 per option. The significant inputs into the model were weighted average share e
price of £2.44 at the grant date, exercise price shown above, volatility of 13%, dividend yield of 3%, an i
expected option life of three years and an annual risk-free interest rate of 0.3%. The volatility measured at
the standard deviation of continuously compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of daily
share prices over the last year. See note 10 for the total expense recognised in the income statement for
share options granted to Directors and employees.
30. Pensians
The Group operates a defined contributions pension scheme. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The pension cost represents contributions
pavable by the Group to the fund and amounted to £472,457 (2016: £433.320).
Contributions totalling £60,217 (2016: £51,823) were payable to the fund at the end of the financial year and
are included in other pavables.
The Group has no further pension liability either realised or contingent and in line with the Group's
environmental position all employer contributions are invested within a suitable fund. o
2
®
3
31. Commitments 5
8
31.1 Operating Lease Commitments g
3
The future aggregate minimum lease payments are as follows: b3
Land and Bulldings 207 2016
£000%s £000's
Leases as lessee:
Less than one year 754 724
Between one and five years 2,103 2,296
More than five years 6,731 6,410
Total 9,588 9,430
Other operating lesses 2017 2016
' £000's EQOD'S
Leases as lessee:
Less than one year 8 8
Between one and five years 1 8

More than five years -
Total 9 16
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31. Commitments {continued)

31.2 Capital Commitments

At 31 December 2017, the total capital commitments amount is nil (2016: £5,702.212). Of this nil (2016:
£4,910,212) related to contracts agreed on solar generation projects.

The figure for solar generation projects represents the maximum liability assuming sites continue
in development.

31.3 Finance lease and hire purchase commitments

The Group has finance leases and hire purchase contracts for various iterns of computer hardware. The
Group's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets. Future
minimum lease payments under finance leases and hire purchase contracts fogether with the present value
of the net minimur lease payments are, as follows:

2017 2077 2016 2016

Minimum Present value Minimum Present value
payments of pavments payments of payments

£000's £000's £000's EOOO’s
Within on year 96 89 60 55
After one year but not more than five years 133 124 96 92
More than five years - - - -
Total minimum lease payments 229 213 156 147
Less amounts representing finance charges 6) - [¢2))] -
Present value of minimum lease payments 213 213 147 147

32, Related Party Transactions

The Group maintains processes to identify related party transactions which include ensuring that all
meetings of the Board of Directors begin with a declaration of interest in the matters arising. When related
party fransactions are identified, steps are taken to ensure they are transparent and contracted on an arm's
length basis. Dependent on the perceived risk ang materiality of the transaction, these steps may include
forming an independent sub-committee of the board to consider the transaction and requesting that the
Group's nominated advisor reviews the contractual terms.

The company’s significant subsidiary undertakings, inciuding the name and proportion of ownership interest
for each, are disclosed in note 17a. Transactions between subsidiaries and between the company and its
subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation. During the year the company had inter-company balances with
its subsidiaries. Interest is charged on these balances at either 2.5% above the Bank of England base rate

or at 8.85%. The higher rate is charged on inter-company loans drawing on the GCP loan which carries an
external rate of interest of 6.85%. Details of the amounts outstanding and received during the vear on inter-
company loans are contained in note 17a.

In January 2010 Good Energy Delabole Wind Farm Limited, a subsidiary company, entered into an
agreement with Windelectric Management Limited, a company in which Martin Edwards (a director of the
company) has a controlling interest, to provide site management for the new wind farm at Delabole. The
amount payable each yvear is £75.000 index linked. The amount payable under this agreement during the
current year was £86,406 {2016: £84,481). No amounts were cutstanding at the end of the financial yvear
{2016 £nil).
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32. Related Party Transactions (continued)

In January 2010, Good Energy Delabole Wind Farm Limited entered into a 25 year lease with Martin Edwards
and other parties, in respect of the land which some of the new turbines occupy. For the first 10 years of
operation the rent will be the higher of an annual base rent of £50,240 or 3.25% of gross income from the
wind farm and from the 10th anniversary ohwards it will be 4.5% of gross income from the wind farm.

The amount payable under this agreement during the current year was £56,373 (2016: £57,915). Of these
figures £17,373 was outstanding at the end of the financial year (2016: £nil),

In 2012, the Group entered in to an agreement in connection with generation development activities

with Shire Oak Energy Limited, a company wholly owned by Mark Shorrock who is the husband of Juliet
Davenport. During 2017 the Generation Development business segment was discontinued, no payments
were made to Shire Cak under the terms of the agreement in 2017 (2016: nil}. No further payments remain
to be paid as a final payment. capped at £150,000, is no longer due as it relates to a solar farm developrnent
which will not be energised.

In April 2014, Good Energy Tidal Lagoon Limited, a subsidiary of the Group, made a £500,000 investment
into Tidal Lagoon (Swansea Bay) plc. Mark Shorrock (the husband of Juliet Davenport) is employed as its
Chief Executive. The investment is structured with an option te purchase up to 10% of the power output
from the Tidal Lagoon project at market rates once completed.

33, Subsequent bvents

On 13 February 2018 we announced the repayment of Good Energy Bonds | offering bondholders the option
to continue their investment at a revised interest rate of 4,25% or 4.50% for customers of the Group. £3.6m
of valid continuation forms were received at the deadline date. On 29 March 2019, £4.2m will be repaid to
Good Energy Bonds | bondholders.

©On 1st March 2018 a reorganisation of the Group’s finance function was announced. As part of this work,
Denise Cockrem, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) since 2014, identified that the Company does not need a CFO
in addition to a Finance Director, and that her role could be made redundant. The Board has accepted this
proposal, and Denise will step down as CFO and as a director of Good Energy from the 31st March 2018.

3% Subsidiary Undertakings fxempt From Audit

Good Energy Group PLC has provided the necessary parental guarantees under section 479A of the
Companies Act 20086, to enable the following companies exemption from audit:

Good Energy Development (No.15) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.16) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.17) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.20) Limited

Good Energy Mapperton Solar Park (O07) Limited
Good Energy Lanyon Solar Park (O11) Limited
Llangyfelach Community Solar Farm C.LC.
Worminster Down Sormerset Community

Solar Farm C.1.C.

Good Energy Development (No.1} Limited
Good Energy Developmeant (No.3) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.4) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.5) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.6) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.8) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.9) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.10) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.12) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.14) Limited

Financial Statements

Good Energy Development (No.21) Limited

Good Energy Development (No.22) Limited
Good Energy Development (No. 24) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.25) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.26) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.27) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.28) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.29) Limited
Good Energy Development (No.30) Limited
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35, Generation assets - technical data

Wind farms

Hampole, South Yorkshire
Turbine manufacturer: Senvion
No. of turbines: 4

Installed capacity: 8.2MW
Turbine power output: 2.05 MW

Delabole, Cornwall

Turbine manufacturer: Enercon
No. of turbines: 4

Instlled capacity: 8.2MW
Turbine power output: 2.3 MW

Solar farms

woolbridge, Dorset
Solar modules: Yingth
Nominal capacity DC: 4,996 kWp

Creathorne, Cornwall
Solar modules: Yingli
Nominal capacity DC; 1,841 kWp

Solar farms (continued)

Rock Wood, Wiltshire
Sofar modules: ReneSola
Nominal capacity DC: 4,981 kWp

Lower End, Wiltshire
Solar modules: Jinko Solar
Nominal capacity DC: 4,299 kWp

Crossroads, Dorset
Solar moclules: Jinko Solar
Nominal capacity DC: 4,999 kWp

Carloggas, Cornwall
Solar modules: ReneSola
Nominal capacity DC: 8,304 kwWwp

Brynwhilach, Swansea
Solar modules: Canadian Solar
Nominal capacity DC: 4,994 kWp
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